

QUARTERLY REPORT

REPORT IN TERMS OF s52d OF THE MFMA FOR THE QAURTER ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Table of Contents

Part 1	– in-year report	
1.	Executive Summary	
1.1	•	
2,	Administration	
3.	Staff turnover	
4.	Implementation of mSCOA	
5.	Implementation of the 2020/21 Audit Action Plan	4
6.	Implementation of the Municipal Cost containment regulations	5
a.	Supply and Delivery of Municipal Vehicles	6
b.	Provision of vehicle fleet management services for the period 1 April 2021 to 31	March 2026
7.	Year -end processes	
a.	Stock count	8
b.	Irrecoverable traffic fines	9
8.	S29 Adjustment Budget	
9.	Strategic Objectives	12
10.	, ,	
11.	Capital programme performance	27
12.	Maintenance of municipal assets	
13.	Supply chain management	32
a.	Acquisition management	
b.	Handling of tenders during COVID-19	32
c.	Suspension of procurement processes	
d.	Procurement requests below R2000.00	
e.	Procurement requests above R2, 000.00 but below R30, 000.00	
f.	Procurement above R30 000 but below R200 000	
14.		
15.	Database rotation	55
16.	Contract Management	
1.	Regulation 17(1) c Procurement	65
Part 2	- supporting documentation	68
1.	The impact of COVID-19 to the municipality	68
a.	Financial Performance	68
2.	Implementation of the Finance Management Internship Programme	
3.	Debtors' analysis	
4.	Creditors' analysis	
5.	Investment portfolio analysis	
6.	Allocation and grant receipts and expenditure	7/

7.	Cash flow Statement	79
8.	Statement of Financial Position	80
9.	Municipal Manager's quality certification	81

PART 1 – IN-YEAR REPORT

1. Executive Summary

The Budget and Treasury Office has a legislative responsibility of reporting on the performance of the municipality against its approved budget in terms of the MFMA. This must also consider the service delivery performance of the municipality, indicating remedial actions where variances have been identified.

Section 52(d) of the Municipal Finance Management Act No 56 of 2003 requires that a quarterly report be prepared and tabled to council within 30 days of the end of the quarter. The information as contained in this report responds specifically to that, but also provides the council with sufficient information to play the oversight role, whilst providing the required direction where it is needed.

The municipality is currently experiencing huge pressure due to the demands from communities for construction of access roads, maintenance of existing roads, water provision and decent housing. Although significant strides have been made in ensuring that the backlogs are addressed, there is still significant ground to cover and this requires significant financial resources from the municipality. This, places a lot of pressure on the resources for all service delivery and as such, a delicate balancing act must be carried out to ensure that all service delivery requirements are met.

This is generally a reporting period during which most programs have already taken shape and expenditure patterns improved compared to the start of the financial year. The situation was expected to be better this year compared to the same period last year considering that the country was operating under stricter lockdown regulations that made it impossible to operate optimally, however, National Treasury issued an instruction that resulted in all procurement above R30 000 being put in abeyance from the beginning of March 2022 in response to a judgement that was handed down on the challenge of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017. This Constitutional Court confirmed on the 30th of May 2022 that there was no need to halt procurement as the regulations remain effective for at least 12 months from the date of the judgement. This has an impact in the programmes the municipality planned to implement between March 2022 until the ban on tenders has been lifted. This is also a report for a period that has coincided with the preparation and finalisation of the final adjustment budget for 2021/22 by the municipality necessitated by the National disaster that affected the municipality during the month of April 2022. This budget was a reprioritisation from possible savings to respond to the immediate needs of the municipality and sourcing of additional funds from the municipality's reserves where possible.

All departments have prepared their quarterly performance reports relating to service delivery and other items. This has then been submitted to the Internal Audit Unit for verification and assessment of attached portfolio of evidence. This gives the information reported more credibility, and where inadequate evidence is provided, it is corrected.

1.1 The Political Oversight

The Budget and Treasury Office standing committee is composed of the honourable councillors indicated below with their respective responsibilities within the department as follows:-

•	Cllr N. Madikizela	Chairperson
	Cllr A. Diya	Committee Whip
•	Cllr. N. Cengimbo	Committee Member
•	Cllr. X. Bhabhazela	Committee Member
•	Cllr S. Nomvalo	Committee Member
•	Cllr S. Jayiya	Committee Member
•	Cllr L. Silangwe	Committee Member
•	Cllr. P. Siramza	Committee Member

2. Administration

The municipality has been implementing mSCOA with its annual updates like all municipalities in the country as a business reform since its introduction from 1 July 2017. This was introduced to address among other things ensuring standardisation of treatment of transactions and reporting across all municipalities, to encourage proper planning and put controls in terms of revenue and expenditure management. Introduction of new and improved versions of the mSCOA chart has proven to present problems that sometimes make it impossible to operate normally requiring some extra effort to be put into the operations of the municipality to fulfil its service delivery mandate.

3. Staff turnover

During the past ten months we have been reporting no vacant positions within the department except for the three internship opportunities that were in the recruitment processes. The process as previously reported was expected to have been concluded by 30 June 2021, which unfortunately did not take place. The process was eventually concluded by the end of November 2021. Out of the three appointed candidates, two did not fully meet the minimum requirements as set by National Treasury, meaning only one internship opportunity was filled. The Senior Manager Corporate services requested approval from the accounting officer to have the two none qualifying interns to be absorbed by the municipality and have the shortlisting and interviews be redone from the candidates who submitted their applications to ensure that the process is not delayed. This was in January 2022 but we report with concern that there has not been progress on the commitment to fill these positions. During the month of January, we also received a resignation of one of the interns previously enrolled who has opted for pursuing other career opportunities. This still therefore required recruitment of three more qualifying young graduates to meet the required number of five which was eventually concluded during the months of May and June 2022.

4. Implementation of mSCOA

The municipality, like any other municipality in the country has been implementing mSCOA from 1 July 2017 as required. Following are some of the challenges that the implementation has posed to the municipality over the years:

a) Challenges Identified

i. Version Changes

On an annual basis, the mSCOA chart is reviewed to address implementation challenges and correct chart related errors. Towards this end, version 6.6 has been released.

Since the introduction of mSCOA, National Treasury has introduced a number of chart versions with the latest version referred to above expected to be used for the draft and final budgets for 2023 and corrections made to the draft budget as per the budget engagements that will be held with Provincial Treasury during the month of May 2022.

The version has introduced a number of improvements from the previous versions which are expected to pose new challenges to the way the municipality does business and records transactions. We, however continue to examine the new chart to understand the full extent of the changes and their anticipated impact thereof.

History has taught us that there does not seem to be any agreed upon plan on the side of the system vendors and Treasury themselves to ensure that the information gets transferred in a uniform manner as we find that some municipalities do not face the same challenges as others while others only realise when issues are being raised that they have similar challenges.

ii. IDP Budgeting

mSCOA requires that the IDP non-financial information be linked to the budget not only at the IDP and SDBIP level but also at the financial system level. As a way to force this, mSCOA has since required that all expenditures be linked to a strategic objective, project and specific ward in the municipal area including expenditure on personnel expenses.

iii. Production of in-year reports

All approved system vendors were required to have a functionality to produce all statutory reports to avoid municipalities having to prepare these manually. Munsoft was approved as one of the service providers on the strength that they indicated they use Caseware to produce these reports which the municipality also has access to. The utilisation of these two systems does however require some work and

setting up to ensure they fully integrate, which was successfully addressed. Parts of this report have been prepared using the system even though there are parts that require manual population which is how the reporting templates are setup.

iv. Budget and reporting module functionality

The budget module of the system that the municipality uses has in the past been discovered to only work well with income and expenditure, other modules like balance sheet and cashflow budgeting still continue to produce aligning reports even though some principles are incorrect. This challenge seems however, to have been addressed from the adjustment budget processes and we continue to analyse the reasonability of the principles these modules are using to check consistency with the financial management standards.

Even though attempts are being made to ensure that all system vendors get their systems working as required when it comes to the balance sheet and cashflow budget, there is however consensus that the principles and information required to produce these are currently subject to discussions and revisions are required.

There are a number of trainings setup by both Treasury and system vendors on the balance sheet and cashflow budgeting which we have attended and will continue to attend as the municipality to ensure full compliance during the upcoming adjustments budget and all other subsequent budgets.

b) mSCOA Governance Structures

The introduction of mSCOA introduced a number of governance structures that were meant to ensure full compliance and seamless transition when the deadlines for full implementation came. Key structures that were established were as follows:

- Project steering committee
 - o This was made of the following prescribed persons:
 - Project sponsor Accounting Officer
 - Chief Financial Officer
 - Senior Manager Corporate Services
 - Senior Manager Engineering Services
 - Senior Manager Community Services
 - Manager Internal Audit
 - Manager ICT

- Manager Municipal Operations
- Manager Budgeting and Reporting
- Manager Revenue and Expenditure

Project implementation team

- o This is a committee that was assigned by the municipality's Project Steering Committee which also included a multi-disciplinary team as follows:
 - Chief Financial Officer Project Manager
 - Manager Human Resources
 - Manager Project Management Unit
 - Manager Environmental Management
 - Manager ICT
 - Senior Internal Auditor
 - Manager Municipal Operations
 - Manager Budgeting and Reporting
 - Manager Revenue and Expenditure
 - Manager Supply Chain Management

All these structures were initially appointed in 2015 before full implementation of mSCOA. There has been a number of changes in the municipality's personnel which has lead to these structures being reestablished to include new members of management.

5. Implementation of the 2020/21 Audit Action Plan

After receiving the audit report, the municipality formulated an audit action plan that was then approved by Council at the end of January 2022. The audit action plan included the following areas:

- Errors in the calculation of prior corrections on the cash flow statement,
- Competency assessments not done for all employees during the recruitment process,
 - The action plan required that competency assessments be introduced for other employees by the 31st of March 2022 during the recruitment processes by Human Resources management, there is however no indication that these have been introduced.

• Doing business with companies linked to persons in the service of the state

 All companies identified have been blacklisted from the municipality's database and existing contracts terminated where there was an existing contract with the municipality.
 It is worth reporting though that most of these transactions were once-off supply and delivery

• Incorrect calculation of electricity distribution losses

 Distribution losses are now calculated at the end of each quarter to allow for thorough review processes

• Differences in the ageing of receivables

The system vendor has been engaged to develop a program that would assist in the ageing of categories that did not have the split but the system vendor has indicated that it was not possible to develop such a module

• Statutory receivables not tying up

The system vendor has been engaged to develop a program that would assist in the ageing of categories that did not have the split but the system vendor has indicated that it was not possible to develop such a module.

6. Implementation of the Municipal Cost containment regulations

During the month of June 2019, the minister of finance approved Municipal Containment regulations effective from 1 July 2019. The regulations required municipalities to develop, adopt and implement policies as part of its budget related policies to support cost containment measures. These regulations were unfortunately approved after the municipal budget processes had been concluded which made it difficult for municipalities to develop these policies at such a short space of time. The council of Winnie Madikizela-Mandela Local Municipality developed and adopted a policy on cost containment that is now being implemented.

The municipality has since implemented the following measures in line with cost containment:

- No catering for all meetings taking less than 5 hours
- No catering for all meetings held by only staff members regardless of the duration of the meeting
- All accommodation arrangements set within the limits as communicated
- · All sporting activities have been discontinued.

The implementation of these regulations has seen a reduction in the amounts spent on traveling and accommodation and catering expenses which we believe will assist the municipality to redirect these funds to other service delivery initiatives in the years to come including the first months of this current year. The table below indicate savings recorded up to the third quarter in the targeted areas compared to the same period last year.

QUARTER 4								
ITEM DESCRIPTION	2021	2022	INCREASE					
Travel and accommodation	1,164,360.09	2,886,573.17	1,722,213.08					
Catering	1,179,176.95	1,205,726.75	26,549.80					
Sponsorship (Sport development)	-		-					
Sport Activities (SAIMSA)	-		-					
Consulting fees	3,041,308.76	5,557,768.94	2,516,460.18					
Total	5,384,845.80	9,650,068.86	4,265,223.06					

The table shows an increase of over R1.7 million on travel and accommodation, over R26 thousand on catering compared to the same period last year which is mostly due to travel restriction as a result of Covid-19 that have been eased for the greater parts of the current year. The table also shows a significant increase of over R2.5 million on consulting fees compared to the same time last year.

a. Supply and Delivery of Municipal Vehicles

As part of the cost containment regulations municipalities were directed to utilise the transversal contracts entered into and negotiated by National Treasury to procure municipal vehicles. According to the regulations, municipalities are only allowed to procure vehicles using any other means only if they can demonstrate that they will get the vehicles cheaper when using their own procurement processes. The municipality applied to participate in the transversal contract (RT-57 2019) for procurement of municipal vehicles with National Treasury and approval was granted.

The municipality gathered information on how the procurement must then take place through the Special Conditions of Contract. This meant that all advertisements for this procurement will now be cancelled and completely discontinued. The procurement process through the transversal contract requires the following:

- The municipality to identify the need
- Development specification
- Check the specification against published suppliers and specification by Treasury
- Identify the supplier that is rated higher by treasury on the list of suppliers

- Send the order to the highest ranked supplier first
- · Allow three working days for the supplier to respond
- Move only to the second ranked supplier with the permission of the highest ranked supplier

The municipality is also in the process of procuring vehicles for Political Office Bearers together with two bakkies that were expected to have been delivered by the end of May 2022 but due to unavailability of stock, especially of the 4X4 vehicles it does not look likely that the municipality will get these vehicles before the of August 2022 which was also made worse by the recent floods that affected one of the major depots in the country that is situated in KwaZulu Natal.

b. Provision of vehicle fleet management services for the period 1 April 2021 to 31 March 2026

As part of both cost containment and operational needs of the municipality, the municipality has been approved to be a participant of RT-46 2020 arranged by National Treasury. The contract covers a range of services including the following:

- a) Fleet data integration
- b) Fuel, oil and Toll services
- c) Managed Maintenance, Repairs and Accident Reports
- d) Vehicle Tracking and Monitoring
- e) Driver, Vehicle Condition and Fine Management

We were hoping the approval in this contact will greatly assist the municipality in addressing the delays in procurement processes in cases where vehicles are required to be available for use in the short space of time. There are challenges which cause delays in the maintenance processes that we believe will need to be addressed with both National Treasury and Wesbank fleet services as the appointed service provider. Meetings are held quarterly with the appointed service provider to raise challenges faced. Some of the challenges are as follows:

- Shoddy work performed by some appointed mechanics
- Delays in assessments conducted by the service provider before approval of the repair work required
- Mechanics taking longer than expected to complete approved maintenance work

Locations of service providers not confirmed before work is allocated

As part of the meetings with the service provider appointed by National Treasury we have been able to get clarity on some of the issues with their proposed solutions:

- Allocation of work is done according to the contract terms requiring that emerging mechanics and workshops be prioritised
- Mechanics and workshops used are registered in the database of approved workshops with a rotation system required
- More assessors have been recruited to address delays indicated
- The location of the municipality and lack of approved workshops in the area make it difficult to allocate work outside the province
- The municipality to provide a list of workshops that have been used over the years who are quick to respond to our maintenance requirements

We will then monitor the performance of the contract after these and provide more guidance on ways to improve our maintenance work.

7. Year -end processes

a. Stock count

The municipality runs a storeroom managed with the Supply Chain Management Unit that oversees proper recording and accounting for stock movements.

The inventory count is performed to ensure that all stock movements were recorded and to test effectiveness of stock control measures. This is a process that is done in the presence of the Auditor-General or delegate, in this case delegated to our Internal Audit Unit. The stock count was performed on Thursday the 30th of June 2022 in the following storerooms:

- Finance
- Refuse removal
- Cultural Village
- Electricity

The following is a summary of stock items that the municipality has in our stores:

STOREROOM	FUNCTION	OPENNING BALANCE (01/04/2022)	PURCHASES	TRANSFERS	ISSUES/ADJUSTMENTS	CLOSING BALANCE (30/06/2022)
Electricity	Electricity	382 693.59	395 000.00	-	423 756.40	353 937.19
Refuse	Solid Waste Removal	135 246.39	269 971.39	-	330 457.74	74 760.04
Stationery	B.T.O	34 099.44	104 903.75		120 058.48	18 944.71
Building Material	Building Material			*		M
Cleaning Material	Admin & Corporate Support	15 220.00	22 600.00	-	35 858.21	1 961.79
Security Equipment	Security Equipment	-	_	<u>-</u>	_	<u>-</u>
Fuel	Fuel	77 694.10	58 118.98	-	135 813.73	(0.65)
Animal Feed	Licensing and control of animals	-	-		**	-
Disaster PPE	Human Resources	14 500.00	-		14 500.00	u
TOTAL COST		659 453.52	850 594.12	_	1 060 444.56	449 828.94

During this process there were also items that are considered unusable by the user departments which are proposed for a possible disposal. The table below shows a summary if the items including their location within the municipality's store rooms:

Part Number	Part Description	Quantity	Storeroom	TOTAL VALUE	REASON
U08-RMA006	Helmet	22.00	Refuse solid- waste	594.00	User department has no use for it.
RMA012	Peaks	2.00	Refuse solid- waste	1 527.68	Broken
RMA06	spade	3.00	Refuse solid- waste	682.52	Broken
U08-RMA001	Slasher	32.00	Refuse solid-waste	9 095.36	Broken
U08-RMA022	Hard Brooms	3.00	Refuse Solid- Waste	360,00	Broken
E144	Airdac Suspension clamps	100.00	Electricity	1 825.00	User department has no use for it.
RMA01	Secrels .	24.00	Refuse Solid- Waste	4 800.00	Broken
U08-RMA020	Bush Knifes	32.00	Refuse Solid- Waste	7 372.16	Broken
E01-EMA031	Globes 40KW	31.00	Electricity	387.50	User department has no use for it.
TOTAL COST		249.00		26 644.22	

b. Irrecoverable traffic fines

The municipality has a traffic department that is responsible for traffic law enforcement which includes issuing of traffic fines where transgressions have been identified. These traffic fines are therefore accounted for in terms of IGRAP 1 where revenue is recognised and debtors recorded. Credit control processes to collect traffic fines include issue of summons and court appearances where the magistrate then issues the final amount payable and then sends them money to the municipality. The municipality being a rural municipality presents a number of challenges in terms of administering the traffic fines due to addresses not very specific as there are not formal house numbers. The municipality then created a policy to make a provision for doubtful debt at year end for all traffic fines older than a year. History has revealed that most of those traffic fines are never recovered. This therefore is an attempt to advise council to resolve that all traffic fines older than two (2) years be written-off for the following reasons:

- a) Overstatement of the municipality's current assets
- b) Cost to recover might be more than the revenue to be derived
- c) Traffic fines recovered after write-off may still be recoded as bad debts recovered.

8. S29 Adjustment Budget

Following the severe weather events and the consequent damage caused in various provinces, a national disaster was declared in terms section 27(1) of the Disaster Management Act, 2002. The response, as announced by the President in his address to the nation on 18 April 2022, will be undertaken in a phased approach; the first being immediate humanitarian relief, second phase relates to stabilisation and recovery which includes rehousing people who have lost homes and restoring provision of services; and the third phase will focus on reconstruction and rehabilitation.

The Municipal Manager with the assistance and advice of the municipal management recommended that an adjustment budget is necessary to address the short-comings within the existing budget caused by the national disaster that was declared in April 2022.

The municipality's management together with council structures conducted consultation meetings where the needs of each area were identified following assessments of the damages conducted, with the budget principles and approach to be applied. Departments have used the assessments in relation to the effect and the impact of the disaster which served as a motivation towards the adjustment budget.

The criteria utilized for compiling the adjustment budget were determined by the following factors:

- The adjustment budget must be compiled in compliance with the MFMA requirements as set out in Section 28 as specify in the body of the report. This relates to expenditure and income estimates which have been anticipated in the budget but which have not materialized for motivated reasons. It can also relate to unforeseen circumstances which can also be explained and motivated.
- The adjustment budget must be substantiated through alignment with the departmental SDBIP and Council approved IDP
- The original approved budget process and guidelines must be used to compile the 2021/2022 adjustment budget as it is not a new budget

Departments were required to prioritize within their approved operating and capital budget allocations in accordance with guidelines provided.

The outcome of the adjusted budget recommended the following: -

- It was recommended that the municipal adjusted budget for the 2021/202 financial be amended
- That the operating revenue be adjusted from R 483 679 542.22 to R 484 249 543, this was an adjustment of R 570 000.
- That the adjusted operational expenditure budget be adjusted from R 478 383 100 to R 485 925 066.58.
- That the adjusted capital expenditure budget be adjusted from R188 683 762 to R196 188 237.42.
- Ensure that all the projects affected by the adjustments are managed such that they are completed before the end of the financial year to avoid them causing further shortfalls in the future years

•	That the municipality's SDBIP be amended to accommodate the adjustments made in the adjustment budget and reprioritization that has taken place

9. Strategic Objectives

performance for the period ended to ensure they are monitored and achieved at the end of the financial year: summary of the SDBIP with the targets that the departments have been working to achieve on a quarterly basis. The table shows the municipality's which was approved by the mayor within 30 days after the adoption of the annual budget by the municipal council. The table below gives a financial year are developed and reviewed annually. This is done in the form of the Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP) The municipality developed strategies for the next five years from which short-term operational plans and targets talking to at least a period of one

DEPARIMENTS	TOTAL NUMBER OF TARGETS	TARGETS REPORTED	TARGETS ACHIEVED	TARGETS NOT ACHIEVED	ACHIEVEMENT PERCENTAGE	COLOUR CODING FOR OVERALL PERFORMANCE
ENGINEERING SERVICES DEPARTMENT	23	23	14	9	60.1%	
COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT	38	38	22	16	58%	
DEVELOPMENT PLANNING DEPARTMENT	22	22	13	9	59%	
CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT	16	16	14	2	88%	Table 1
BUDGET & TREASURY OFFICE	29	29	28	J	97%	
MUNICIPAL MANAGER'S OFFICE	32	32	26	6	81%	
OVERALL PERFORMANCE	160	160	117	43	72%	

l	67-95%	96-100%	101+%
	Minor deviation – targets not achieved	No deviation in plans – targets achieved	Performing above the target

time. A detailed report will be presented separately with the reasons and proposed remedial actions to remedy the situation. department in the form of engineering services even though it is an improvement from the picture looked like in the previous year at the same The table above paints a very bleak picture of the most unacceptable performance standards by any stretch of imagination for our service delivery

10. In-year budget statement tables

a) Budget Statement Summary

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Table C	1 Monthly Bu 2020/21	idget Staten	nent Summa	ry - Q4 Fourt					
Description	Audited	Original	Adjusted	Monthly	YearTD	ear 2021/22 YearTD	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	constitution and	Full Year
	Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	actual	budget	YTD variance	YTD variance	Forecast
R thousands						"		%	
Financial Performance				<u> </u>		<u> </u>			
Property rates	20,145	26,171	21,283	561	21,163	21,283	(120)	-1%	21,283
Service charges	40,257	43,474	43,481	3,923	4	43,481	(2,081)	-5%	43,481
investment revenue	7,604	10,047	10,047	1,037	10,771	10,047	725	7%	10,047
Transfers and subsidies	338,001	295,690	298,973	į.	1	298,973	(5,301)	-2%	298,973
Other own revenue	16,324	14,651	14,291	772	12,761	14,291	(1,530)	-11%	14,291
Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers and	422,331	390,032		6,638	379,768	388,075	(8,307)		388,075
contributions)		ĺ			İ			[]	·
Employ ee costs	105,837	126,854	119,489	8,791	101,093	119,489	(18,396)	-15%	119,489
Remuneration of Councillors	23,964	26,007	26,007	2,062	24,284	26,007	(1,723)	-7%	26,007
Depreciation & asset Impairment	40,180	52,682	67,682	3,484	42,815	67,682	(24,867)	-37%	67,682
Finance charges	1	150	150	_	_	150	(150)	-100%	150
Inventory consumed and bulk purchases	39,820	48,440	48,141	4,421	42,224	48,141	(5,917)	-12%	48,141
Transfers and subsidies	4,499	5,907	6,050	322	1,255	6,050	(4,795)	-79%	6,050
Other ex penditure	128,012	173,490	218,406	30,265	138,845	218,406	(79,561)	-36%	218,406
Total Expenditure	342,313	433,529	485,925	49,345	350,517	485,925	(135,408)	-28%	485,925
Surplus/(Deficit)	80,018	(43,497)	(97,850			(97,850)		-130%	(97,850
Transfers and subsidies - capital (monetary	77,425	99,296	96,175	10,480	82,241	96,175	(13,934)	-14%	96,175
allocations) (National / Provincial and District)		1	i	ĺ	1	ļ			
Transfers and subsidies - capital (monetary	P	*		=			1		
allocations) (National / Provincial Departmental			ſ	ľ	ľ	İ		[
Agencies, Households, Non-profit Institutions, Private	•						}		
Enterprises, Public Corporatons, Higher Educational	•					ŀ			
Institutions) & Transfers and subsidies - capital (in-		ĺ						i	
kind - ali)						-			
Surely all Definity of the secretary and a	_	-	-		-				
Surplus/(Deficit) after capital transfers & contributions	157,443	55,799	(1,676)	(32,227)	111,492	(1,676)	113,167	-6754%	(1,676
Share of surplus/ (deficit) of associate						İ		1	
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year	457 440	-			_	_	-	ļ	-
outplass (Bollot) for the year	157,443	55,799	(1,676)	(32,227)	111,492	(1,676)	113,167	-6754%	(1,676
Capital expenditure & funds sources									~~~~
Capital expenditure	141,432	117,727	196,188	44,872	148,273	196,188	(47.046)		
Capilal transfers recognised	67,976	86,399	80,762	7,494	60,353	-tratementalismentalismentalisment	(47,916)	-24%	196,188
		30,000	00,702	7,454	60,353	80,762	(20,409)	-25%	80,762
Borrowing			_					1	
Internally generated funds	73,456	31,328	115,426	97 970	97.040	-		[-
Total sources of capital funds	141,432	117,727	196,188	37,378	87,919	115,426	(27,507)	-24%	115,426
	141,432	117,727	190,100	44,872	148,273	196,188	(47,916)	-24%	196,188
Financial position									
Total current assets	364,659	277,032	267,727		300 000				
Total non current assets	739,453	789,359	1		393,932				267,727
Total current liabilities	69,907	-	829,272		829,527				829,272
Total non current liabilities		49,384	64,439	-	77,744				64,439
Community wealth/Equity	5,246	5,495	5,246		5,246				5,246
Community Wealth Equity	1,028,956	1,011,512	1,027,314		1,140,470				1,027,314
Cash flows									
Net cash from (used) operating	200.000	400.50-						1	
Net cash from (used) investing	209,606	129,537	133,394	(21,506)	157,614	133,394	(24,220)	-18%	133,394
* **	(125,089)	(119,176)	(200,317)	(37,182)	(138,601)	(200,317)	(61,716)	31%	(200,317)
Net cash from (used) financing		-					-	ļ	-
Cash/cash equivalents at the month/year end	258,161	191,598	191,237	-	277,173	191,237	(85,936)	-45%	191,237
Debtors & creditors analysis	0-30 Days	31-60 Days	61-90 Days	91-120 Days	121-150 Dys	151-180 Dys	181 Dys-1 Yr	Over 4V-	Tot-1
				_ , ways	,_ooys	.5,50 Dys	.Jr Dys-1 Tf	Over 1Yr	Total
Debtors Age Analysis			1	1	ı ,	ļ	1		
Debtors Age Analysis Total By Income Source	1 262	2 607	0.000	0.500	[1	1	1	
Total By Income Source	4,363	2,697	2,606	2,538	2,474	71,478	-	-	86,156
	4,363 9,849	2,697	2,606	2,538	2,474	71,478	-	-	86,156 9,849

The table above shows a summary of the municipality's financial performance for the period ended 30 June 2022. The first part of the table shows financial performance which gives information about whether the municipality made a loss or a surplus during the reporting period followed by a summary of the municipality's performance on its capital budget. This is then followed by the municipality's financial position, a summary of the cashflow recalculation and then debtors as well as creditors age analysis.

b) Financial Performance by functional classification

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Table C2 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Performance (functional classification) - Q4 Fourth Quarter

		2020/21	**************************************			udget Year 2	dresh mission and dr		VCT "T	Fall Vee
Description	Ref	Audited	Original	Adjusted	Monthly	YearTD	YearTD	YTD	YTD	Full Year
		Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	actual	budget	variance	variance	Forecast
R thousands	1								%	
Revenue - Functional							004 004	4 400	004	331,38
Governance and administration		374,264	335,534	331,381	3,087	332,789	331,381	1,408	0%	331,30
Executive and council		- 1	-	-	-			- 1	00/	331,38
Finance and administration		374,264	335,534	331,381	3,087	332,789	331,381	1,408	0%	331,30
Internal audit		-	-	-	-	-		- 1	470/	4.67
Community and public safety		4,828	5,479	4,673	305	3,895	4,673	(779)	-17% →20%	4,67
Community and social services		544	681	681	19	193	681	(488)	-72%	68
Sport and recreation		-	-	- 1	-	-			701	2.00
Public safety		4,285	4,798	3,992	286	3,702	3,992	(290)	-7%	3,99
Housing		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		_
Health	Ì	-	-	-	-	→	-			
Economic and environmental services		45,586	71,475	71,348	9,756	51,861	71,348	(19,487)	-27%	71,34
Planning and development		127	20,452	20,325	10	838	20,325	(19,487)	-96%	20,32
Road transport		45,459	51,023	51,023	9,745	51,023	51,023	0	0%	51,02
Environmental protection		-	-	-	- [-		-		70.0
Trading services		75,078	76,840	76,847	3,970	73,464	76,847	(3,382)	-4%	76,84
Energy sources		67,709	68,576	68,577	3,804	65,693	68,577	(2,884)	-4%	68,57
Water management		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		•
Waste water management		-	-	-	-	-	-			-
Waste management	1	7,369	8,264	8,270	166	7,772	8,270	(498)	-6%	8,2
Other	4	_	_		_	_	-			404.0
Total Revenue - Functional	2	499,756	489,328	484,250	17,118	462,009	484,250	(22,240)	-5%	484,2
Expenditure - Functional								1		
Governance and administration		144,640	195,801	193,183	13,828	145,073	193,183	(48,110)	-25%	193,1
Executive and council		54,961	62,138	60,062	5,829	52,827	60,062	(7,234)	-12%	60,0
Finance and administration		86,227	127,983	127,586	7,795	88,937	127,586	(38,649)	1	127,5
internal audit		3,452	5,679	5,535	203	3,308	5,535	(2,227)	-40%	5,5
Community and public safety		24,150	31,625	29,320	3,574	24,238	29,320	(5,083)	I	29,3
Community and social services		7,338	11,967	10,509	2,080	8,741	10,509	(1,768)	1	10,5
Sport and recreation		1,968	2,853	2,558	11	2,289	2,558	(269)	1	2,5
Public safety	1	14,083	15,769	15,282	1,404	12,463	15,282	(2,819)		15,2
Housing		762	1,037	971	80	745	971	(226)	-23%	9
Health		_		_	_	-	-	-		
Economic and environmental services	j	67,912	105,923	133,367	8,404	80,348	133,367	(53,019)	·	133,3
Planning and development		21,005	31,356	33,747	3,348	19,152	33,747	(14,594)	1	33,7
Road fransport		45,335	72,029	97,041	4,903	59,165	97,041	(37,877)		97,0
Environmental protection		1,572	2,539	2,578	154	2,031	2,578	(547		2,5
Trading services		102,932	96,328	125,706	23,290	98,022	125,706	(27,684	· i	125,7
Energy sources		79,676	68,375	98,682	20,914	76,972	98,682	(21,710) -22%	98,6
Water management		_	_	_	_	-	-	-		1
-		_	_	_	_	-	_	-	1	
Waste water management		23,256	27,952	27,024	2,376	21,051	27,024	(5,974	-22%	27,
Waste management		2,678	3,853	1	249	2,836	4,349	(1,513	35%	4,
Other Total Expenditure - Functional	3		433,529		49,345	350,517	485,925	(135,408	-28%	485,
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year		157,443	55,799			111,492	(1,676	113,167	-6754%	(1,

The table above shows the municipality's financial performance for the period ended 30 June 2022 in functional classification which was created by National treasury to assist in reporting financial information per functional area. This information is consolidated at National treasury level to produce the provincial and national financial reports.

c) Revenue by Source

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Table C4 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure) - Q4 Fourth Quarter

	1	2020/21				Budget Ye	ar 2021/22			
Description	Ref	Audited Outcome	Original Budget	Adjusted Budget	Monthly actual	YearTD actual	YearTD budget	YTD variance	YTD variance	Full Year Forecast
R thousands	ĺ								%	
Revenue By Source							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Property rates		20,145	26,171	21,283	561	21,163	21,283	(120)	-1%	21,283
Service charges - electricity revenue		35,679	38,809	38,810	3,757	37,199	38,810	(1,612)	-4%	38,810
Service charges - water revenue		_ 1	- 1	_	= 1	_	-			_
Service charges - sanitation revenue	1	-	+	-	-	_	_	_		_
Service charges - refuse revenue		4,578	4,665	4,671	166	4,202	4,671	(469)	-10%	4,671 -
Rental of facilities and equipment		5,876	3,093	4,022	343	3,972	4,022	(50)	-1%	4,022
Interest earned - external investments	İ	7,604	10,047	10,047	1,037	10,771	10,047	725	7%	10,047
interest earned - outstanding debtors		4,275	5,133	5,133	431	4,691	5,133	(442)	-9%	5,133
Dividends received			_	-:		_	•••	-		
Fines, penalties and forfeits		688	938	938	6	335	938	(604)	-64%	938
Licences and permits		2,343	2,756	1,879	228	2,141	1,879	263	14%	1,879
Agency services		1,291	1,265	1,337	68	1,202	1,337	(134)	-10%	1,337
Transfers and subsidies		338,001	295,690	298,973	346	293,672	298,973	(5,301)	-2%	298,973
Other revenue		781	1,466	982	(306)	420	982	(562)	-57%	982
Gains		1,069	***	_	-	_	_			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers and contributions)		422,331	390,032	388,075	6,638	379,768	388,075	(8,307)	-2%	388,075

The above table shows the municipality's revenue per revenue source. This is in line with the services that municipalities are providing. An analysis of each revenue source follows below:

- **PROPERTY RATES**: The municipality being a local municipality levies property rates on all rateable properties within the Mbizana area in terms of the Municipal Property Rates Act No.6 of 2004. The categories of rate payers include government departments which own properties, like the Department of Public Works which are levied once at the beginning of the financial year which lead to the revenue generated for the month to be R15 million in the 1st month and a decrease to between R521 and R561 thousand for the following months which has been the case for the month of June 2022. The current revenue recognised on this stream shows that the municipality fell short of its projection by about R120 thousand which is a 1% under generation. This 1% is in line with the standards set for budget versus actuals.
- ELECTRICITY REVENUE: The municipality distributes electricity in the town area as per its distribution licence. This is one of the major sources of revenue for the municipality as households now depend on electricity for their day to day living. This is a trading service where the municipality gives electricity equivalent to the amount provided by the consumer. Municipalities are therefore expected to at least recover the cost of providing the service. The approval of tariffs by NERSA is set up such that the municipality can make some form of surpluses from sale of electricity so that it may be able to maintain the infrastructure used to render the service and defray

all other operating expenses related to the service provision. The municipality has generated over R3.7 million for the month and a year to date actual of R37.1 million. This is below the projection by about 4% (over R1.6 million). The 4% reported is an improvement from the 6% reported in the previous month. As previously reported, the municipality has installed a automated meter reading system to assist in reducing losses and detect areas where there might me tempering with the municipal infrastructure. There are however challenges that the municipality has faced with the system:

- Modems damaged by water
- Modems being stolen or damaged

The municipality's electricity section is working on a solution to have lockable boxes where these modems are installed.

- Solid Waste Removal: Collection and disposal of solid waste is one of the services that the municipality provides to the town area and a few sites outside of town including the Wild Coast Sun Casino. The municipality has implemented a new billing approach which ensures that all customers who individually generate waste are billed individually. The exercise was conducted by the refuse section and the billing database has significantly increased and showed us that there are customers we have been providing the service to at no cost at all. This has resulted in the revenue billed for the month to be over R166 thousand which is a reduction from R384 thousand which has been the average for the year pushing the billing to less than the projection by 10% which is a regression from the 6% reported in the previous months. An investigation has indicated that the decrease is as a result of the correction of categories from the verification conducted by the user department from the categories previously confirmed for billing purposes.
- Interest on Investments: The municipality invests surplus cash and unspent grants to generate interest that would be utilised to fund other municipal programmes, this interest includes interest on the municipality's positive balance in the municipality's main account. The table above shows that the municipality generated over R1 million worth of interest on investments with a year to date actual that is above the projection by 7% which is an improvement from the 6% above projection reported in the previous month. This is still less than the normal performance compared to previous years at the same time.
- Interest on outstanding debtors: The municipality charges interest on debtors owing for more
 than 30 days at a rate of prime plus 2% as per the municipality's credit control and debt collection
 policy. This has yielded interest of R431 thousand for the period ended 30 June 2022 which is less

than the amount projected for the period by 9% which is consistent with the 9% reported last month. This requires intense debt collection initiatives. A higher interest generation means the municipality's debtors are more than what they were projected to be.

- Fines: The municipality has a traffic department which enforces traffic laws and the municipality's by-laws. Anyone found to have contravened these laws is charged a fine accordingly. These fines also include fines for electricity transgressions. The municipality generated just above R6 thousand for the month of June 2022. It is worth noting though that, this does not represent cash collected and measures should be put in place to ensure people pay their fines. Experience has taught us that people generally do not settle traffic fines and, in most cases when they do they do so at lower values than the initial revenue recognised. This is one of the areas where we were forced to adjust down in the previous years to ensure that we end up with realistic revenues.
- Rental of facilities: The municipality has properties that it rents out to other businesses and individuals from which it generates revenue. These include properties like the Boxer complex, Spar, Browns, Bargain and others. The revenue generated here also includes rental for billboards and advertising around the town area. The municipality has generated about R343 thousand for the month which has resulted in the actual performance to a level just below the projection by 1% which is a result of the revised budget.
- Licenses and permits: The municipality has a fully functional testing station which has been in operation for the past three years. This has been one of the municipality's promising revenue stream since the completion of the testing station. The municipality only generated R228 thousand worth of revenue for the period. The municipality has collected above the revised projected collection by 14% which will be monitored over the remaining months up to the end of the financial year.
- Transfers and subsidies: The municipality receives grants, both conditional and those without conditions. The report shows that an amount of over R346 thousand has been transferred to revenue for the period ended 30 June 2022 from the operating grants whose conditions have been met. This has recorded a year to date performance of about R293.6 million. This happens when the municipality has spent the grants according to the requirements of the funders or DORA. The biggest chunk of these transfers is equitable share that was received during the months of July, December and March.

d) Debt Collection

rates, 84% on electricity and 86% on refuse removal for the period. The table below shows a 85% overall collection rate for the quarter ended 30 June 2022. However, we note a 83% collection rate on property

WINNIE MADIKIZELA MANDELA LM : MONTHLY BILLING & RECEIPTS (including VAT)
YEAR ENDING: 30 June 2022

	702 K	₩ 2 6	86%	720%	1170	750%	870%	of hilling received
111,466,954	63,566,693	4,287,023	55,892,445	3,387,224	12,881,320	10,469,948	24,548,992	payment received
127,914,153	74,489,046	4,618,419	65,246,719	4,623,908	11,178,941	13,946,969	28,299,196	billed
								TOTAL INCOME
83%	86%	88%	84%	102%	89%	66%	94%	% of billing received
2,811,023	4,222,773	328,513	3,509,369	384,891	969,740	756,984	1,084,299	payment received
3,387,428	4,927,488	372,499	4,179,430	375,558	1,090,878	1,146,024	1,150,525	billed
								REFUSE REMOVAL
172%	140%	64%	154%	82%	101%	55%	374%	% of billing received
2,785,678	3,434,838	132,289	3,132,025	170,524	596,903	285,182	1,903,593	payment received
1,617,854	2,446,229	205,956	2,032,510	207,762	589,096	519,110	509,648	billed
								INTEREST
81%	80%	85%	82%	47%	84%	75%	83%	% of billing received
3,448,241	4,909,294	399,419	4,287,051	222,825	1,180,114	1,084,062	1,184,065	payment received
4,277,739	6,162,240	471,875	5,217,951	472,414	1,412,256	1,446,000	1,419,482	billed
								VAT
93%	91%	123%	97%	3%	110%	79%	95%	% of billing received
2,398,020	3,572,778	407,445	3,155,448	9,885	811,732	751,337	834,950	payment received
2,576,456	3,931,320	331,596	3,258,635	341,090	738,605	956,916	880,935	billed
								LEASEHOLD FEES
92%	84%	93%	84%	73%	129%	77%	81%	% of billing received
18,278,791	26,965,301	2,263,365	22,914,981	1,786,955	6,433,259	5,811,837	6,033,695	payment received
19,944,374	32,222,793	2,441,738	27,348,275	2,432,781	4,975,556	7,537,061	7,431,756	billed
								ELECTRICITY
84%	83%	95%	81%	102%	122%	76%	80%	% of billing received
18,178,508	20,461,709	755,992	18,893,572	812,145	2,889,572	1,780,546	13,508,390	payment received
21,621,256	24,798,976	794,755	23,209,918	794,303	2,372,549	2,341,857	16,906,850	billed
								RATES
TOTAL	4th QUARTER	Jun-22	May-22	Apr-22	1st QUARTER 2nd QUARTER 3rd QUARTER	nd QUARTER	1st QUARTER 2.	INCOME TYPE

e) Debt collection services

The municipality contracted the services of a debt collector during the 2019/20 financial year with the aim to start debt collection services in the 2020/21 financial year. This unfortunately did not happen due to a number of reasons as follows:

- Covid-19 outbreak and the lockdown restrictions that affected business activities and therefore affecting people's affordability
- The need to do data cleansing and profiling debtors to start the process with
- The need to allow consumers to come and make arrangements to take advantage of offered discounts which was open for three months from 1 April 2020 to 30 June 2020.

A decision was taken to use the 2020/21 financial year as the year to finalise data cleansing and profiling which the accounting officer approved an extension of scope for the appointed service provider to complete the exercise which was done successfully. The exercise pointed to a number of challenges including invalid ID numbers recorded for certain accounts and title deeds mix-up in extension 2 that are barriers to the successful implementation of the project. It was then resolved that the process starts with collection from businesses while allowing the municipality an opportunity to finalise the correction of title deeds for other categories of customers. To date is the update below:

- 120 business accounts handed over totalling almost R19 million
- 28 accounts have been settled and closed.
- 19 accounts have entered into a payment arrangement are serviced to the value of R5 998 949.80
- A further 08 accounts have been flagged due to account queries raised by consumer not yet resolved by the municipality to the value of R3 425 717.50.
- 07 accounts are at litigation phase totalling an amount of R4 973 188.89
- R13,6 million has been collected to date.

Challenges faced during the process are as follows:

- Queries not resolved on time with some taking the municipality up to three months to resolve
- Debtors making payment arrangements with municipal officials and then refuse to engage with the debt collector

The following is recommended to make the project a success:

- The municipality to set time frames for resolving queries
- All debtors to be referred to the debt collectors to avoid confusion in terms of payment arrangements made

f) Expenditure by Type

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Table C4 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure) - Q4 Fourth Quarter

		2020/21				Budget Yea	ar 2021/22			
Description	Ref	Audited Outcome	Original Budget	Adjusted Budget	Monthly actual	YearTD actual	YearTD budget	YTD variance	YTD variance	Full Year Forecast
R thousands							-		%	
Expenditure By Type							_		3	
Employ ee related costs		105,837	126,854	119,489	8,791	101,093	119,489	(18,396)	-15%	119,489
Remuneration of councillors		23,964	26,007	26,007	2,062	24,284	26,007	(1,723)	-7%	26,007
Debt impairment		5,208	9,600	9,600		-	9,600	(9,600)	-100%	9,600
Depreciation & asset impairment		40,180	52,682	67,682	3,484	42,815	67,682	(24,867)	-37%	67,682
Finance charges		1	150	150		-	150	(150)	-100%	150
Bulk purchases - electricity		35,022	40,777	40,777	3,488	36,994	40,777	(3,783)	-9%	40,777
Inventory consumed		4,798	7,663	7,363	934	5,230	7,363	(2,134)	-29%	7,363
Contracted services		41,065	98,848	98,785	7,753	77,455	98,785	(21,330)	-22%	98,785
Transfers and subsidies		4,499	5,907	6,050	322	1,255	6,050	(4,795)	-79%	6,050
Other ex penditure		38,313	65,042	71,303	7,456	46,321	71,303	(24,982)	-35%	71,303
Losses		43,425		38,718	15,056	15,069	38,718	(23,649)	-61%	38,718
Total Expenditure		342,313	433,529	485,925	49,345	350,517	485,925	(135,408)	-28%	485,925

The table above shows the municipality's expenses per type of expenditure. This is compared with the revenues generated per type to determine whether the municipality is operating at a loss or a surplus.

- Employee costs and Remuneration of councillors: The municipality has remunerated employees who are remunerated as per the prevailing Bargaining Council agreements. The expenditure for the period ended 30 June 2022 reflects an amount of R8.7 million for employee costs and R6 million for the remuneration of councillors. The remuneration of councillors continues to show a 7% underspending compared to what was expected at the same period. Employee costs have continued to record a 15% saving that is always expected considering issues like annual and long-term bonuses, resignations, leave provisions and vacant positions.
- **Bulk Purchases:** The municipality purchases electricity in bulk from Eskom for distribution to the town customers. This is the main input cost to the distribution of electricity. The table shows that the municipality spent about R4 million on electricity purchases for the period ended 30 June 2022 and a year to date actual of R36.9 which is below the projected expenditure by 9%. This amount only relates to 20 days of May and 10 days of June as the billing by Eskom only takes place on the 10th of each month.
- Depreciation and asset impairment: The municipality's depreciation run is performed at the end of each month, resulting in the depreciation for June 2022 being R3.4 million. The monthly depreciation calculations have been performed and recorded manually for the six months from July to December 2021 and when this was corrected to record these movements through the assets module, seven months were recorded as the movement for one month which has then been corrected through processing of journals and therefore correcting the month February 2022. This has resulted in the depreciation recorded being below the projection for the period by about 37%. The difference reported is mainly as a result of the adjustment on the budget for impairments that

was effected during the latest adjustment budget in preparation for the disaster damages on the municipality's infrastructure.

- Contracted Services: This relates to the municipality's general expenses that have been incurred
 during the month where only external service providers could be used to render the service or
 procure goods. This shows that the municipality incurred R7.7 million worth of expenditure
 during the month. This is as a result of slow spending during the first months of each financial
 year which is always experienced and the municipality finds it difficult to recover from.
- Other Expenditure: This also shows a saving of about 35% which might be as a result of the slow spending during the first months of each financial year which is always experienced and the different stages of covid-19 regulations which has meant little activity was recorded for the municipality and some events being cancelled. There was also a period of over three months where government procurement of over R30 000 was halted resulting in major interruptions in government spending during the period.

g) Revenue by Municipal Vote

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Table C3 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure by municipal vote) - Q4 Fourth Quarter

Vote Description		2020/21			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Budget Ye	ar 2021/22			
	Ref	Audited Outcome	Original Budget	Adjusted Budget	Monthly actual	YearTD actual	YearTD budget	YTD variance	YTD variance	Full Year Forecast
R thousands			-						%	
Revenue by Vote	1									
Vote 1 - Executive and Council		-		-	-	_	-	_		
Vote 2 - Budget and Treasury		354,705	309,070	309,805	2,433	311,064	309,805	1,259	0.4%	309,80
Vote 3 - Corporate Services		405	293	293	13	483	293	190	64.7%	293
Vote 4 - Community Services	1 1	12,198	13,743	12,942	471	11,667	12,942	(1,276)	-9.9%	12,942
Vote 5 - Development Planning		19,267	46,466	41,579	572	22,001	41,579	(19,577)	-47.1%	41,579
Vote 6 - Engineering Services		113,181	119,755	119,629	13,549	116,716	119,629	(2,913)	-2.4%	119,629
Total Revenue by Vote	2	499,756	489,328	484,248	17,039	461,930	484,248	(22,318)	-4.6%	484,248

The table above shows revenue generated per municipal vote as defined in s1 of the MFMA. The table shows that Engineering services has generated over R13.5 million for the month with Budget and Treasury showing generation of over R2.4 million which may be attributable to grants that have been received or spent more than the projected amounts and the interest on investments as well as Development Planning at over R572 thousand.

h) Expenditure by Municipal Vote

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Table C3 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure by municipal vote) - Q4 Fourth Quarter

Vote Description		2020/21			7.77	Budget Yea	ar 2021/22			
	Ref	Audited Outcome	Original Budget	Adjusted Budget	Monthly actual	YearTD actual	YearTD budget	YTD variance	YTD variance	Full Year Forecast
R thousands									%	
Expenditure by Vote	1				ĺ					
Vote 1 - Executive and Council		71,489	83,323	81,119	7,287	68,803	81,119	(12,316)	-15.2%	81,119
Vote 2 - Budget and Treasury		21,935	37,982	37,534	2,468	22,588	37,534	(14,946)	-39.8%	37,534
Vote 3 - Corporate Services		38,505	59,154	59,195	2,639	39,215	59,195	(19,980)	-33.8%	59,195
Vote 4 - Community Services		62,815	78,225	75,527	7,768	62,598	75,527	(12,930)	-17.1%	75,527
Vote 5 - Development Planning		15,969	29,062	30,061	1,801	15,713	30,061	(14, 349)	-47.7%	30,061
Vote 6 - Engineering Services		131,601	145,783	202,488	27,383	141,600	202,488	(60,888)	-30.1%	202,488
Vote 7 - [NAME OF VOTE 7]		-	-	-	-	-	_	_		· _
Total Expenditure by Vote	2	342,313	433,529	485,925	49,345	350,517	485,925	(135,408)	-27.9%	485,925
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year	2	157,443	55,798	(1,677)	(32,306)	111,413	(1,677)	113,090	-6744.0%	(1,677

The table above shows the expenditure by municipal vote. The total expenditure for the month of June 2022 amounted to above R49.3 million with a year to date actual of R350.5 million.

i) Municipality's financial performance

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Table C4 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure) - Q4 Fourth Quarter

		2020/21		***************************************		Budget Year 2			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Description	Ref	Audited	Original	Adjusted	Monthly	YearTD	YearTD	OTY	YTD	Full Year
		Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	actual	budget	variance	variance	Forecast
R thousands									%	
Revenue By Source										
Property rates		20,145	26,171	21,283	561	21,163	21,283	(120)	-1%	21,283
Service charges - electricity revenue		35,679	38,809	38,810	3,757	37,199	38,810	(1,612)	-4%	38,810
Service charges - water revenue		- 1		-	=		-			- 1 1 1 1 - 1
Service charges - sanitation revenue				***						-
Service charges - refuse revenue	1	4,578	4,665	4,671	166	4,202	4,671	(469)	1 5	4,671
Rental of facilities and equipment		5,876	3,093	4,022	343	3,972	4,022	(50)		4,022
interest earned - external investments		7,604	10,047	10,047	1,037	10,771	10,047	725	7%	10,047
Interest earned - outstanding debtors		4,275	5,133	5,133	431	4,691	5,133	(442)	-9%	5,133
Dividends received						-		(604)	C40/	
Fines, penalties and forfeits		688	938	938	6	335	938	(604)	-64%	938
Licences and permits		2,343	2,756	1,879	228	2,141	1,879	263	14%	1,879
Agency services		1,291	1,265	1,337	68	1,202	1,337	(134)	-10%	1,337
Transfers and subsidies	İ	338,001	295,690	298,973	346	293,672	298,973	(5,301)	-2%	298,973 982
Other revenue		781	1,466	982	(306)	420	982	(562)	-57%	902
Gains	n-mo-ros	1,069	-				200 035	10.007	50/	200 075
Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers and		422,331	390,032	388,075	6,638	379,768	388,075	(8,307)	-2%	388,075
contributions)							,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			
Expenditure By Type									1	
Employee related costs		105,837	126,854	119,489	8,791	101,093	119,489	(18,396)	-15%	119,489
Remuneration of councillors		23,964	26,007	26,007	2,062	24,284	26,007	(1,723)	-7%	26,007
Debt impairment		5,208	9,600	9,600			9,600	(9,600)		9,600
Depreciation & asset impairment		40,180	52,682	67,682	3,484	42,815	67,682	(24,867)		67,682
·		40,100		4 4 4	0,101	32,013	150	(150)	1	150
Finance charges		0,000	150	150	0.400	00.004			1	
Bulk purchases - electricity		35,022	40,777	40,777	3,488	36,994	40,777	(3,783)	1	40,777
Inventory consumed		4,798	7,663	7,363	934	5,230	7,363	(2,134)	1	7,363
Contracted services		41,065	98,848	98,785	7,753	77,455	98,785	(21,330)	-22%	98,785
Transfers and subsidies		4,499	5,907	6,050	322	1,255	6,050	(4,795)	-79%	6,050
Other ex penditure		38,313	65,042	71,303	7,456	46,321	71,303	(24,982)	-35%	71,303
Losses		43,425		38,718	15,056	15,069	38,718	(23,649)	-61%	38,718
Total Expenditure	\vdash	342,313	433,529	485,925	49,345	350,517	485,925	(135,408)	-28%	485,925
Surplus/(Deficit)		80,018	(43,497)	(97,850)	(42,707)	29,251	(97,850)	127,101	(0)	(97,850
		00,016	(43,431)	(31,000)	(42,701)	23,231	(51,000)	127,107	107	(01,000
Transfers and subsidies - capital (monetary allocations)				00.175	40.400	50.044	00.175	40.000	(0.)	00.470
(National / Provincial and District)		77,425	99,296	96,175	10,480	82,241	96,175	(13,934)	(0)	96,175
Transfers and subsidies - capital (monetary allocations)										
(National / Provincial Departmental Agencies,				1 N 1 N 1 N 1 N 1 N 1 N 1 N 1 N 1 N 1 N						
Households, Non-profit Institutions, Private Enterprises,										
Public Corporatons, Higher Educational Institutions)						i Va		_		
Transfers and subsidies - capital (in-kind - all)		· I		* * * * * *				_		
		4E7 443	55,799	/4 676\	(21 227)	111,492	(1,676)	0.0000000000000000000000000000000000000		(1,676
Surplus/(Deficit) after capital transfers &	1	157,443	99,189	(1,676)	(32,227)	111,432	(1,010)			(1,010
contributions						ļ				
Tax ation						adalahan kila kabibah darah kertah dalah bad	ittibidi thêrber (wi ment i karabadan ker	-	, in the second	
Surplus/(Deficit) after taxation		157,443	55,799	(1,676)	(32,227)	111,492	(1,676)			(1,676
Attributable to minorities				1						
Surplus/(Deficit) attributable to municipality		157,443	55,799	(1,676)	(32,227)	111,492	(1,676)			(1,676
Share of surplus/ (deficit) of associate	Ì				75, 14	Factor.	***			
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year	 	157,443	55,799	(1,676)	(32,227)	111,492	(1,676)	144444444		(1,670

The municipality has so far recorded a surplus of over R111 million for the period ended 30 June 2022 with a deficit of R32.2 million for the month. This must be seen in the correct perspective as there has been receipts of the expected grants from the national purse. The municipality is still heavily reliant on grant funding and as such the surpluses still need to be seen in that perspective as they relate to

expenditures that are still to be incurred. Measures still need to be put in place to move the municipality towards self-sustainability.

11. Capital programme performance

a) Capital expenditure by asset class and sub-class

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Supporting Table SC13a Monthly Budget Statement - capital expenditure on new assets by asset class - Q4 Fourth Quarter

		2020/21				Budget Ye	ar 2021/22			
Description	Ref	Audited	Orlginal	Adjusted	Monthly	YearTD	YearTD	YTD variance	YTD variance	Full Year
		Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	actual	budget		۸,	Forecast
R thousands	1						······		%	
Capital expenditure on new assets by Asset Class/Sub-class										
Infrastructure		64,182	34,277	49,184	11,148	46,961	49,184	2,222	4.5%	49,184
Roads Infrastructure		31,539	13,070	22,276	3,771	20,515	22,276	1,761	7.9%	22,27
Roads	1	31,539	13,070	22,276	3,771	20,515	22,276	1,761	7.9%	22,27
Electrical infrastructure		32,643	20,957	26,750	7,376	26,289	26,750	461	1.7%	26,750
MV Networks		30,937	18,107	25,800	6,652	25,565	25,800	235	0.9%	25,80
LV Networks		1,707	2,850	950	724	724	950	226	23.8%	950
Solid Waste Infrastructure		- 1	250	158	-	158	158	-		15
Waste Drop-off Points			250	158	-	158	158	-		15
Community Assets	1	2,803	13,500	13,083	366	9,581	13,083	3,502	26.8%	13,08
Community Facilities	1	2,803	13,500	12,352	366	9,581	12,352	2,771	22.4%	12,35
Helis		1,356	8,400	7,000	366	6,168	7,000	832	11.9%	7,000
Centres			_			-	-	-		
Crèches			3,500	3,752	-	3,413	3,752	338	9.0%	3,752
Markets		1,447	1,600	1,600		-	1,600	1,600	100.0%	1,60
Sport and Recreation Facilities		-	-	731			731	731	100.0%	73
Outdoor Facilities			-	731	-	~	731	731	100.0%	73
Other assets		736	19,820	16,699	-	597	16,699	16,102	96.4%	16,69
Operational Bulldings		736	19,820	16,699		597	16,699	16,102	96.4%	16,69
Yards		736	7,434.3			9.31.11		-		1,144
Manufacturing Plant			19,820	16,699	-	597	16,699	18, 102	96.4%	16,69
Computer Equipment	1	5,784	1,248	5,598	138	1,834	5,598	3,764	67,2%	5,59
Computer Equipment	ſ	5,784	1,248	5,598	138	1,834	5,598	3,764	67.2%	5,59
Furniture and Office Equipment		1,154	6,280	1,440	_	84	1,440	1,356	94.2%	1,44
Furniture and Office Equipment		1,154	6,280	1,440	-	84	1,440	1,358	94.2%	1,44
Machinery and Equipment		1,987	300	360	85	85	360	275	76.4%	36
Machinery and Equipment		1,987	300	360	85	85	360	275	76.4%	36
Transport Assets	1	1,974	1,400	830	-	-	830	830	100.0%	83
Transport Assets	1	1,974	1,400	830	-	-	830	830	100.0%	83
Total Capital Expenditure on new assets	1	78,620	76,825	87,193	11,737	59,141	87,193	28,052	32.2%	87,19

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Supporting Table SC13b Monthly Budget Statement - capital expenditure on renewal of existing assets by asset class - Q4 Fourth Quarter

		2020/21				Budget Yea	er 2021/22			
Description	Ref	Audited Outcome	Original Budget	Adjusted Budget	Monthly actual	Year TD actual	YearTD budget	YTD variance	YTD variance	Full Year Forecast
R thousands	1								%	***************************************
Capital expenditure on renewal of existing assets by Asset Class/Sub-class										
Infrastructure		16,495	_	27,624	19,126	23,023	27,624	4,601	16.7%	27,624
Roads Infrastructure		16,495	_	27,624	19,126	23,023	27,624	4,601	16.7%	27,624
Roads	ĺ	16,495	_	27,624	19,126	23,023	27,624	4,601	16.7%	27,624
Community Assets		12,588	11,000	27,263	5,686	25,919	27,263	1,344	4.9%	27,263
Community Facilities		12,588	11,000	27,263	5,686	25,919	27,263	1,344	4.9%	27,263
Taxi Ranks/Bus Terminals		12,588	11,000	27,263	5,686	25,919	27,263	1,344	4.9%	27,263
Total Capital Expenditure on renewal of existing assets	1	29,083	11,000	54,888	24,812	48,942	54,888	5,946	10.8%	54,888

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Supporting Table SC13e Monthly Budget Statement - capital expenditure on upgrading of existing assets by asset class - Q4 Fourth Quarter

		2020/21				Budget Ye	ar 2021/22			
Description	Ref	Audited Outcome	Original Budget	Adjusted Budget	Monthly actual	YearTD actual	Year TD budget	YTD variance	YTD variance	Full Year Forecast
R thousands	1		,	_					%	horarin proportion
Capital expenditure on upgrading of existing assets by Asset Class/Sub-class			3							
Infrastructure		4,152	1	900	-	652	900	248	27.5%	900
Roads Infrastructure		3,543	-	900	-	652	900	248	27.5%	800
Roads	ĺ	3,543	-	900	-	652	900	248	27.5%	900
Electrical Infrastructure		609	_	-	-		-	-		-
LV Networks		609						-		ĺ
Community Assets		29,576	29,902	53,208	8,324	39,537	53,208	13,671	25.7%	53,208
Community Facilities		19,643	28,402	22,919	4,614	19,960	22,919	2,959	12.9%	22,919
Halis	Ì	19,643	28,402	22,919	4,614	19,960	22,919	2,959	12.9%	22,919
Sport and Recreation Facilities		9,933	1,500	30,288	3,710	19,577	30,288	10,711	35.4%	30,288
Outdoor Facilities		9,933	1,500	30,288	3,710	19,577	30,288	10,711	35.4%	30,288
Total Capital Expenditure on upgrading of existing assets	1	33,728	29,902	54,108	8,324	40,189	54,108	13,918	25.7%	54,108

The above tables indicate that the municipality spent only R44.8 million for the month from its capital budget for the period ended 30 June 2022. Even though the expenditure patterns greatly improved during the last two months of the financial year which has really assisted improve the municipality's performance. With all that being said there are still concerns on the pace of the municipality's two major capital projects which have now become three with the taxi rank also joining the queue. None of these projects was completed by the end of the month as initially anticipated. This then poses a risk in the next financial year's budget as these projects may require funds earmarked for other projects and therefore causing the municipality to delay in the implementation of the next IDP.

b) Capital Expenditure by municipal vote functional classification and funding

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Table C5 Monthly Budget Statement - Capital Expenditure (municipal vote, functional classification and funding) - Q4 Fourth Quarter

		2020/21			****	Budget Ye	ar 2021/22			
Vote Description	Ref	Audited	Original	Adjusted	Monthly	YearTD	YearTD	VTD warlange	YTD variance	Full Year
		Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	actual	budget	TID Variance	TID Variance	Forecast
R thousands	1								%	
Multi-Year expenditure appropriation	2									
Vote 6 - Engineering Services		29,576	29,902	80,471	14,009	65,456	80,471	(15,015)	-19%	80,471
Total Capital Multi-year expenditure	4,7	29,576	29,902	80,471	14,009	65,456	80,471	(15,015)	-19%	80,471
Single Year expenditure appropriation	2	ļ								
Vote 2 - Budget and Treasury		2,096	_	_	-	-		_		_
Vote 3 - Corporate Services		6,269	7,028	5,978	138	1,918	5,978	(4,060)	-68%	5,978
Vote 4 - Community Services		3,035	3,150	2,378	85	243	2,378	(2,135)	-90%	2,378
Vote 5 - Development Planning		1,447	21,420	19,030	_	597	19,030	(18,433)	-97%	19,030
Vote 6 - Engineering Services		99,009	56,227	88,332	30,639	80,060	88,332	(8,272)	-9%	88,332
Total Capital single-year expenditure	4	111,856	87,825	115,717	30,863	82,817	115,717	(32,901)	-28%	115,717
Total Capital Expenditure		141,432	117,727	196,188	44,872	148,273	196,188	(47,916)	-24%	196,188
Capital Expenditure - Functional Classification			The land of the la		7W777G7Th7334		***************************************			The state of the s
Governance and administration		8,470	7,028	6,178	138	1,918	6,178	(4,260)	-69%	6,178
Finance and administration		8,470	7,028	6,178	138	1,918	6,178	(4,260)	-69%	6,178
Community and public safety		1,875	2,450	1,058	_	158	1,058	(900)	-85%	1,058
Community and social services		980	1,650	158	1.4	158	158	_	****	158
Sport and recreation				100	14 N_		100	(100)	-100%	100
Public safety		896	800	800	3 4 2	_	800	(800)	-100%	800
Economic and environmental services		95,848	85,891	161,083	37,273	119,823	161,083	(41,259)	-26%	161,083
Planning and development		44,271	72,822	110,252	14,376	75,633	110,252	(34,619)	-31%	110,252
Road transport		51,577	13,070	50,830	22,897	44,190	50,830	(6,641)	-13%	50,830
Trading services		34,185	22,357	27,870	7,461	26,374	27,870	(1,496)	-5%	27,870
Energy sources		34,185	21,657	26,750	7,376	26,289	26,750	(461)	-2%	26,750
Waste management	İ		700	1,120	85	85	1,120	(1,035)	-92%	1,120
Other		1,054			1.4 <u>1</u>		7 <u>.</u>	(1,000)	- JZ/0	1,120
Total Capital Expenditure - Functional Classification	3	141,432	117,727	198,188	44,872	148,273	196,188	(47,916)	-24%	196,188
Funded by:							100,100	(41,010)	2470	130,100
National Government		67,776	86,399	80,762	7,494	60,353	80,762	(20,409)	-25%	80,762
Provincial Government		200	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *		3. 7.77	20,000	50,102	\20,703)	-2070	00,102
Transfers recognised - capital		67,976	86,399	80,762	7,494	60,353	80,762	(20,409)	-25%	80,762
Borrowing	6			00,702	1,707	70,000	00,102	(20,400)	-ZU/0	00,102
Internally generated funds		73,456	31,328	115,426	37,378	87,919	115,426	(27,507)	-24%	44E 406
Total Capital Funding		141,432	117,727	196,188	44,872	148,273	196,188	(47,916)	-24%	115,426 196,188

The above table indicates that the municipality spent R44.8 from its capital budget for the period ended 30 June 2022 which is very big improvement for the first time during the year considering that we have two major projects that have been allocated the bigger share of the municipality's available resources that have not performed desirably during the past year and has in the municipality's inability to complete these in the current year as previously committed.

12. Maintenance of municipal assets

a) Repairs and Maintenance by Asset Class

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Supporting Table SC13c Monthly Budget Statement - expenditure on repairs and maintenance by asset class - Q4 Fourth Quarter

		2020/21		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Budget Ye	ar 2021/22			
Description	Ref	Audited Outcome	Original Budget	Adjusted Budget	Monthly actual	YearTD actual	YearTD budget	YTD variance	YTD variance	Full Year Forecast
R thousands	1		-	-					%	
Repairs and maintenance expenditure by Asset Class/Sub-class										
Infrastruktura		(4.007)	24 762	84.040	0.475	04 209	21.010	0.740	11,2%	
Infrastructure Posts Infrastructure		(1,227)		24,243	2,175	21,527	24,243	2,716	8.0%	24,543
Roads Infrastructure		(1,566)		20,143	1,885	18,527	20,143	1,616	1	20,443
Roads		3	616	316	191	191	316	125	39.6%	616
Road Structures		(2,068)		19,328	1,694	18,039	19,328	1,289	6.7%	19,328
Road Furniture		500	500	500	-	297	500	203	40.5%	500
Electrical Infrastructure		339	4,100	4,100	290	3,000	4,100	1,100	26.8%	4,100
MV Networks		339	4,100	4,100	290	3,000	4,100	1,100	26.8%	4,100
Community Assets		515	903	1,090	-	482	1,090	608	55.8%	1,090
Community Facilities		515	903	1,090	-	482	1,090	608	55.8%	1,090
Həlls		27	300	400	~		400	400	100.0%	400
Libraries	İ	281	183	270	-	69	270	201	74.6%	270
Puris		207	420	420	_	413	420	7	1.6%	420
Other assets		4,043	4,439	3,975	61	3,472	3,975	504	12.7%	3,975
Operational Buildings		4,043	4,439	3,975	61	3,472	3,975	504	12.7%	3,975
Municipal Offices		3,894	4,231	3,831	61	3,328	3,831	503	13.1%	3,831
Yards	ļ	149	208	144	_	143	144	1	0.6%	144
Computer Equipment		72	100	50	_	35	50	15	29.5%	50
Computer Equipment		72	100	50		35	50	15	29.5%	50
Machinery and Equipment		324	570	530	6	256	530	274	51.8%	530
Machinery and Equipment		324	570	530	6	256	530	274	51.8%	530
Transport Assets		1,886	3,496	3,366	250	2,370	3,366	997	29.6%	3,366
Transport Assets		1,886	3,496	3,366	250	2,370	3,366	997	29.6%	3,366
Total Repairs and Maintenance Expenditure	1	5,614	34,271	33,254	2,491	28,141	33,254	5,114	15.4%	33,554

The table above shows the municipality's performance for the month and year to date on maintenance of municipal assets which shows a R2.4 million spending for the month with a year to date of R28.1 million. The spending shows being below the projections made at the start of the year by 15% and will continue to be monitored to ensure that no underspending is recorded in the following year resulting from same problems identified. This may however not be a bad indication as this an area of spending that related to a number of factors which may change at any time.

b) Depreciation by Asset Class

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Supporting Table SC13d Monthly Budget Statement - depreciation by asset class - Q4 Fourth Quarter

		2020/21				Budget Ye	ear 2021/22		·	
Description	Ref	Audited	Original	Adjusted	Monthly	YearTD	YearTD	YTD variance	YTD variance	Full Year
F1 4h		Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	actual	budget			Forecast
R thousands	1							**************************************	%	
Depreciation by Asset Class/Sub-class										
Infrastructure		29,666	39,754	39,754	2,535	30,855	39,754	8,899	22.4%	39,754
Roads Infrastructure		29,499	38,934	38,934	2,424	29,507	38,934	9,427	24.2%	38,934
Roads		29,499	38,934	38,934	1,049	12,774	38,934	26,160	67.2%	38,934
Road Structures					1,339	16,295	*	(16,295)		30,834
Road Furniture					38	438	-	(438)		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Storm water Infrastructure		_	121	121	45	543	121	(422)		121
Drainage Collection			121	121	17	204	121	(84)	l l	121
Storm water Conveyance				111	28	338	12.	(338)	pr	(Z)
Electrical Infrastructure		_	488	488	52	638	488	(150)		488
HV Transmission Conductors			235	235		000	235	235	100.0%	
MV Substations			24	24	4	51	230	1	-117.7%	235
MV Switching Stations	1		43	43	T			(28)	100.0%	24
MV Networks			102	102	25	400	43	43	-323.5%	43
LV Networks			84	84	35	432	102	(330)	-84.3%	102
Solid Waste Infrastructure		167	212		13	155	84	(71)	21.3%	84
Landfill Sites		167		212 212	14	167	212	45	21.3%	212
Community Assets		2,371	212		14	167	212	45	11.2%	212
Community Facilities			2,755	2,755	201	2,448	2,755	307	39.2%	2,755
Halls		2,371	2,755	2,755	138	1,676	2,755	1,079		2,755
Centres		2,371	1,358	1,358	97	1,182	1,358	177	13.0%	1,358
Crèches			1,379	1,379			1,379	1,379	100.0%	1,379
Cemeteries/Crematoria					24	295	_	(295)	#DIV/01	
Puris			17	17	1	13	17	4	23.1%	17
Public Ablution Facilities			- 1	- -	8	101	_	(101)	L_ 1	- 14 NT
			-	3 + 1 - 7	2	27	-	(27)	#DIV/0!	***
Stalls				-	5	58	-	(58)	#DIV/01	-
Sport and Recreation Facilities		- 1		-	63	772	-	(772)	#DIV/0!	-
Outdoor Facilities					63	772	_ '	(772)	#DIV/0I	
Other assets	1	722	1,128	1,128	55	623	1,128	505	44.7%	1,128
Operational Buildings		722	1,128	1,128	54	610	1,128	518	45.9%	1,128
Municipal Offices		722	1,128	1,128	29	306	1,128	822	72.9%	1,128
Pay/Enquiry Points					0	3		(3)	#DIV/0I	
Yerds					6	77		(77)	#DIV/0!	
Stores					9	115	 .	(115)	#DIV/01	1.1
Laboratories		' ' '			4, 1 4 4	- 1	:	-		
Training Centres					9	110	-	(110)	#DIV/0!	
Housing	Ì	-	- [-	1	13	-	(13)	#DIV/0!	
Social Housing					1	13		(13)	#DIV/0I	
Intangible Assets		129	100	100		70	100	30	30.1%	100
Licences and Rights		129	100	100	-	70	100	30	30.1%	100
Computer Software and Applications		129	100	100	-	70	100	30	30.1%	100
Computer Equipment		186	400	400	211	2,278	400	(1,878)	-468.9%	400
Computer Equipment		188	400	400	211	2,278	400	(1,878)	-468,9%	400
Furniture and Office Equipment		2,797	3,174	3,174	90	1,199	3,174	1,975	62.2%	3,174
Furniture and Office Equipment		2,797	3,174	3,174	90	1,199	3,174	1,975	62.2%	3,174
Machinery and Equipment		2,856	3,179	3,179	284	3,969	3,179	(790)	-24.9%	3,179
Machinery and Equipment	j l	2,856	3,179	3,179	284	3,969	3,179	(790)	-24.9%	3,179
Transport Assets	[[1,452	2,191	2,191	107	1,375	2,191	817	37.3%	2,191
Transport Assets		1,452	2,191	2,191	107	1,375	2,191	817	37,3%	2,191
Total Depreciation	1	40,180	52,682	52,682	3,484	42,816	52,682	9,866	18.7%	52,682

13. Supply chain management

The municipality has an established Supply Chain Management Unit in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act. The section is placed within the Budget and Treasury to deal centrally with all issues that relate to procurement, demand management, logistics and disposals. The following is the indication of the activities that have occurred within the department for the period being reported on.

a. Acquisition management

To improve the system of acquisition management the following should be taken into considerations

- Goods and services must only be procured in accordance with authorized procurement processes.
- Procurement of goods and services, either through quotations or through a bidding process, must be within the threshold values as determined by National treasury and the municipality's supply chain management policy.

b. Handling of tenders during COVID-19

In attempt to continue delivering services to the communities decisions needed to be taken to ensure that the municipality proceeds with the procurement processes in line with the limitations placed by the regulations governing the movement of people and other things.

The municipality introduced virtual tender briefings using the Facebook live platform to share information with interested parties and provide clarities on tenders issued by the municipality. This was coupled with creation and introduction of email addresses where tenders can be submitted. This was done to address the following:

- Procurement to proceed despite the lockdown
- Protect the public and municipal staff from direct human interaction
- Limit movement in line with the lockdown
- Avoid documents which are known to be one of the carriers of COVID-19

To continue ensuring these processes are transparent the following has been introduced:

After each live Facebook briefing a register is generated of all those who interacted with the
presentation as instructed and posted on the municipal website so that all interested parties know
who is considered to have fully complied

- Once the tender closing time passes, a register indication the name of the company, tender amount, email address, date and time is prepared and posted on the municipal website for all bidders to know if their tenders will be considered
- All tenders are evaluated in electronic versions
- The recommended bidders are then requested to make a submission of the hard copies of their submission (originals)
- Only the hard copy of the winning bidder is then filed which also addresses issues with filing space and safety of the documents.

c. Suspension of procurement processes

On Wednesday, 16 February 2022, the Constitutional Court handed down judgement in the application for leave to appeal against a judgement and order of the Supreme Court of Appeal. This application was brought by the Minister of Finance against Afribusiness NPC, and concerns the validity of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017 promulgated by the Minister on January 2017, in terms of section 5 of the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, 2000.

The majority judgement of the Constitutional Court dismissed the appeal against the Supreme Court of Appeal judgement.

Government institutions were informed by National Treasury that the minister would seek urgent guidance as to whether the Procurement Regulations remain valid until 15 March 2023, unless repealed sooner.

While waiting for the outcome, government institutions were advised that:

- Tenders advertised before 16 February 2022 be finalised in terms of the Procurement Regulations;
- Tenders advertised on or after 16 February 2022 be held in abeyance; and
- No new tenders be advertised.

Paragraph 6 of the communication issued by National Treasury on the 3rd March 2022 indicated that, until the new regulations take effect or the Constitutional Court's clarity on the suspension of the invalidity of the 2017 Regulations is provided, whichever occurs first, an organ of state may, in terms of section 3(c) of the Act, request an exemption from the provisions of the Act for a specific procurement or a category of procurement requirements.

On the 12th of May 2022 the municipality wrote to National Treasury to request an exemption as indicated above with such exemption being granted on the 23rd of May 2022 (the effective date). The exemption

would have allowed for the municipality to proceed with procurement requirements above R30 000 to catch up on the service delivery needs of the community it serves.

On the 30th of May 2022, the Constitutional Court issued a judgement on the clarification that the minister was seeking. On the judgement, the Constitutional Court concluded as follows: -

"the [Supreme Court of Appeal's] order as a whole was suspended when the Minister applied for leave to appeal to this Court; that the order of suspension by the [Supreme Court of Appeal], once suspended by the application for leave to appeal, did not take effect until this Court dismissed the Minister's appeal; and that the declaration of invalidity as ordered by the [Supreme Court of Appeal] remains suspended and the period of suspension commenced running again after this Court dismissed the Minister's appeal on 16 February 2022."

- For the reasons given, there was no need for this clear legal position to be confirmed.
- With the legal position as plain as it is, the judge did not understand how the confusion they were hearing about from the Minister could have arisen
- In summary, there was no substance in the Minister's submissions
- Obviously, the decision to halt procurement was the result of a misunderstanding of the law. It
 had nothing to do with the order of the Court

This then meant that the exemption was no longer effective and government should never have stopped procurement at any stage considering that the regulations were still effective for the next 12 months from the date of the court order.

d. Procurement requests below R2000.00

of R2000 including vat. S13.2. (b)(1) Supply Chain Management policy states that 01 written quotation will be obtain for any procurement of transaction below an amount

Advertising Finance	Core Function:Finance	Request For Publishing Of A Notice Of Debt Amnesty For Consumer Debtor Local News Paper	1,800.00	Group Two Media Company	2022/06/1 0
Advertising MM	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Request Advertisement For Ordinary Council Meeting in 2 Local Newspape Held On The 28 June 2022 At Oliver And Adelaide Tambo Regional Hospita Auditorium At 10h00	1,800.00	Group Two Media Company	2022/06/2
Catering Skills programme 1010	Core Function:Human Resources	Request For Lunch For 15 People Who Will Attend Training And Developme Ee Meeting On The 20th Of June 2022	1,650.00	Fakade Construction (Pty) Ltd	2022/06/2 0
Advertising fees SCM 1005260540	Core Function:Supply Chain Management	Advertising Of Preparation Of A Grap Compliant Immovable Asset Regis 2021/22 Financial Year	1,600.00	Pondoland Times	2022/06/1 5
Membership Fees 1005260170	Core Function:Finance	Membership Fees For June 2024	1,000.00	Institute For Local Government	2022/06/0 6
Membership Fees 1005260170	Core Function:Finance	Membership Fees For June 2023	1,000.00	Institute For Local Government	2022/06/0 6
Membership fees internal audit 515260290	Core Function:Governance Function	Membership Fees For June 2022	986.14	The Institute Of Internal	2022/06/3 0
Mayoral Imbizo Roadshows- Hire Charges	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	Hiring Of 2 Mobile Toilets For Idp Road Shows On 13/05/22 At Multi Pur Center	2,000.00	Sthwale Trading 88 Pty Ltd	2022/05/2 6
Advertising Fees Community Services 2505260540	Non-Core Function:Population Development	Advert For Social Relief Material	2,000.00	Group Two Media Company	2022/06/0 2
Police- Vehicle Maintenance	Core Function:Police Forces Traffic And	Request Replacement Of Battery For Vip Vehicle Jkj 146 Ec (12v 66h 582 133rc 582 Cca (Sae)	1,999.99	Lusikisiki Spares Cc	2022/05/0 6
Hivaids Support Group Catering	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Request Catering For (20) People Who Will Be Attending Candle Light Me At Ntabankulu At 09h00.	1,700.00	Sizam'ukuphila Trading Enterpr	2022/06/0
Catering Employment Equity Plan Hr 1010	Core Function:Human Resources	Request High Tea For Ten (10) Vip's On The 31 May 2022 At Council Cham 09h00.	1,500.00	Tributary Of Success Projects	2022/05/3 0
Vehicle Maintenance Outsourced 1010235115	Core Function:Fleet Management	Request For One Battery For Crafter With Registration Number Hlt 043ec	1,999.99	Lusikisiki Spares Cc	2022/04/1 2
Advertising Mm	Core Function:Municipal Manager Town Se	Request For Advertisement Of Easter Message On Two Local Newspapers On The 15th April 2022.	1,990.00	Group Two Media Company	2022/04/2
Catering Induction Programme 1010	Core Function:Human Resources	Request For Still Water For 15 People On The 07th Of April 2022	1,950.00	Nandi-Lee Jnr	2022/04/1 2
Catering Councillors Meetings	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Request High Tea For Special Executive Meeting To Be Held On The 06 Ap At Council Chamber	1,800.00	Sthwale Trading 88 Pty Ltd	2022/04/0 6
Internal Audit Fees	Core Function:Governance Function	Payment For Institute Of Internal Auditors For New Membership	1,279.95	The Institute Of Internal	2022/05/0 4
Refuse- Vehicle Maintenance	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	Request For Repairs Of Truck (Fwk 197 Ec) For Refuse Removal Section	350.00	Kwik-Fit Bizana	2022/04/2 2
Segment	Function Name	Specifications	Value	Creditor Name	Order Date
	The state of the s				

Order Date	Creditor Name	Value	Specifications	Function Name	Segmen
2022/06/1	Pondoland Times	1.900.00	Request For Advertising Contract For Fitment Services	Administrative And Corporate Support Cor	
2022/06/1	Pondoland Times	1.900.00	Request Advertisemnt To Maintain And Repair Of Traffic Lights For A Pe Three Years	Core Function:Police Forces Traffic And	8
2022/06/1	Pondoland Times	1.900.00	Request For A News Paper Advert For Supply & Delivery Of Arts & Crafte Material & Equipment	Core Function:Economic Development/Plann	
2022/06/2	African Compass Trading 37cc	1,995.00	Request For Still Water	Core Function:Mayor And Council	ļ
2022/06/3	Group Two Media	2.000.00	Request Advertising Of The Sdbip For 2022/2023 To A Local Newspaper	Core Function:Municipal Manager Town Se	
2022/06/3 0	Group Two Media Company	2,000.00	Request For Advertising Of 2nd Adjustment Budget	Core Function:Finance	ļ
2022/06/2 7	Group Two Media Company	2,000.00	Request For Advertisment Of A Customised Change Room Container	Nan-Core Function:Population Development	
2022/06/2	Group Two Media Company	2,000.00	Request For Advert For Qualified Service Provider To Conduct Capacity For Communities Identified For The Construction Of Manufacturing Hubs The Attached Specification	Core Function: Economic Development/Plann	-
2022/06/1 5	Group Two Media Company	2,000.00	Request To Advertise Electrification Of Zizityaneni; Lower-Ethridge; M And Nomlacu	Core Function:Project Management Unit	
2022/06/0 8	Olew Trading Projects	2,000.00	Request For A Pa System	Core Function:Mayor And Council	ļ
2022/06/0 6	iso News (Pty) Ltd	2,000.00	Request For Advertising Of The Multi-Utility Online Pre-Paid Electrici Management System	Core Function:Finance	
					ļ
		50,101.0			

e. Procurement requests above R2, 000.00 but below R30, 000.00

Procurement of goods and services above R2000.00 but below R30 000.00 is done through a three quotation system

	Core Function:Mayor			WHI-Omhie	2022/04
Operational CostExternal Audit Fees	Core Function:Finance	Payment For External Audit Services Rendered February 2022	19,856.59	Auditor General	2022/04 /08
Rm Computer Equipment 1010	Core Function:Information Technology	20 X Aaa Batteries	16,470.00	Moya Training And Projects	2022/04 /21
Finished Goods:Acquisitions	Core Function:Finance	Fuel For Disiel Tanker	13,343.40	Firstrand	2022/05 /03
Roads Vehicle Maintenance	Core Function:Roads	Request For One (1) Tlb Tyre Size 16.9-28. Reg No. Fsc 235 Ec	12,615.00	Kwik-Fit Bizana	2022/04 /29
Blue Flag Water Sampling	Core Function:Biodiversity And Landscape	Laboratory Testing Services-Cert.No: 2022-0146	10,994.00	Umgeni Water	2022/04 /22
Blue Flag Water Sampling	Core Function:Biodiversity And Landscape	Payment For Water Sampling : 2022-0243	10,994.00	Umgeni Water	2022/04 /29
Advertising Fees Human Resources 1010260540	Core Function:Human Resources	Request To Advertised The Position Of The Municipal Manager On Provincial Newspaper	9,729.00	Arena Holdings	2022/04 /06
Vehicle Maintenance Outsourced 1010235115	Core Function:Fleet Management	Request For Two Tyres Of Isuzu Kb 300l With Registration Jnx733ec Siz R18 All Terrain Tyres Also Supply And Installation Of Tyres	9,656.55	Kwik-Fit Bizana	2022/04 /06
Community Education Hiring Costs 505260695	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Request Pa System With 2 Cordless Mics	9,400.00	Tedds Projects	2022/04 /12
Stationery Vehicle Testing And Licencing	Non-Core Function:Road And Traffic Regul	Paymnet To Driving License Card Account For April 2022	9,006.00	Driving License Card Account	2022/05 /03
Advertising Finance	Core Function:Finance	Request For Advertising Of Draft Budget 2022/2023 On The Local News Pa	8,970.00	Pondo News	2022/04 /06
Support To Traditional Leaders Catering	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Request Lunch With Soft Drinks For Local Moral Regeneration Movement O 07 April 2022 Municipal Council Chamber	5,700.00	Amangute Trading & Projects	2022/04 /06
Social Services Awarenesses Catering 2505	Non-Core Function:Population Development	Lunch Packs For Mayoral Attending Disaster Floods As Per The Spec	5,400.00	Meyife Construction And Projec	2022/04 /22
Advertising Fees Idp 515260540	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	Advert For Idp And Budget Roadshows On Draft Idp For 2022-2027 And Bud 2022-2025 Financial Year.	3,600.00	Group Two Media Company	2022/04 /26
Tuition Fees	Core Function:Human Resources	Study Fees For Clir T.D. Mafumbatha	3,450.00	Mancosa	2022/04 /13
Segment	Function Name	Specifications	Value	Creditor Name	Orde r Date

Advertising Fees ldp	Core	Request Advertising Of The Attached Public Notice For The Adoption Of In 2 Local Newspapers		Group Two	2022/06
Mayoral Imbizo Roadshows- Hire Charges	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	Request 2 Ordinary Toilets For The Idp Roadshow On Ward 01 On The 20/0	2,990.00	Mayaba Holdings	2022/05 /24
Transportation Special Program Gender 505260191	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Request 2 Quantams For Women And Men's Forum On The 09 May 2022 At Wil Sun	2,800.00	Zongs Mtshasvelafuthi	2022/05 /12
Catering Councillors Meetings	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Request High Tea For Special Executive Meeting To Be Held On The 25 Ma	2,750.00	Amangute Trading & Projects	2022/05 /26
Mayoral Imbizo Roadshows- Hire Charges	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	Request 2 Pole Tent For The ldp Roadshows At Ludeke Village Ward 04 On 16/05/2022	2,500.00	Gees And Bulie's Trading	2022/05 /18
Vehicle Maintenance Outsourced 1010235115	Core Function:Fleet Management	Supply And Installtion Of Battery For Jrs361ec Isuzu Bakkie	2,495.00	Kwik-Fit Bizana	2022/05 /06
Finished Goods:Acquisitions	Core Function:Fleet Management	Request For One Battery For Isuzu Kb With Registration Number Jrs 3	2,421.90	Tyres & More Kokstad	2022/05 /18
Police- Vehicle Maintenance	Core Function:Police Forces Traffic And	Request Replacement Of Battery For Traffic Patrol Vehicle Hin 084 Ec	2,100.00	Kwik-Fit Bizana	2022/05 /24
Municipal Building Maintenance	Core Function:Roads	Request For 16x16 Trunkings (5)	28,900.75	Amabanjwa Co- Op	2022/04 /26
Social Relief Promotional Material 2505	Non-Core Function:Population Development	Request For Supply And Delivery Of 15x Samp For Social Relief Materia	28,725.00	Magholo Trading& Projects	2022/04 /21
Finished Goods:Acquisitions	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	Request For 300 Makhulu Rakes For Waste Management	28,547.60	Unity N Joy Trading And Projec	2022/04 /21
Social Services Awarenesses Promotional Materials 2505	Non-Core Function:Population Development	Request For Bed Form Mattress For People Affected By Floods	28,000.00	Likiho Trading Cc	2022/04 /26
Facilitator Ohs 1010260397	Core Function:Human Resources	Payment For Site Inspection	27,305.00	Thenjiwes Business Solutions	2022/04 /13
Finished Goods:Acquisitions	Core Function:Finance	Payment Request For Diesel For Mayor Hired Car	26,344.93	Firstrand	2022/04 /06
Transport Hire	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	Request For Truck Hire For 5 Days For Waste Management	25,000.00	Vuyisas Pride (Pty) Ltd	2022/04 /06
Finished Goods:Acquisitions	Core Function:Finance	Request For 50 Boxes Of White Printing Papers	24,000.00	Zamantambo Construction	2022/04 /21
Transport Hire	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	Request For Truck Hire For 5 Days For Waste Collection Services	24,000.00	Sne Jay Construction (Pty) Ltd	2022/04 /28
Catering Youth Programe 510260190	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Catering for Achievement awards	22,500.00	Odd's Koria Construction	2022/04 /06
Tourism Indaba Registration 1505	Core Function:Tourism	Tousism Indaba	21,348.60	Synergy Business Events	2022/04 /29
Segment	Function Name	Specifications	Value	Creditor Name	Orde r Date

Orde F Date	Creditor Name	Value	Specifications	Function Name	Segment
/02	Media Company	3,000.00		Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	515260540
2022/05 /30	Nandi-Lee Jnr	3,325.00	Request For The Provision Of Catering By Means Of Finger Lunch For 35 Attending Psc Meeting At Council Chambers & To Be Served At 13:00hrs	Core Function:Economic Development/Plann	Stakeholder Consultation Catering Costs 1505
2022/05 /13	Kwik-Fit Bizana	3,869.92	Request For One Tyre(All Terrain Tyres) For Isuzu Kb 300l With Regi Number Jnx 733 Ec Size 265/60r18	Core Function:Fleet Management	Vehicle Maintenance Outsourced 1010235115
2022/06 /02	Izwi Le Afrika Newspaper	4,000.00	Request For Advertisement For Supply And Delivery Of Skips	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	Advertising 5020
2022/05 /13	Piplo Civils And Construction	4,299.99	P.A System With 2 Cordles Mics For Idp Road Shows in Ward 01 On 13/05/	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	Mayoral Imbizo Roadshows- Hire Charges
2022/06 /02	Group Two Media Company	4,320.00	Request For Re-Advertising Of Supply And Delivery Of Stationery For 12 And Provision Of Insurance Services	Core Function:Supply Chain Management	Advertising Fees Scm 1005260540
2022/05 /30	Meyife Construction And Projec	5,400.00	Request Lunch With Soft Drinks For Constituency Work Programme To Be H 29 May 2022 At Council Chamber At 09h00	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Whippery Support Catering Costs 505260175
2022/06 /02	iso News Pty Ltd	5,760.00	Request Advertising Of Public Notice For The Adoption Of Final Idp In 2 Local Newspapers	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	Advertising Fees ldp 515260540
2022/05 /27	Philakona	6,000.00	Request For 50 X Catering For Waste Management Committee(Stakeholders On The 26 May 2022 @ 09hoo	Core Function:Biodiversity And Landscape	Stakeholder Meetings
2022/05 /18	Magholo Trading& Projects	6,500.00	Request For Hiring Of 1 X Mini Bus To Transport Councillors To Attend Climate Change Strategy On The 17 May 2022 in Wild Coast Sun @09h00	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	Transport Hire
2022/06 /02	Ezamavovo Trading (Pty) Ltd	7,000.00	Request Transport For 15 People To Ntabankulu On The 02 June 2022.	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Transportation Strategic Review Hiv Aids
2022/05 /12	Nkosi Niniza Trading Enterpris	7,000.00	Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 14 For Idp Road Shows On 11/05/2 Meje Community Hall	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	ldp Catering 515260555
2022/05 /24	Senzwa Civils And Project	7,500.00	Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 29 For Idp Road Shows On 06/05/2 Majola Tshutsha Community Hall	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	ldp Catering 515260555
2022/05 /11	Kwakhanya Bumbantaba	8,000.00	Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 18 For Idp Road Shows On 05/05/2 At Nomangesi Malunga Community Hall	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	ldp Catering 515260555
2022/05 /11	Oozy And Oozy Construction	8,000.00	Catering Lunch For 100 People in Ward 03 On 16/05/2022 At Sithukuthezi Hall For Idp Road Shows	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	Mayoral Imbizo Roadshows- Hire Charges
2022/05 /06	Kwik-Fit Bizana	8,044.25	Request For Replacement Of 5 Tyres For 1.3 Ton Truck (Jnx 120 Ec)	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	Refuse- Vehicle Maintenance
2022/05 /23	Yoyobahle (Pty)Ltd	8,500.00	Catering Lunch For 100 People in Ward 25 For Idp Road Shows On 10/05/2 Theophilus Tshangela Community Hall	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	ldp Catering 515260555

Orde r Date	Creditor Name	Value	Specifications	Function Name
2022/05 /20	Zizentle Trading Enterprise	8,500.00	Catering For 100 People in Ward 24 For Idp Road Shows On 06/04/22 At Ebenezer Community Hall	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P
2022/05 /20	Cujana	8,500.00	Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 15 For Idp Road Shows On 11/05/2 Makhosonke Community Hall	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P
2022/05 /13	Amajola Agricultural Primary	8,500.00	Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 21 For Idp Road Shows On 13/05/2 Elityeni Community Hall	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P
2022/05 /13	Ozwa And Tidos Trading Co-Oper	8,500.00	Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 23 For Idp Road Shows On 06/05/2 At Zikhuba Community Hall	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P
2022/05 /12	Xolani Hopefield Civil Constru	8,500.00	Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 07 For Idp Road Shows On 12/05/2 Mzamba Community Hall	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P
2022/05 /11	Dagaya's Contruction Pty Ltd	8,500.00	Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 01 For Idp Road Shows On 13/05/2 At Multi-Purpose Youth Centre	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P
2022/05 /13	Lustarz Project (Pły) Ltd	8,600.00	Catering For 100 People In Ward 08 For Idp Road Shows On 10/05/22 At Monwabisi Mfingwana Community Hall	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P
2022/05 /26	Sizisa Ukhanyo Trading 1119	9,000.00	Request Lunch For 100 People For The ldp Roadshow To Be Held On The 23 At Afm Church Ward 16	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P
2022/05 /13	Maphalala Trading	9,000.00	Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 28 For Idp Road Shows On 10/05/2 At Lundini Community Hall	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P
2022/05 /12	Sne Jay Construction (Pty) Ltd	9,000.00	Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 30 For Idp Road Shows On 11/05/2 At Gwebityala Gobolemamba Community Hall	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P
2022/05 /12	Sandulube Trading And Projects	9,000.00	Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 13 For Idp Road Shows On 05/05/2 Ngcingo Community Hall	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P
2022/05 /11	Tamati Transport Pty Ltd	9,000.00	Catering For 100 People In Ward 17 For Idp Road Shows On 05/05/22 At Sicelo Bhani Community Hall	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P
2022/05 /13	Tributary Of Success Projects	9,120.00	Catering For 100 People ldp - Ward 09	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P
2022/05 /13	Spa And Vuyo	9,240.00	Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 10 For Idp Road Shows On 10/05/2 At P.J Mhlanti Community Hall	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P
2022/05 /18	Miazana Trading Enterprise Pty	9,500.00	Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 06 On 18/05/22 At Ntshamathe Com	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P

Creditor Value Specifications Function Name Name Specifications Function Name Labors's Community Hall Cale Indian Capporate Project Cale Cale Cale Cale Cale Cale Indian Capporate Project Cale Cale Cale Cale Cale Cale Cale Cale	Catering Special Progrmans	Core Function:Mayor	I DIRAN IV ZIDZIGA COMMUNICATION POR MENON COMPANY COM			
Creditor Value Specifications Specifications Specifications Specifications Community Hall Community Hall Specifications Sp		-	Request 100 Lunch Parks For The Lateria Community Education To Be Hald 20/05/2009 At Mary Co.		G-U Trading &	2022/05
Creditor Name Value Specifications Function Name Lizzoxos Community Hall Cabring Lunch For 100 People in Ward 31 For Idp Road Shows On 04/05/2 At Shrumba Ska McIshama Core Function Name Lizzoxos Community Hall Gabring Lunch For 100 People in Ward 31 For Idp Road Shows On 04/05/2 At Shrumba Ska McIshama Core Function Corporate Walls Strategic P Aniforcept Function 9,545,00 Request For 3 Pole Tent Function Mayor And Council Core Function Corporate Walls Strategic P Applied 9,545,00 Request For 3 Pole Tent Function Mayor And Council Core Function Corporate Walls Strategic P Applied Training Or Walls Training Or Walls Training Or Depote For Idp Road Shows On 1805/22 in Ward 12 On The 22/05/2022 Request Lunch For 100 People For Idp Road Shows On 1805/22 in Ward 1 Naghricial Community Hall Function Corporate Walls Strategic P March Training Or Depote Strategic P Polestaring Projectaring 11,000.00 Catering Lunch For 100 People For Idp Road Shows On 1805/22 in Ward 1 Naghricial Community Hall Function Corporate Walls Strategic P Function Corporate Wall	ldp Catering 515260555		Request Lunch For 100 People For Ward 32 Roadshow	14,500.00	Thanks To Give Trading And Pro	2022/05 /31
Credition Value Specifications Catering Lunch For 100 People in Ward 31 For lop Road Shows On 0405/2 At Schumbs Ska Mzlishana Care Function Name Project	Hire Costs Youth Programe 505260190	on:Mayor	st Lunch For 100 People For The Youth Dialogue To Be Held in Ward Lovelife On The 22/05/2022	14,000.00	Thanks To Give Trading And Pro	2022/05 /24
Creditor Name Value Specifications Function Name Lizzoros Construction & Projec 2,500.00 Catering Linch For 100 People in Ward 31 For 100 Road Shows On 04052 At Skhumbe Ske Mizishane Code Enterprise Construction & Projec 9,500.00 Catering Linch For 100 People in Ward 31 For 100 Road Shows On 04052 At Skhumbe Ske Mizishane Code Function Copporate Wide Strategic P Anhorospi Linchiprise 9,500.00 Request Catering For Ward 05 tiph And Budget Roadshows Code Function Population Code Function Copporate Wide Strategic P Mapuku Transport Off 9,500.00 Request Lunch Packs For The 10p Roadshows For Disaster Foods For Disaster Foods Mandi-Lee Jun 100.00 10,000.00 Request Lunch For 70 Lunch Packs For Excol Mayors linerary For 3 Days As Fr 2504/2022 26/04/2022 & 28/04/202	ldp Catering 515260555	Core Function:Corporate	Catering Lunch For 100 People in Ward 04 For ldp Road Shows On 12/05/2 Ludeke Mission	13,000.00	Gadula Construction	2022/05 /12
Creditor Name Value Specifications Function Name Lizzoo's Construction & Dright Project 9,500.00 Catering Lunch For 100 People in Ward 31 For Idp Road Shows On 0405/2 At Skhumba Ske Matishana Core Function Corporate Wide Strategic P Anticroapt Indiana 9,500.00 Request For 3 Pole Tent Core Function Corporate Wide Strategic P Non-Core Function Corporate Wide Strategic P Orge Function Corporate Wide Strategic P Non-Core Function Corporate Wide Strategic P Core Function Corporate Function Corporate Wide Strategic P Core Functio	Catering Councillors Meetings	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Request High Tea For Special Council Meeting On The 30th May 2022 At C Chamber At 09h00.	12,750.00	Trading	/30
Creditor Value Specifications Projection Function Name Lizzozs Construction & Construction & Construction & Construction & Description of Construction & Description of Construction & Description of Construction & Description of Construction & Description of Construction & Description of Construction & Description of Construction & Description of Construction & Description of Construction & Description of Construction of Constru	ldp Catering 515260555	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	Catering For 100 People Attending Idp Roadshows Ward 20	12,500.00	Dazzle Tears Trading	2022/05
Creditor Name Value Specifications Function Name Lizzozos Construction & Lizzozos Construction & Construction & Double Project 2,500.00 Cateting Lunch For 100 People in Ward 31 For Idp Road Shows On 04/05/2 At Skhumba Ska Mzhshana Core Function Name Function Name Function Name Function Name Function Name Function Name Function Name Function Name For Project Function Name	ldp Catering 515260555	orporate egic P	Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 19 For Idp Road Shows On 20/05/2 Ntabezulu Community Hall	12,000.00	Mabuyane Trading	2022/05 /24
Creditor Value Specifications Function Name Lizzozs Construction & Construction & Projec Construction & 9,500.00 Cateling Lunch For 100 People in Ward 31 For Idp Road Shows On 04/05/2 At Skhumba Sika Mzitshana Core Function Corporate Projec Projec Anticrest Trading Enterprise 9,588.00 Request 120 Lunch Packs For The Idp Roadshows Core Function:Mayor And Council Philakona 9,588.00 Request 120 Lunch Packs For The Idp Roadshows Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P For Disaster Floods Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P For Strategic P For Disaster Floods Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P For Disaster Floods Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P For Disaster Floods Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P For Disaster Floods Non-Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P For Disaster Floods Non-Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P For Disaster Floods Non-Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Function:Corporate Wide Str	Contractors:Stage And Sound Crew	ion:Human	Request One 3 Poles Tent For Financial Fitness Campaign On The 1 2022	11,400.00	Spa And Vuyo	/11
Creditor Value Specifications Function Name Lizzoz's Construction & Project Quality Construction & Quality Hali Calering Lunch For 100 People in Ward 31 For Idp Road Shows On 04/05/2 At Skhumba Sika Mzitshana Core Function: Corporate Function: Mayor Trading Enterprise Philakona 9,568.00 Request For 3 Pole Tent Core Function: Mayor Trading Interprise Philakona 9,700.00 Request 120 Lunch Packs For The Idp Roadshows Core Function: Mayor Function: Mayor And Council Core Function: Mayor Corporate Function: Mayor And Council Core Function: Mayor Function: Mayor And Council Core Function: Mayor Corporate Function: Mayor Function: Mayor Function: Mayor Function: Mayor For 3 Days As Fr 25/04/2022; 26/04/2022 & 28/04/2022 & 28/04/2022 Core Function: Mayor Function: Mayor Function: Mayor Function: Mayor Function: Mayor Function: Mayor Packs For Excal Mayors Itinerary For 3 Days As Fr 25/04/2022, 26/04/2022 & 28/04/2022	dp Catering 515260555	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	Catering For Mayoral Imbizo In Ward 26	11,000.00	Olew Trading Projects	2022/05 /13
Creditor Value Specifications Prunction Name Lizzozo's Construction & Disputcion of Disp	ldp Catering 515260555	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	Catering Lunch For 100 People For Idp Road Shows On 18/05/22 In Ward 1 Ngqindiili Community Hall	11,000.00	Matita Trading (Pty) Ltd	2022/06 /01
Creditor Name Value Specifications Function Name Lizzozós Construction & Community Half Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 31 For Idp Road Shows On 04/05/2 At Skhumba Sika Mizitshana Core Function: Corporate Mide Strategic P Anforcept Trading Enterprise 9,500.00 Request For 3 Pole Tent Core Function: Mayor And Council Philakona 9,588.00 Request 120 Lunch Packs For The Idp Roadshows Core Function: Corporate Wide Strategic P Mpuku Transport Company 9,700.00 Request Catering For Ward 05 Idp And Budget Roadshows Core Function: Corporate Wide Strategic P Mandi-Lee Jinr 9,900.00 Request For 30 Lunch Packs For Excol Mayors Itinerary For 3 Days As Fr 25/04/2022; 26/04/2022 & 28/04/2022 & 28/04/2022 & 28/04/2022 Eunction: Corporate Function: Population Development Core Why Not Trading 01 10,000.00 Request Lunch For The Roadshow To Be Held On The 18/05/2022 At Ward 02 Mbuthweni Community Hall. Prinction: Corporate Function: Population Development Function: Corporate Function: Corporate Function: Corporate Function: Corporate Function: Corporate Function: Corporate Function: Corporate Function: Population Development Function: Corporate Function: Corporate Function: Corporate Function: Corporate Function: Population Development Function: Corporate Function: Population Development Function: Population Function: Population Function: Population Function	Mayoral Imbizo Roadshows- Hire Charges	Core Function:Mayor And Council	The 23/	10,400.00	Mthobeli Msiza	/26
Creditor Name Value Specifications Function Name Lizzzor's Construction & Projec Q,500.00 Catelring Lunch For 100 People in Ward 31 For Idp Road Shows On 04/05/2 At Skhumba Sika Mzitshana Core Function:Corporate Function:Mayor And Council Anforcept Trading Enterprise 9,545.00 Request For 3 Pole Tent Core Function:Mayor And Council Philakona 9,588.00 Request 120 Lunch Packs For The Idp Roadshows Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Mpuku Transport Company 9,700.00 Request Catering For Ward 05 Idp And Budget Roadshows Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Mandi-Lee Jnr 9,900.00 Request For 30 Lunch Packs For Excol Mayors Itinerary For 3 Days As Fr 25/04/2022; 26/04/2022 & 28/04/2022 Bunction:Population Development	Contractors:Catering Services	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P		10,000.00	Why Not Trading 01	2022/05
Creditor Name Value Specifications Function Name Lizozo's Construction & Projec Q,500.00 Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 31 For Idp Road Shows On 04/05/2 At Skhumba Sika Mzitshana Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Antiorcept Trading Enterprise Q,545.00 Request For 3 Pole Tent Core Function:Mayor And Council Philakona Q,588.00 Request 120 Lunch Packs For The Idp Roadshows Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Mpuku Transport Company Q,700.00 Request Catering For Ward 05 Idp And Budget Roadshows Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	Stakeholder Consultation Catering Costs 1505	Non-Core Function:Population Development	ch Packs For Exco/ Mayors Itinerary For 3 Days As Fr 25/04/2022; 26/04/2022 & 28	9,900.00	Nandi-Lee Jnr	2022/05
Creditor Name Value Specifications Function Name Lizozo's Construction & Projec 9,500.00 Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 31 For Idp Road Shows On 04/05/2 At Skhumba Sika Mzitshana Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P Anforcept Trading Enterprise 9,545.00 Request For 3 Pole Tent Core Function:Mayor And Council Philakona 9,588.00 Request 120 Lunch Packs For The Idp Roadshows Core Function:Corporate Function:Corporate Function:Corporate Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	ldp Catering 515260555	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	Request Catering For Ward 05 ldp And Budget Roadshows	9,700.00	Mpuku Transport Company	2022/05
Creditor Name Value Specifications Function Name Lizozo's Construction & Projec Catering Lunch For 100 People In Ward 31 For Idp Road Shows On 04/05/2 At Skhumba Sika Mzitshana Core Function: Corporate Function: Corporate Wide Strategic P Anforcept Trading Enterprise 9,545.00 Request For 3 Pole Tent Core Function: Mayor And Council	ldp Catering 515260555	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	Request 120 Lunch Packs For The ldp Roadshows	9,588.00	Philakona	2022/05 /18
Creditor Name Lizzozós Construction & 9,500.00 Community Hall Creditor Specifications Specifications Function Name Function Name Core Construction & 9,500.00 Community Hall Core Construction: Corporate Function: Corporate Wide Strategic P	Hiring-Public Participation	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Request For 3 Pole Tent	9,545.00	Antorcept Trading Enterprise	2022/05 /12
Creditor Value Specifications Function Name	ldp Catering 515260555	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	For 100 People In Ward 31 For Idp Road Shows On 04/05/2 At Skhumba Sika Mzitshan	9,500.00	Lizozo's Construction & Projec	2022/05 /18
	Segment	Function Name		Value	Creditor Name	Orde r Date

r Date	Creditor Name	Value	Specifications	Function Name
/24	Projects	14,900.00		And Council
2022/05 /26	Excellent Conferencing Pty Ltd	15,000.00	Payment For Tuitin Fees For Sandtle Ntozakhe	Core Function:Human Resources
2022/05 /11	Dibandlela Transport And Proje	15,000.00	Catering For 100 People In Ward 27 For Idp Road Shows On 04/05/22 At Qobo Jss	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P
2022/05 /13	Lugwijini Cleaning And Caterin	16,500.00	Catering For Idp Roadshows At Ward 22	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P
2022/05 /11	Millosi Construction	17,500.00	25 Lunch Packs Per Day For 7 Days (175 Lunch Packs) For Idp Road Show 04/05/22 To 13/05/22	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P
2022/05 /18	Likiho Trading Cc	18,000.00	Request Lunch With Soft Drinks For Gbv Awareness To Be Held On The 12 At Marelane Sss	Core Function:Mayor And Council
2022/05 /12	African Compass Trading 37cc	18,400.00	Request Lunch	Core Function:Mayor And Council
2022/05 /24	Malulwani Trading	18,900.00	Request For Supply; Delivery And Installation Of 2 Blue Flag Sign Boar Mzamba And Mtentu Beaches	Core Function:Biodiversity And Landscape
2022/05 /18	Kwik-Fit Bizana	19,544.25	Request For Tyre Grader X1; Tyre Size 17.5-25; Reg No.Jcf375 Ec	Core Function:Roads
2022/05 /06	Lajamka (Pty)Ltd	20,393.75	Requst For 30 Boxes Staples Standard Boxed 5000/26/6mm Boo	Core Function:Finance
2022/05 /27	Driving License Card Account	20,619.00	Payment To Driving Licence Card Account - May 2022	Non-Core Function:Road And Traffic Regul
2022/05 /06	Amatshezi Transport	22,500.00	Request For Truck Hire For 5 Days For Waste Collection	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal
2022/05 /06	Black Smoke Trading (Pty)Ltd	22,600.00	Request For 48 2ply Bales Toilet Papers 2 Ply (70)	Core Function:Finance
2022/05 /24	Kwik-Fit Bizana	23,219.94	Request For Four Tyres (All Terrain Tyres) For Isuzu Kb 300I With Registration Number Jfc 804 Ec Size 265/60r18	Core Function:Fleet Management
2022/05 /13	Mvazanas Construction	24,000.00	Request For Truck Hire For 5 Days For Waste Collection	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal
2022/05 /12	Meyife Construction And Projec	24,325.00	Request Hire Tea And Juice For Special Council Meeting To Be Held On T 2022	Core Function:Mayor And Council
2022/05 /31	Thulani And Mom Trading Enter	24,390.00	Request For 10x Navy Overalls	Core Function:Roads
2022/05 /31	Vds Concept	27,000.09	Lunch Packs For Environmental Awareness	Core Function:Biodiversity And Landscape

Orde r Date	Creditor Name	Value	Specifications	Function Name	Segment
2022/05	Lions Den Projects	27,100.00	Request For Repairs And Maintenance Of Garden Power Tools (4x Grass Machines)	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	R&M Refuse Powertools
2022/05 /24	The Mane's Pty Ltd	27,500.00	Request For 20 Safety Googles	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	Finished Goods:Acquisitions
2022/05 /24	Bsy Trading Enterprise (Pty) L	28,000.00	Request For 64 A4 Counter Books (3 Quire) For Ward Committees	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Finished Goods:Acquisitions
2022/06 /01	Pondo News	28,290.00	Request For Advertising Of Final Budget 2022/23	Core Function:Finance	Advertising Finance
2022/05 /12	Savage Dynasty	28,880.00	Request For 1 X Sound System With Dj For Ebenezer Community Hall For L Awareness Campaign On The 16 May 2022 @ 09h00	Non-Core Function:Libraries And Archives	Library Awareness Catering
2022/05 /24	Lustarz Project (Pty) Ltd	29,100.00	Request For Chicken Breeds That Lay Eggs	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Promotional Items Pwd 505260280
2022/05 /30	African Compass Trading 37cc	29,400.00	Request Tea; Lunch And Dinner For Inkiciyo Maidens To Be Heild On The May 2022.	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Catering Childrens Program 505260194
2022/05 /27	Ngeswa Trading Pty Ltd	29,750.00	Request Catering (Lunch Packs) For 350 People For Community Safety For (Policing Accountability Engagement) To Be Held On The 31 May 2022 At Community Hall; Ntlenzi A/A	Core Function:Police Forces Traffic And	Traffic Awareness Campaign Catering
2022/06 /07	Group Two Media Company	2,160.00	Advert For Socio-Economic Infrastructure Study	Core Function:Municipal Manager Town Se	Advertising MM
2022/06 /07	Group Two Media Company	2,160.00	Request For The Advertisement For The Construction Of Sigingqini To Ma Tshongweni; Sixhanxeni Access Roads; Ecdc Ward 13; Electrification Of Lower-Ethinidge; Msarhweni And Zizityaneni Villages For The Next Finan	Core Function:Project Management Unit	MAAA0943404
2022/06 /07	Mthi-Omhle Trading	2,240.00	Request Fruits (3 Per Person) For Special Council Meeting To Be Held O 06 June 2022 At Council Chamber	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Hire Charges Council
2022/06 /09	Sthwale Trading 88 Pty Ltd	3,000.00	Request For Water	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Catering Councillors meetings
2022/06 /15	Nomvula Sakha And Company	3,174.04	Request For Royal Blue Worksuit With Reflector Tape Size: Large	Core Function:Finance	Protective ClothingUniform 1005
2022/06 /09	Government Printing Works	3,783.00	Request For Gazzeting Of Resolution On Levying Propery Rates	Core Function:Economic Development/Plann	Advertising fees 1505
2022/06 /08	Mie (Pty) Ltd	4,211.24	Request For Verification Of Shortlisted Candidates - Mm Position	Core Function:Human Resources	Personnel Recruitment cost 1010
2022/06 /27	African Compass Trading 37cc	5,225.00	Request Lunch With Soft Drinks For Constituency Work To Be Held On The 2022 At Council Chamber At 11h00	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Whippery support catering costs 505260175
2022/06 /23	Truvelo Manufacturers (Pty)Ltd	5,263.49	Maintenanc Eof Pro Laser & Breathtaking Machine	Core Function:Police Forces Traffic And	Traffic Equipment Maintenance
2022/06 /28	Iso News (Pty) Ltd	5,280.00	Request Advertisement For Ordinary Council Meeting In 2 Local Newspape Held On The 28 June 2022 At Oliver And Adelaide Tambo Regional Hospita At 10h00	Core Function:Municipal Manager Town Se	Advertising MM
2022/06 /30	Government Printing Works	6,052.80	Re-Issue Fti00443033-2019/12/09	Care Function:Economic Development/Plann	Advertising Publicity and Marketing:Corporate and Municipal

	2022/06 /28	2022/06 /23	2022/06 /15	2022/06 /09	2022/06 /23	2022/06 /27	Orde r Date
	Black Butterfly Construction	Show Love And Care Trading	Mvazanas Construction	One Vision Academy	Pam - Tee Trading Pty Ltd	Lajamka (Pty)Ltd	Creditor Name
2,009,729	29,450.00	29,300.00	29,250.00	28,980.08	27,800.00	27,000.00	Value
	Request For 65 Boxes Of White Printing Papers	Request For Removal Of Cat Roller From Ntshamathe To Winnie Madikizela Local Municipality Premises.	Request 15 Taxis For Youth Month 2022.	Request 1 Stamp For Scm Manager	Request Lunch For (200) Maidens For Camp At Nompumalange Special Schoo 22-23 June 2022.	Request Catering For 80 X Participants For Waste Management Recyclers On The 21 June 2022 At Multi- Purpose Youth Centre	Specifications
	Core Function:Finance	Non-Core Function:Electricity	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Core Function:Finance	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	Function Name
i provinci	Finished Goods:Acquisitions	Transport Hire street lights 6505235001	Transport	Finished Goods:Acquisitions	Catering Childrens program 505260194	Catering cleaning campaign 5020260490	Segment

f. Procurement above R30 000 but below R200 000

notice board and reports to be evaluated using PPPFA. Procurement of goods and services above R30 000.00 but below R200 000.00is done through a system of advertising on website and the tender

2022/06/30 Sama Bu	2022/06/06 Thenjiwes Solutions	2022/06/30 Moya Tra	2022/06/30 The Ma	2022/06/13 Cape To (Pty) Ltd	2022/06/13 Cape To (Pty) Ltd	2022/06/30 Cape To (Pty) Ltd	2022/06/30 Ludwala Services	2022/06/06 Univer	2022/05/06 Nmi Durba Motors Pty	2022/05/24 Fleet H	2022/05/13 Govern Works	2022/05/13 Govern Works	2022/05/13 Leaders Pty Ltd	2022/05/20 Driving L Account	2022/04/14 Evetho Trac 820(Pty)Ltd	2022/04/22 Wits School Governance	2022/04/06 Arena	2022/04/12 Govern	Order Cre
Sama Business Solutions	Thenjiwes Business Solutions	Moya Training And Projects	The Mane's Pty Ltd	Cape To Cairo Invest (Pty) Ltd	Cape To Cairo Invest (Pty) Ltd	Cape To Cairo Invest (Pty) Ltd	Ludwala investment Services	Univeristy Of Fort Hare	Nmi Durban South Motors Pty	Fleet Horizon Solutions	Government Printing Works	Government Printing Works	Leadership Academy Pty Ltd	Driving License Card Account	Evetho Trading 820(Pty)Ltd	Wits School Of Governance	Arena Holdings	Government Printing Works	Creditor Name
99,624.00	93,085.00	85,000.00	74,750.00	71,307.93	71,307.93	71,307.93	61,980.00	32,670.01	139,475,16	93,119.36	72,638.40	51,452.20	39,714.10	39,342.00	63,500.00	58,000.00	47,182.20	41,360.80	Value
Payment For Supply And Delivery Of Home Care Kits	Medical Checkups For 80 Officials	Grass Cutting Machines Fs 450	Payment For The Supply And Delivery Of Waste Receptacles	Request Payment For Supply And Delivery For The Month Of May/2022	Request Payment For Supply And Delivery Of Refuse Bags For The Month O	Request Payment For Cape To Cairo Supply And Delivery Of Refuse Bags F Month Of June 2022	Payment For Chairs With Arm Rest	Study Fees For Soduzuka Nkosiphendulo	Request For Repairs Of Refuse Truck With Registration Number Dth 289 E	Payment For Tracker - Feb 2022	Payment For Gazetting Of By Laws- Control Of Selling Liquor To The Pub	Payment For Gazsetting Of Informal Trading	Payment For Mditshwa; Mgxiva; Ntola And Boco Grap Ats Training	Payment To Driving Licence Card Account For Month Of March 2022	Payment For Supply And Delivery Of 10 Sign Boards	Study Fees For Mrs Babalwa Madikizela	Request To Advetised The Position Of The Municipal Manager On National Newspaper	Payment For By Laws Gazetting	Specifications
Core Function:Mayor And Council	Core Function:Human Resources	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	Core Function:Finance	Core Function:Finance	Core Function:Finance	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Core Function:Finance	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	Core Function:Fleet Management	Core Function:Legal Services	Core Function:Legal Services	Core Function:Human Resources	Non-Core Function:Road And Traffic Regul	Core Function:Town Planning Building Re	Core Function:Human Resources	Core Function:Human Resources	Core Function:Legal Services	Function Name
Health care kits HivAids 505260440	Medical Checkups	Grass Cutting Machine	Waste receptacles	Finished Goods:Acquisitions	Finished Goods:Acquisitions	Finished Goods:Acquisitions	Promotional items childrens program 505260194	FMG Minimum Competency Tuition	Refuse- Vehicle Maintenance	Tracker Fleet Management	Printing Bylaws 515225011	Printing Bylaws 515225011	Tuition Fees	Stationery Vehicle Testing And Licencing	Building Regulations Sign Boards 1505	Tuition Fees	Advertising Fees Human Resources 1010260540	Printing Bylaws 515225011	Segment

	2022/06/10 Kukhanya Er Services Pty	2022/06/07 Munsol	2022/06/30 Sama Bu	2022/06/30 Ludwala Services	2022/06/23 Ncaiana Projects	2022/06/15 Wits School Governance	Order Cred
	Kukhanya Energy Services Pty	Munsoft (Pty) Ltd	Sama Business Solutions	Ludwala Investment Services	Ncaiana Trading And Projects	Wits School Of Governance	Creditor Name
	1,673,595.00		159,950.00	149,500.00	145,400.00	116,000.00	Value
	Payment For Fbe Units For The Month Of July 2021 T0 May 2022.	Payment For Valuation Roll Reconciliation	Payment For Traditional Horse Racing - Sound	Payment For Rubber Bullets	Payment For Galvanised Steel Poles	Payment Of Cpmd Fees For Nonzanga Ernest Ntsikane And Nasiphi Sonjica	Specifications
	Non-Core Function:Population Development	Core Function:Finance	Core Function:Mayor And Council	Core Function:Police Forces Traffic And	Non-Core Function:Electricity	Core Function:Finance	Function Name
	Solar Energy Subsidy Grant 2505	Maintenance of Financial Management System(FMG)	Hire costs Legacy 505260188	Promotional items childrens program 505260194	RM Street Lighting 6505235001	FMG Minimum Competency Tuition	Segment

14. Status of Tenders

This procurement is done through a system of competitive bidding processes advertised on the provincial paper for a minimum of 14 days as per Regulation 14 as per S19 of Treasury Regulation of MFMA.

a) Mini Tender progress for the period ended 30 June 2022

	*****				Ţ			т		т			т		T		Endon's -	_		
7			6		5			4		w			2		-			S		
Services	Investment	Ludwala	Dosvents		Capital	The Black		The Manes		Solutions	SAMA Business		Pty LTD	BMI Electrical	Farth Lwa	:		TENDERER	_	SUCCESSFU
R			R		R			R		70			77		7.					
61,980.00			124,450.00		84,740.00			74,750.00		159,950.00			172,500.00		172,400.00			AMOUNT		
1	æ		'	×		×		,	≈	,	æ		,	Ħ	7.	F			PAY	
															-			S	MENT	
R			R		R			R		R			R		70	1				
61,980.00			124,450.00		84,740.00			74,750.00		159,950.00			172,500.00		172,400.00			BALANCE		
			_		PM:CS	MMW	•	WB.	WMM.	MMM			SL&P:	MMW	MMM			CENT		
LM 14/0			LM/08/C			LM/24/0		:	LM/27/C	LM 24/0			W18 &E	LM27/0:	LM 10/C			ERNO		
2/22/02			6/22/02			2/21 S&			5/21 S&	2/21 TH			XT 01	5/21 S&I	6/22/01					
ETE			PCM			Ö			D WR	RE				0	ABC					
Purcha			Materi	Procur	Custor	Promo	Supply	Recept	Supply	THRE	Event:	Traditi	ext 01	Supply Lights	Annua		Jun-	DESC		
se of Ed			al.	ement of	ner Care	tional M	and De	acles (W	and De		MMW!	onal Ho		& Delir @ Pane	Busine		2	RIPI		
ucations				f Cleanir		aterial:	livery of	/heelie I	livery of		LM 24/C	rse Raci		very of S ls: Ward	ss Confe			<u>Q</u>		
ıl Tools				95 95				3ins)	Waste		12/21	ng		Solar 18 and	rence					
June 2(Thursd		June 20	Thursd	June 2	Monda		15 Jun	Wedne	June 2	Tuesda		22 Jun	Wedne	22 Jun	Wedne		AWA	DATI	
22	ay 23		ŭ	ay, 23)22	y, 20		e 2022	sday,)22	ıy, 14		€ 2022	sday,	e 2022	sday,		RDED	(±)	
Manae	Munic		Service	Corpor	Manag	Munic		Service	Comm	Manag	Munic		Service	Comm	Planni	Develo		Z	DEP.	END
ersof	<u>[8</u>		જ	ate	ers offi	ipal		SS	unity	ers offi	ipal		SS	unity	gn	pment			RTM	END USER
	R 61,980.00 - R 61,980.00 WMM LM 14/02/22/02 ETE Purchase of Educational Tools June 2022	R 61,980.00 - R 61,980.00 WMM LM 14/02/22/02 ETE Purchase of Educational Tools June 2022	R 61,980.00 - R 61,980.00 WMM LM 14/02/22/02 ETE Purchase of Educational Tools June 2022	Dosvents R 124,450.00 - R 124,450.00 WMM LM/08/06/22/02 PCM Material June 2022	Dosvents R 124,450.00 R 124,450.00 R 124,450.00 WMM LM/08/06/22/02 PCM Material June 2022	Capital R 84,740.00 - R 84,740.00 PM:CS Customer Care June 2022	The Black Capital R 84,740.00 R 84,740.00 PM:CS Customer Care June 2022	The Black R 84,740.00 R WMM LM/24/02/21 S&D Supply and Delivery of Promotional Material: Monday, 20 Promotional Material: June 2022 Dosvents R 124,450.00 - R 124,450.00 WMM LM/08/06/22/02 PCM Procurement of Cleaning Thursday, 23 June 2022 Ludwala Investment R 61,980.00 - R 61,980.00 - R 61,980.00 - WMM LM 14/02/22/02 ETE Purchase of Educational Tools June 2022	The Manes R 74,750.00 - R 74,750.00 WB. Receptacles (Wheelie Bins) 15 June 2022	The Manes R 74,750.00 R 74,750.00 R 74,750.00 WB. Supply and Delivery of Waste Wednesday,	Solutions R 159,950.00 - R 159,950.00 WMM LM 24/02/21 THRE THRE Three 2022	SAMA Business R 159,950.00 R 159,950.00 WMM LM 24/02/21 THRE Event: WMM LM 24/02/21 THRE Event: WMM LM 24/02/21 THRE Tuesday, 14 The Manes R 74,750.00 R 74,750.00 WMM LM/27/05/21 S&D WR Supply and Delivery of Waste Receptacles (Wheelie Bins) Wednesday, Receptacles (Wheelie Bins) 15 June 2022 The Black R 84,740.00 R 84,740.00 PM:CS Supply and Delivery of Pomotional Material: Monday, 20 Capital R 84,740.00 R 84,740.00 PM:CS Procurement of Cleaning Thursday, 23 Dosvents R 124,450.00 R 124,450.00 WMM LM/08/06/22/02 PCM Material Thursday, 23 Ludwala R 61,980.00 - R 61,980.00 - R 1980.00 WMM LM 14/02/22/02 ETE Purchase of Educational Tools June 2022	SAMA Business R 159,950.00 R 159,950.00 WMM LM 24/02/21 THRE Traditional Horse Racing Event: WMM LM 24/02/21 THRE Tresday, 14 THRE Tresday, 14 THRE Tresday, 14 THRE Tuesday, 20 The Supply and Delivery of Waste Wednesday, 14 The Supply and Delivery of Waste Wednesday, 14 The Supply and Delivery of Waste Wednesday, 20 Pomotional Material: Monday, 20 Thuesday, 20 Pm Thuesday, 20 Pm Thuesday, 23 Thuesda	Pty LTD	BMI Electrical R 172,500.00 R WMM LM27/05/21 S&D Lights @ Panels: Ward 18 and S21 June 2022 Wednesday, ext 01 Lights @ Panels: Ward 18 and S21 June 2022 Wednesday, ext 01 Lights @ Panels: Ward 18 and S21 June 2022 Wednesday, ext 01 C21 June 2022 Ward 18 and S21 June 2022	Faith Lwa R 172,400.00 R - R 172,400.00 WMM LM 10/06/22/01 ABC Annual Business Conference 22 June 2022	Faith Lwa R 172,400.00 R R 172,400.00 R R 172,400.00 R R 172,400.00 R R 172,400.00 R R 172,500.00 R R 174,750.00 Faith Lwa R 172,400.00 R R 172,400.00 R R 172,400.00 R R 172,400.00 R R 172,400.00 R R 172,500.00 SL&P: W18 &EXT 01 Traditional Horse Racing Event: Ward 18 and 22 June 2022 SAMA Business	Faith Lwa	Description Fayment Fayment Fayment Fayment Fayment Faith Lwa	

b) Tenders awarded for the period ended 30 June 2022

Competitive Bidding

				12,179,997.79	R		Total
Corporate Services	2022/04/08	Procurement of Printers for 3 Years	PRI	6,581,971.41 PRI	R	Pty Ltd	43
			WMM LM 231/12/21/01		to.	Techseeds Telecommunitaions	
Community Services	2022/04/08	Clothing	424,650.00 11/02/21/01CCS	424,650.00	R	Ezamavovo Trading Pty Ltd	دي
		Supply and Delivery of EPWP Protective	WMMLM				
Engineering Services	13/04/2022	Lights	IPF:HM	2,187,151.60 PF:HM	≂	Masilo Projects Pty Ltd	2
		Supply and Installation of 2 High Mast	WMM LM 18/08/21				
Engineering Services	01/04/2022	CBD Road Maintenance	CBD	2,986,224.78 CBD	₽	Enterprise	
		***************************************	WMM LM 10/12/21/01			Mabozela Trading and	
AWARDED DEPARTMENT	AWARDED	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT TENDER NO	AMOUNT		TENDERER	NO
END USER	DATE					SUCCESSFUL	

c) Status of current tenders

Panel for Vehicle Fitness Services	Maintenance of Traffic Lights for 3 years	Supply and Delivery of Protective Clothing for Protection Services	Provision of Insurance for 3 Years	Supply and Delivery of Stationery for 12 Months	Socio-Economic Infrastructure Assessment Study	Social Relief Material	Name of the Project
WMM LM 13/06/22/02 PVF	WMM LM 09/06/22 MTL	WMM LM 09/06/22 PCPS	WMM LM 27/10/21/01 PIS	WMM LM 09/09/1/01 PST	WMM LM 004/S- EIAS	WMM LM 0064 SRM	Bid Number
	Not Appointed	Not Appoiinted	Mr. S. Mbusi	Not Appointed	Not Appointed	Mr.D.N.Luphoko	Chairperson
Friday, 17 June 2022	Friday, 17 June 2022	Friday, 17 June 2022	Friday, 03 June 2022	Friday, 03 June 2022	Friday, 03 June 2022	Friday, 03 June 2022	Advert Date
Monday, 18 July 2022	Monday, 18 July 2022	Friday, 01 July 2022	Monday, 04 July 2022	Monday, 04 July 2022	Friday, 17 June 2022	Wednesday, 06 July 2022	Closing Date
November 2021	Tuesday, 13 December 2022	Tuesday, 13 December 2022	Tuesday, 13 December 2022	Not Appointed	Not Appointed	Friday, 13 August 2021	Appointment Date
90	91	90	90	90	90	90	Validity
Sunday, 16 Advertis October 2022 ed	Monday, 17 Advertis October 2022 ed	Thursday, 29 September Advertis 2022 ed	Sunday, 02 October 2022	Sunday, 02 Advertis October 2022 ed	Thursday, 15 September Advertis 2022 ed	Wednesday, To 05 October ac 2022 d	Validity Period
Advertis ed	Advertis ed	Advertis ed	to be evaluated	Advertis ed	Advertis ed	To be readvertise	Status

ed	October 2022	90	2021		June 2022		MV	Electrifucation of Zizityaneni Village
Advortio	Monday 17		Tuesday, 09		Friday, 17		WMM LM 00058E	
Advertis ed	Sunday, 16 October 2022	90	Tuesday, 09 November 2021	ļ	Friday, 17 June 2022		WMM LM 00060E MV	Electrification of Msarhweni Village
Advertis	Sunday, 16 October 2022	90	Tuesday, 09 November 2021	···	Friday, 17 June 2022		WMM LM 00057E MV	Electrification of Lowe Ethridge Village
Advertis	Wednesday, 12 October 2022	90	Tuesday, 09 November 2021	Thursday, 14 July 2022	Friday, 24 June 2022		WMM 10/06/22 B GBS C	Pre-Capacity Building for GBS Communities
Advertis	Thursday, 15 September 2022	90	Tuesday, 09 November 2021	Friday, 17 June 2022	Friday, 03 June 2022		WMM 11/02/22/01 CCR	Supply and Delivery of a Customized Change Rooms Container
Advertis	Sunday, 02 October 2022	90	Tuesday, 09 November 2021	Monday, 04 July 2022	Friday, 03 June 2022		WMM LM 31/05/22/06 MDP	Multi Discipline Panel of Consultants
Advertis	Thursday, 15 September 2022	90	Tuesday, 09 November 2021		Friday, 03 June 2022		WMM LM 31/05/22/01 MEI	Maintenance of Electricity Infrastructure
Advertis	Thursday, 15 September 2022	90	Tuesday, 09 November 2021		Friday, 03 June 2022		WMM LM 31/05/22/05 ECD	Construction of Early Childhood Development Centre in Ward 13
Advertis	Thursday, 15 September 2022	90	Tuesday, 09 November 2021		Friday, 03 June 2022		WMM LM 31/05/22/04 SAR	Construction of Sixhenxeni Access Road
Advertis	Thursday, 15 September 2022	90	Tuesday, 09 November 2021	Friday, 17 June 2022	Friday, 03 June 2022		WMM LM 31/05/22/03 TAR	Construction of Tshongweni Access Road
Advertis	Thursday, 15 September 2022	90	Tuesday, 09 November 2021		Friday, 03 June 2022		WMM LM 31/05/22/02 SMA	Construction of Sigingqini to Marina to Access Road
Advertis	Sunday, 02 October 2022	90	Tuesday, 09 November 2021		Friday, 17 June 2022		WMM LM 14/06/22 FAR	Preparation of a Grap Compliant Immovable Asset Register for 2021/22 Financial Year
Advertis	Tuesday, 04 October 2022	90	Tuesday, 09 November 2021	Wednesday, 06 July 2022	Friday, 17 June 2022		WMMLM 09/06/22 ACME	Supply and Delivery of Arts & Craft Material and Equipment
Advertis	Tuesday, 27 September 2022	90	Tuesday, 09 November 2021	nesday, 29 June 2022	Friday, 17 June 2022		WMM LM 31/05/22 S&D SBC	Supply and Delivery of 15 Skip Bin Containers
Status	Validity Period	Validity	Appointment Date	Closing Date	Advert Date	Chairperson	Bid Number	Name of the Project

Fumigation / Disinfection Services W/MM LM for 2 Years 27/10/21/01 PIS	Procurement of Service Room WMM LM 0070 Infrastructure PSR-1	Multi-Utility Online Pre-paid Electricity Vending Management WMMLM 00088 System PVMS	Electrification of Nomlacu Village MV WMM LM 00059E	Name of the Project Bid Number
S)70	088)059E	
				Chairperson
Friday, 17 June 2022	Friday, 17 June 2022	Friday, 03 June 2022	Friday, 17 June 2022	Advert Date Date
Tuesday, 19 November July 2022 2021	Monday, 04 November July 2022 2021	Tuesday, 05 Tuesday, 05 November July 2022 2021	Tuesday, 19 November July 2022 2021	層
Tuesday, 09 November 2021	Tuesday, 09 November 2021	Tuesday, 09 November 2021	Tuesday, 09 November 2021	Appointment Date
90	90	90	90	Validity Period
Monday, 17 Advertis October 2022 ed	Sunday, 02 Advertis October 2022 ed	Monday, 03 Advertis October 2022 ed	Monday, 17 Advertis 90 October 2022 ed	Validity Period
Advertis	Advertis	Advertis ed	Advertis ed	Status

d) Deviations

that took place in the municipality during the year with the vehicle still being warrantee and therefore required to be repaired by a manufacturer and therefore damaging the transformer as well as costs to repair a vehicle of the municipal employee that was damaged during the protest action relief for flood victims, crane truck urgently required to restore electricity in town after a vehicle had collided with a pole carrying a transformer approved autobody repairer. The table below shows details of deviations approved by the accounting officer for various services ranging from groceries used as a humanitarian

	Not yet Reported 31/01/2022	Not yet Reported 31/0	Date Reported to counci Dayment	1
15/02/2022	ļ	31/01/2022		
EF007585-	EF007585-	EF007580-	Payment Number	
Margate Panel Beaters	Middle Man Trading Enterprises	Ndizanoyolo Trading Enterprise	Supplier Name	T
R 43 819,04	R 15 000,00	R 5 580,00	Amount	TRANSACTION DETAILS
Car Repairs	Hiring of Crane Truck	Supply and delivery of Groceries for Mass Funeral	Description of Approved Incident by	ILS
Municipal Manager	Municipal Manager	Municipal Manager		
09/02/2022	28/12/2021	28/12/2021	Date Approved	
Corporate Services	Mayor and Council	Mayor and Council	Department Responsible	
N _o	N ₀	N _o	Normal Process	PRO
One quotation requested	One quotation requested	One quotation requested	Process Followed	PROCUREMENT PROCESS
Emergency	Emergency	Emergency	Reason for Deviation	ROCESS

The above transactions are brought to the committee for further recommendation to council for approval.

e) Fruitless and Wasteful Expenditure

No fruitless and wasteful expenditure was incurred during the month.

f) Irregular Expenditure

accordance with, a requirement of the Remuneration of Public Office Bearers Act, 1998 (Act No. 20 of 1998). The MFMA, among other things defines irregular expenditure as any expenditure incurred by a municipality in contravention of, or that is not in

municipal councils stipulates the following: Item 16 of Government Gazette No. 46470 on the determination of upper limits of the salaries, allowances and benefits different members of

- 1) Any remuneration paid to a councillor of a municipality otherwise than in accordance with section 167(1) of the Local Government: expenditure and the municipality -Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) including any bonus, bursary, loan, advance or other benefit, is an irregular
- a) Must recover that remuneration from the political office bearer or member;

May not write-off any expenditure incurred by the municipality in paying or giving that remuneration; and

) Must be reported to the MEC within 30 days of becoming aware

overpayment of the said remuneration for the month. The details of the transaction are as follows: with effect from 1 June 2022 was only submitted for payroll processes after the remuneration had already been processed and therefore creating an During the reconciliations of the remuneration of councillors, it was identified that a letter of resignation for one of the councillors who resigned

				8								
after payment was processed						(Irregular Expenditure	Overpayment of a councillor who resigned at the start of the month	R 15,795	Mr. S Magini	'EF007427- 0002	15 June 2022
Resignation												
General comments	OM	P	CC TR P WO	30	JI DP	s	Expenditure	nescription of minutation	CHI I CHI II.	Crei Na	Payı Nun	Dat Payı
						В	Prohibited		ì	ditor me	meni nber	e of meni
	Ĭņ.	Status					T		Transaction details			
				22	021-	re - 2021-22	ful Expenditu	Irregular, Unauthorised, Fruitless and Wasteful Expenditur	Irregular, Unauth			
						-	I Municipality	Winnie Madikizela-Mandela Local Municipality	Winn			

15,794.85

15. Database rotation

demonstrating that we are making strides in ensuring that there is rotation of service providers and no single provider is preferred. The following table indicates the service providers that have been utilised during the period ended 30 June 2022. This is in keeping in line with

Creditor Name	Creditor Address	Function Name	Order	Value	Status	Ward No.
			2022/04/		RECEIVE	
KWIK-FIT BIZANA	SHOP 221 45 MAIN STREET BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	22	350.00	D	Ward 1
THE INICALL SEE OF INITERNIAL	D O BOY 7700 BEDEODDIVIEW 7000 7000	7	2022/06/)))) *	RECEIVE	
INSTITUTE FOR LOCAL	1 - C WOX READ CERT CITY RECOURSE	COLE L'AHEROLITACIÓN DE LA LA LA LA LA LA LA LA LA LA LA LA LA	/90/0000	200.14	BECEIVE	Pretoria
GOVERNMENT	4 karen street Bryston gauteng 2021	Core Function:Finance	06	1,000.00	0	Gauteng
INSTITUTE FOR LOCAL			2022/06/		RECEIVE	
GOVERNMENT	4 karen street Bryston gauteng 2021	Core Function:Finance	90	1,000.00	O	Gauteng
			/50/2202		RECEIVE	
THE INSTITUTE OF INTERNAL	P.O BOX 2290 BEDFORDVIEW 2008 2008	Core Function:Governance Function	04	1,279.95	o	Pretoria
TRIBUTARY OF SUCCESS			2022/05/		RECEIVE	
PROJECTS	P O BOX 649 FLAGSTAFF WARD 9 4800	Core Function:Human Resources	30	1,500.00	ס	Ward 9
		Core Function:Supply Chain	2022/06/		RECEIVE	
PONDOLAND TIMES	P.O BOX 127 BIZANA WARD 17 4800	Management	15	1,600.00	D	Ward 17
FAKADE CONSTRUCTION (PTY)	P O ROX 307 RIZANA WARD 1 4800	Core Eurotion-Human Resources	2022/06/	3 650 00	RECEIVE	1
SIZAM'UKUPHILA TRADING			2022/06/		RECEIVE	
ENTERPR	MZAMBA LOCATION WARD 27 BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	01	1,700.00	0	Ward 27
			2022/06/		RECEIVE	
GROUP I WO MEDIA COMPANY	SHOP NO 16 TIAGOS KOKSTAD 4700	Core Function:Mayor and Council	28	1,800.00	D	Kokstad
			2022/06/		RECEIVE	
GROUP TWO MEDIA COMPANY	SHOP NO 16 TIAGOS KOKSTAD 4700	Core Function:Finance	10	1,800.00	D	Kokstad
			2022/04/		RECEIVE	
STHWALE TRADING 88 PTY LTD	P.O. BOX 764 PORT EDWARD PORT EDWARD 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	90	1,800.00	D	Ward 1
		Administrative and Corporate	2022/06/		RECEIVE	
PONDOLAND TIMES	P.O BOX 127 BIZANA WARD 17 4800	Support:Cor	15	1,900.00	Đ	Ward 17
			2022/06/		RECEIVE	
PONDOLAND TIMES	P.O BOX 127 BIZANA WARD 17 4800	Core Function:Police Forces Traffic and	15	1,900.00	D	Ward 17
		Core Function:Economic	2022/06/		RECEIVE	
PONDOLAND TIMES	P.O BOX 127 BIZANA WARD 17 4800	Development/Plann	15	1,900.00	D	Ward 17
			2022/04/		RECEIVE	
NANDI-LEE JNR	P.O.BOX 210428 BIZANA WARD 17 4800	Core Function:Human Resources	12	1,950.00	D	Ward 1
		Core Function:Municipal Manager	2022/04/		RECEIVE	
GROUP TWO MEDIA COMPANY	SHOP NO 16 TIAGOS KOKSTAD 4700	Town Se	21	1,990.00	0	Ward 1
AFRICAN COMPASS TRADING			2022/06/		RECEIVE	
37CC	BOX 555 BIZANA WARD 31 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	22	1,995.00	D	Ward 1

Ward 3	RECEIVE D	3,325.00	2022/05/ 30	Core Function:Economic Development/Plann	P O BOX 210428 RIZANA WARD 17 4800	NIANICI I CC INIB
Ward 23	RECEIVE D	3,174.04	2022/06/ 15	Core Function:Finance	P.O BOX 577 BIZANA 4800	NOMVULA SAKHA AND COMPANY
Kokstad	RECEIVE	3,000.00	2022/06/	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	SHOP NO 16 TIAGOS KOKSTAD 4700	GROUP TWO MEDIA COMPANY
Ward 1	RECEIVE	3,000.00	2022/06/ 09	Core Function:Mayor and Council	P.O. BOX 764 PORT EDWARD PORT EDWARD 4800	STHWALE TRADING 88 PTY LTD
Ward 01	RECEIVE	2,990.00	2022/05/ 24	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	ERF 78 WINNIE MADIKIZELA MANDELA STRE WARD 01 4800	MAYABA HOLDINGS
Ward 13	RECEIVE	2,800.00	2022/05/	Core Function:Wayor and Council	P.O. BOX 210073 WARD 13 BIZANA 4800	ZONGS MTSHASVELAFUTHI
Ward 1	RECEIVE D	2,750.00	2022/05/	Core Function: Wayor and Council	P.O BOX 10 WARD 1 BIZANA 4800	AMANGUTE TRADING & PROJECTS
Ward 4	RECEIVE D	2,500.00	2022/05/ 18	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	P.O.BOX 134 BIZANA WARD 04 4800	GEES AND BULIE'S TRADING
Ward 1	RECEIVE	2,495.00	2022/05/ 06	Core Function:Fleet Management	SHOP 221 45 MAIN STREET BIZANA 4800	KWIK-FIT BIZANA
Ward 23	RECEIVE	2,240.00	2022/06/	Core Function:Mayor and Council	MARINA LOCATION MZAMBA LOCATION WARD 23 4800	MTHI-OMHLE TRADING
Kokstad	RECEIVE	2,160.00	2022/06/	Core Function:Project Management Unit	SHOP NO 16 TIAGOS KOKSTAD 4700	GROUP TWO MEDIA COMPANY
Kokstad	RECEIVE D	2,160.00	2022/06/	Core Function:Municipal Manager Town Se	SHOP NO 16 TIAGOS KOKSTAD 4700	GROUP TWO MEDIA COMPANY
Ward 1	RECEIVE D	2,100.00	2022/05/	Core Function:Police Forces Traffic and	SHOP 221 45 MAIN STREET BIZANA 4800	KWIK-FIT BIZANA
Ward 1	RECEIVE D	2,000.00	2022/05/ 26	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	P.O. BOX 764 PORT EDWARD PORT EDWARD 4800	STHWALE TRADING 88 PTY LTD
Kokstad	RECEIVE D	2,000.00	2022/06/ 02	Non-core Function:Population Development	SHOP NO 16 TIAGOS KOKSTAD 4700	GROUP TWO MEDIA COMPANY
Kokstad	RECEIVE D	2,000.00	2022/06/ 06	Core Function:Finance	P.O BOX 257 KOKSTAD WARD 1 4700	ISO NEWS (PTY) LTD
Kokstad	RECEIVE	2,000.00	2022/06/ 08	Core Function:Mayor and Council	PO BOX 210613 BIZANA WARD 26 4800	OLEW TRADING PROJECTS
Kokstad	RECEIVE D	2,000.00	2022/06/	Core Function:Project Management Unit	SHOP NO 16 TIAGOS KOKSTAD 4700	GROUP TWO MEDIA COMPANY
Kokstad	RECEIVE D	2,000.00	2022/06/	Core Function:Economic Development/Plann	SHOP NO 16 TIAGOS KOKSTAD 4700	GROUP TWO MEDIA COMPANY
Kokstad	RECEIVE D	2,000.00	2022/06/ 27	Non-core Function:Population Development	SHOP NO 16 TIAGOS KOKSTAD 4700	GROUP TWO MEDIA COMPANY
Ward 1	RECEIVE D	1,999.99	2022/04/ 12	Core Function:Fleet Management	P O BOX 207 PORT SHEPSTONE 4240	LUSIKISIKI SPARES CC
Ward 1	RECEIVE D	1,999.99	2022/05/ 06	Core Function:Police Forces Traffic and	P O BOX 207 PORT SHEPSTONE 4240	LUSIKISIKI SPARES CC
			Date	Foliction Manie	Cieditol Aduless	Creditor Name

Creditor Name	Creditor Address	Function Name	Order Date	Value	Status	Ward No.
MANCOSA	P.O.BOX 49494 DURBAN 3100	Core Function:Human Resources	2022/04/	3 450 00	RECEIVE	Dirban
		Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/04/		RECEIVE	
GROUP TWO MEDIA COMPANY	SHOP NO 16 TIAGOS KOKSTAD 4700	Strategic P	26	3,600.00	D	Kokstad
			2022/05/		RECEIVE	
KWIK-FIT BIZANA	SHOP 221 45 MAIN STREET BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Fleet Management	13	3,869.92	D	Ward 1
PIPLO CIVILS AND		Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/		RECEIVE	
CONSTRUCTION	P.O.BOX 25485 WARD 22 BIZANA 4800	Strategic P	13	4,299.99	D	Ward 22
GROUP TWO MEDIA COMPANY	SHOP NO 16 TIAGOS KOKSTAD 4700	Core Function:Supply Chain Management	2022/06/	A 320 00	RECEIVE	Kobotad
AFRICAN COMPASS TRADING		The state of the s	2022/06/		RECEIVE	
37CC	BOX 555 BIZANA WARD 31 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	27	5,225.00	0	Ward 31
TRUVELO MANUFACTURERS			2022/06/		RECEIVE	
(PTY)LTD	P O BOX 14183 LYTTELTON 0140	Core Function:Police Forces Traffic and	23	5,263.49	D	Pretoria
		Core Function:Municipal Manager	2022/06/		RECEIVE	
MEYIFF CONSTRUCTION AND	THE PARTY NAMED AND TAXABLE TAXABLE	TOWN DO	2022/05/	3,200.00	BECEN/E	NORSIdu
PROJEC	P O BOX 210168 WARD 9 BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	30	5.400.00	0	Ward 9
MEYIFE CONSTRUCTION AND		Non-core Function:Population	2022/04/		RECEIVE	- Section of the sect
PROJEC	P O BOX 210168 WARD 9 BIZANA 4800	Development	22	5,400.00	0	Ward 9
AMANGUTE TRADING &			2022/04/		RECEIVE	
PROJECTS	P.O BOX 10 WARD 1 BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	06	5,700.00	D	Ward 1
		Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/06/	_	RECEIVE	
ISO NEWS PTY LTD	P.O BOX 257 KOKSTAD KOKSTAD 4700	Strategic P	02	5,760.00	D	Kokstad
		Core Function:Biodiversity and	2022/05/		RECEIVE	
TOICANOINA	T.O BOX 220 BIZANA WARD OI 4600	Lanuscape	//	6,000.00	C	Ward 01
GOVERNMENT PRINTING WORKS	149 BOSMAN STREET PRETORIA	Core Function:Economic	2022/06/	5 052 80	RECEIVE	D Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set
			2022/05/		RECEIVE	
MAGHOLO TRADING& PROJECTS	PO BOX 698 BIZANA WARD 13 4800	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	18	6,500.00	D	Ward 13
EZAMAVOVO TRADING (PTY) LTD	P O BOX 229 BIZANA WARD 17 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	2022/06/	7 000 00	RECEIVE	W/ard17
NKOSI NINIZA TRADING		Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/		RECEIVE	
ENTERPRIS	Po Box 31 Bizana WARD 14 4800	Strategic P	12	7,000.00	0	Ward 14
		Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/		RECEIVE	
DENZANA CIVILO AND EKOJECI	F.O BOX 473 FORT EDWARD WARD 29 4800	Strategic P	24	7,500.00	C	Ward 29
KWAKHANYA BUMBANTABA	IMIZIZI A/A BIZANA WARD 18	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	2022/05/ 11	8,000.00	RECEIVE D	Ward 18
OOZY AND OOZY CONSTRUCTION	P.O BOX WARD 17 BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	2022/05/ 11	8.000.00	RECEIVE	Ward 17
KWIK-FIT BIZANA	SHOD 221 AS MAIN STREET BIZANA AROO	Core Eurotion-Solid Waste Personal	2022/05/	0 044 35	RECEIVE	Ward 1
		Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/		RECEIVE	1
YOYOBAHLE (PTY)LTD	P.O.BOX 1 BIZANA WARD 25 4800	Strategic P	23	8,500.00	D	Ward 25

AMADIBA AÍA CINCIVERI LOCATION BIZANA WARD Core Function-Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 8,500.00 DECEVE	Creditor Name	Creditor Address	Function Name	Order	Value	Status	Ward No.
DO BOXS34 BIZANA Ward 15 4800 Strategic P DO BOX 221 BIZANA WARD 5 BIZANA 4800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,500.00 DO BOX 222 BIZANA WARD 5 BIZANA 4800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,500.00 DO BOX 222 BIZANA WARD 14800 Strategic P DO BOX 123 BIZANA WARD 14800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,500.00 DO BOX 123 BIZANA WARD 14800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,500.00 DO BOX 123 BIZANA WARD 16 4800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,500.00 DO BOX 123 BIZANA WARD 16 4800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,500.00 DO BOX 123 BIZANA WARD 16 4800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,500.00 DO BOX 123 BIZANA WARD 16 4800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,500.00 DO BOX 123 BIZANA WARD 16 4800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,500.00 DO BOX 123 BIZANA WARD 174 800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,500.00 DO BOX 123 BIZANA WARD 174 800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,500.00 DO BOX 123 BIZANA WARD 174 800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,500.00 DO BOX 123 BIZANA WARD 174 800 Strategic P DO BOX 123 BIZANA WARD 174 800 Strategic P DO BOX 123 WARD 182ANA WARD 174 800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,000.00 DO BOX 123 WARD 182ANA WARD 174 800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,000.00 DO BOX 124 WARD 182ANA WARD 04 800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,000.00 DO BOX 124 WARD 182ANA WARD 04 800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,000.00 DO BOX 124 WARD 182ANA WARD 04 800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,000.00 DO BOX 124 WARD 182ANA WARD 04 800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,000.00 DO BOX 124 WARD 182ANA WARD 04 800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,000.00 DO BOX 124 WARD 182ANA WARD 04 800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 3, 3,000.00 DO BOX 124 WARD 182ANA WARD 04 800 Core function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/	ZIZENTLE TRADING ENTERPRISE	AMADIBA A/A CINGWENI LOCATION BIZANA WARD 24 4800	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	2022/05/ 20	8.500.00	RECEIVE D	Ward 24
PO BOX534 BIZANA ward 15 4800 Strategic P 2021/05/ 3,800.00 D ECEIVE PO BOX 210241 WARD 6 BIZANA 4800 Strategic P 2021/05/ 3,800.00 D ECEIVE P.O.BOX 21024 BIZANA WARD 23 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 21024 BIZANA WARD 23 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 21023 BIZANA WARD 23 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 21023 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 21023 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 21023 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 21023 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 21023 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 2125 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 2125 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 2125 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 2125 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 2125 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 2125 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 2125 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 2125 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 2125 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 2125 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 2125 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 2125 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P 2021/05/ 9,000.00 D ECEIVE P.O.BOX 2125 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P 2021/05/ 9,000.00 D ECEIVE P.O.BOX 2125 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P 2021/05/ 9,000.00 D ECEIVE P.O.BOX 1296 BIZANA WARD 24 4800 Strategic P 2021/05/ 9,000.00 D ECEIVE P.O.BOX 1296 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P 2021/05/ 9,000.00 D ECEIVE P.O.BOX 1296 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P 2021/05/ 9,000.00 D ECEIVE P.O.BOX 1296 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P 2021/05/ 9,000.00 D ECEIVE P.O.BOX 1296 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P 2021/05/ 9,000.00 D ECEIVE P.O.BOX 1296 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P 2021/05/ 9,000.00 D ECEIVE P.O.BOX 1296 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P 2021/05/ 9,000.00 D ECEIVE P.O.BOX 1296 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P 2021/05/ 9,000.00 D ECEIVE P.O.BOX 1296 BIZANA	an manahan manahan padaya kata dan padaya kata dan pada dan pada dan pada dan pada dan pada dan pada dan pada d	Total Control of the	Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/		RECEIVE	
P O BOX 213/241 WARD 5 6 BZANA 4800	CUJANA	P O BOX534 BIZANA ward 15 4800	Strategic P	20	8,500.00	ם	Ward 15
D- P.O.BOX 252 BIZANA WARD 23 4800 Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/	AMAJOLA AGRICULTURAL PRIMARY	P O BOX 210241 WARD 6 BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	2022/05/	8 500 00	RECEIVE	Ward 6
P.O.BOX 232 BIZANA WARD 23 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 210734 BIZANA WARD 14800 Strategic P D. BOX 120734 BIZANA WARD 14800 Strategic P D. BOX 123 BIZANA WARD 14800 Strategic P D. BOX 123 BIZANA WARD 14800 Strategic P D. BOX 1275 KOKSTAD Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/	OZWA AND TIDOS TRADING CO-		Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/		RECEIVE	
P.O.BOX 210734 BIZANA WARD 1 4800 Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 8,500.00 D.	OPER	P.O.BOX 292 BIZANA WARD 23 4800	Strategic P	13	8,500.00	Ö	Ward 23
P.O.BOX 210734 BIZANA WARD 1 4800 Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/2 S.500.00 D. BECEIVE	XOLANI HOPEFIELD CIVIL		Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/		RECEIVE	
P.O. BOX 123 BIZANA WARD 1 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 225003 BIZANA WARD 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 225003 BIZANA WARD 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 125 KOKSTAD Strategic P D.O. BOX 125 KOKSTAD Strategic P D.O. BOX 125 BIZANA WARD 15 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 225 BIZANA WARD 15 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 225 BIZANA WARD 28 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 225 BIZANA WARD 17 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 225 BIZANA WARD 17 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 225 BIZANA WARD 17 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 225 BIZANA WARD 17 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 225 BIZANA WARD 17 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 225 BIZANA WARD 17 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 225 BIZANA WARD 17 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 225 BIZANA WARD 17 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 225 BIZANA WARD 17 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 225 BIZANA WARD 17 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 2523 MONUMENT PARK PRETORIA 0105 Regul D.O. BOX 2523 MONUMENT PARK PRETORIA 0105 Regul D.O. BOX 2523 MONUMENT PARK PRETORIA 0105 Regul D.O. BOX 2523 MONUMENT PARK PRETORIA 0105 Regul D.O. BOX 2523 MONUMENT PARK PRETORIA 0105 Regul D.O. BOX 2523 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 433 WARD 18 BIZANA 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 143 WARD 18 BIZANA 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 144 WARD 18 BIZANA 4800 Strategic P D.O. BOX 145 WARD 18 BIZANA 4800 Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ J. 3,120,000 D. D. D. D. D. D. D. D. D. D. D. D. D.	CONSTRU	P.O.BOX 210734 BIZANA 4800	Strategic P	12	8,500.00	D	Ward 7
P.O.BOX 123 BIZANA WARD 14900 Strategic P P.O.BOX 225003 BIZANA WARD 8 4800 Strategic P P.O.BOX 125 KOKSTAD Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/	DAGAYA'S CONTRUCTION PTY	D O DOV 133 BIZANA WARD 1 1990	Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/		RECEIVE	
P.O.BOX 225003 BIZANA WARD 8 4800 Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ BOX 1275 KOKSTAD Core Function:Finance Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ S.900.00 D. D. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. D. STATESIC P. D. D. D. D. D. D. D. D. D. D. D. D. D.	LID	P.O BOX 123 BIZANA WARD 1 4800	Strategic	11	00.002,8	D	Ward 1
BOX 1275 KOKSTAD Core Function:Finance 2022/04/ RECEIVE	LUSTARZ PROJECT (PTY) LTD	P.O BOX 226003 BIZANA WARD 8 4800	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	2022/05/	8,600.00	RECEIVE	Ward 8
P O BOX 12 BIZANA WARD 16 4800 Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 26 9,000.00 D Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 26 9,000.00 D CORPORATE WIDE 2022/05/ 26 9,000.00 D CORPORATE WIDE 2022/05/ 27 9,000.00 D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	PONDO NEWS	BOX 1275 KOKSTAD	Core Function:Finance	2022/04/ 06	8,970.00	RECEIVE D	Kokstad
MINGUNGU VILLAGE P.O BOX 210003 WARD 28 4800 Strategic P	SIZISA UKHANYO TRADING 1119	P O BOX 12 BIZANA WARD 16 4800	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	2022/05/ 26	9.000.00	RECEIVE D	Ward 16
P.O. BOX 223 BIZANA WARD 30 4800 Strategic P D. BOX 223 BIZANA WARD 30 4800 Strategic P D. BOX 223 BIZANA WARD 30 4800 Strategic P D. BOX 223 BIZANA WARD 17 4800 Strategic P D. BOX 2523 MONUMENT PARK PRETORIA 0105 Regul P.O. BOX 25223 MONUMENT PARK PRETORIA 0105 Regul P.O. BOX 433 WARD 18 IZANA 4800 Strategic P D. BOX 433 WARD 18 IZANA 4800 Strategic P P.O. BOX 1926 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P P.O. BOX 1926 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P P.O. BOX 1926 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P P.O. BOX 1926 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P P.O. BOX 220 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P P.O. BOX 1926 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P P.O. BOX 1926 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P P.O. BOX 1926 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P P.O. BOX 1926 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P P.O. BOX 1926 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P P.O. BOX 220 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P P.O. BOX 1926 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P P.O. BOX 220 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P P.O. BOX 1926 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P RECEIVE 13 9,545.00 D D D D D D D D D	MADHAI A I A TRADING	MNGTNGT VIII AGE D O BOY 210003 WARD 28 4800	Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/	2000	RECEIVE	Mond of
PO BOX 228 BIZANA WARD 30 4800 Strategic P 2017/10 30,000.00 D PO BOX 223 BIZANA WARD 30 4800 Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/2 9,000.00 D PO BOX 223 BIZANA WARD 17 4800 Strategic P 12 9,000.00 D PO BOX 2523 MONUMENT PARK PRETORIA 0105 Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/2 9,000.00 D PO BOX 649 FLAGSTAFF WARD 9 4800 Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/2 9,000.00 D PO BOX 433 WARD 1 BIZANA 4800 Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/2 9,240.00 RECEIVE P.O. BOX 1926 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/2 RECEIVE P.O. BOX 220 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P 2022/05/2 13 9,240.00 D EP.O. BOX 220 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/2 18 9,500.00 D P.O. BOX 220 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/2 9,545.00 D P.O. BOX 220 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/2 9,545.00 D	SNE JAY CONSTRUCTION (PTY)	***************************************	Core Function: Corporate Wide	7077/05/	2,000.00	RECEIVE	22 0 000
ADINIG AND P O BOX 223 BIZANA BIZANA 4800 P O BOX 223 BIZANA 4800 P O BOX 223 BIZANA WARD 17 4800 ECEIVE FORT PTY LTD P O. BOX 77 BIZANA WARD 17 4800 ECEIVE FORT PTY LTD P O BOX 649 FLAGSTAFF WARD 9 4800 SUCCESS P O BOX 649 FLAGSTAFF WARD 9 4800 SUCCESS P O BOX 649 FLAGSTAFF WARD 9 4800 STRATEGIC P P O BOX 649 FLAGSTAFF WARD 9 4800 STRATEGIC P P O BOX 133 WARD 18ZANA 4800 INING ENTERPRISE P O BOX 134 WARD 1 BIZANA 4800 INING ENTERPRISE P O BOX 1226 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 INING ENTERPRISE P O BOX 220 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 INING ENTERPRISE P O BOX 220 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 INING ENTERPRISE P O BOX 220 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 INING ENTERPRISE P O BOX 121 S MAIN STREET BIZANA 4800 INING ENTERPRISE P O BOX 220 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 INING ENTERPRISE P O BOX 22447 CAPE 1000 8000 INING ENTERPRISE P O BOX 2447 CAPE 1000 8000 INING ENTERPRISE IN 1000 8000 IN 1000 9,000,000 IN 1000 9,000,000 IN 1000 9,000,000 IN 1000 9,000,000 IN 1000 9,000,000 IN 1000 9,000,000 IN 1000 9,000,000 IN 1000 9,000,000 IN 1000 9,000,000 IN 1000 9,000,000 IN 1000 9,000,000 IN 100	LTD	P O BOX 228 BIZANA WARD 30 4800	Strategic P	12	9,000.00	0	Ward 30
PORT PTY LTD P.O. BOX 77 BIZANA WARD 17 4800 Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/2 MODOLOGO RECEIVE SE CARD P.O. BOX 25223 MONUMENT PARK PRETORIA 0105 Regul Non-core Function:Road and Traffic 2022/05/2 9,000.00 D RECEIVE SUCCESS P.O. BOX 649 FLAGSTAFF WARD 9 4800 Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/2 9,120.00 D RECEIVE BING ENTERPRISE P.O. BOX 433 WARD 1 BIZANA 4800 Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/2 13 9,240.00 D D ADING P.O. BOX 1926 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/2 13 9,240.00 D D ADING P.O. BOX 1926 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P 2022/05/2 13 9,240.00 D </td <td>SANDULUBE TRADING AND PROJECTS</td> <td>P O BOX 223 BIZANA BIZANA 4800</td> <td>Core Function:Corporate Wide</td> <td>2022/05/</td> <td>00 000 P</td> <td>RECEIVE</td> <td>Ward 13</td>	SANDULUBE TRADING AND PROJECTS	P O BOX 223 BIZANA BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/	00 000 P	RECEIVE	Ward 13
PORT PYLITD	ad Andreich Andreich eine Anther Anther Andreich eine Andreich eine Anther Anther Anther Anther Anther Anther Andreich eine Anther Anth	Control Committee Control Cont	Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/		RECEIVE	
SE CARD P.O. BOX 25223 MONUMENT PARK PRETORIA 0105 Non-core Function:Road and Traffic SUCZESS 2022/05/ O3 9,006.00 D <th< td=""><td>IAMAII IKANSPORI PIY LID</td><td>P.O BOX // BIZANA WARD I / 4800</td><td>Strategic P</td><td>11</td><td>9,000.00</td><td>0</td><td>Ward 17</td></th<>	IAMAII IKANSPORI PIY LID	P.O BOX // BIZANA WARD I / 4800	Strategic P	11	9,000.00	0	Ward 17
SUCCESS Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/05/ 2022/05/ 2022/05/ 2022/05/ RECEIVE 2022/05/ 2022/05/ 2022/05/ RECEIVE 2022/05/ 2022/05/ 2022/05/ RECEIVE 2022/05/ 2022/05/ 2022/05/ RECEIVE 2022/05/ 2022/05/ 2022/05/ RECEIVE 2022/05/ 2022/05/ 2022/05/ 2022/05/ RECEIVE 2022/05/ 2022/05/ 2022/05/ RECEIVE 2022/05/ 2022/05/ 2022/05/ RECEIVE 2022/05/ 2022/05/ 2022/05/ RECEIVE 2022/05/ 2022/05/ 2022/05/ RECEIVE 2022/05/ 2022/05/ 2022/05/ RECEIVE 2022/05/ 2022/05/ 2022/05/ 2022/05/ RECEIVE 2022/05/ 2022/	DRIVING LICENSE CARD ACCOUNT	P.O. BOX 25223 MONUMENT PARK PRETORIA 0105	Non-core Function:Road and Traffic Regul	2022/05/	9,006,00	RECEIVE	Pretoria
P O BOX 649 FLAGSTAFF WARD 9 4800 Strategic P D BOX 433 WARD 1 BIZANA 4800 Strategic P D BOX 433 WARD 1 BIZANA 4800 Strategic P D BOX 1926 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	TRIBUTARY OF SUCCESS		Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/		RECEIVE	
NING ENTERPRISE P.O.BOX 433 WARD1 BIZANA 4800 Strategic P 13 9,240.00 D	PROJECTS	P O BOX 649 FLAGSTAFF WARD 9 4800	Strategic P	13	9,120.00	D	Ward 9
NO BOX 435 WARD 1 BIZANA 4800 Strategic P 13 9,240.00 D			Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/		RECEIVE	
P.O.BOX 1926 BIZANA WARD 01 48000 Strategic P 2022/05/ 9,500.00 D D D D D D D D D	MIAZANA TRADING ENTERPRISE	P O BOX 433 WARDI BIZANA 4800	Strategic P	2022/05/	9,240.00	DECEIVE	Ward 10
DING P.O BOX 14 WARD 1 BIZANA 4800 Core Function:Mayor and Council 12 9,545.00 D D D D D D D D D	PTY	P.O.BOX 1926 BIZANA WARD 01 4800	Strategic P	18	9,500.00	D	Ward 1
P.O BOX 220 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 P.O BOX 220 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Core Function:Corporate Wide 18 9,588.00 D Strategic P 2022/04/ SHOP 221 45 MAIN STREET BIZANA 4800 Core function:Fleet Management 5HOP 221 45 MAIN STREET BIZANA 4800 Core Function:Corporate Wide Core Function:Corporate Wide 2022/04/ PRT COMPANY MABHELENI LOC. BIZANA EASTERN CAPE 4800 Strategic P Core Function:Human Resources P.O BOX 2447 CAPE TOWN 8000 8000 Core Function:Human Resources 18 9,588.00 D RECEIVE 2022/04/ RECEIVE	ANFORCEPT TRADING	P O ROX 14 WARD 1 RIZANA 4800	Core Fraction:Mayor and Corneil	2022/05/	9 575 OO	RECEIVE	Mard 1
P.O BOX 220 BIZANA WARD 01 4800 Strategic P 18 9,588.00 D			Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/		RECEIVE	1
SHOP 221 45 MAIN STREET BIZANA 4800 Core Function:Fleet Management 2022/04/ 9,656.55 D	PHILAKONA	P.O BOX 220 BIZANA WARD 01 4800	Strategic P	18	9,588.00	Đ	Ward 01
P.O BOX 2447 CAPE TOWN 8000 8000 Core Function: Corporate Wide 2022/05/2 2022/05/2 RECEIVE S P.O BOX 2447 CAPE TOWN 8000 8000 Core Function: Corporate Wide 2022/04/2 30 9,700.00 D Core Function: Human Resources 2022/04/2 RECEIVE 2022/04/2 A 779.00 D	KWIK-FIT BIZANA	SHOP 221 45 MAIN STREET BIZANA 4800	Core Function-Fleet Management	2022/04/	Q 555 55	RECEIVE	Ward 1
MABHELEN LOC. BIZANA EASTERN CAPE 4800 Strategic P 30 9,700.00 D P.O BOX 2447 CAPE TOWN 8000 8000 Core Function:Human Resources 06 9,729.00 0 0 0 0 7,729.00 0			Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/		RECEIVE	
P.O BOX 2447 CAPE TOWN 8000 8000 Core Function: Human Resources 06 9,729,00 D	MPUKU TRANSPORT COMPANY	MABHELENI LOC. BIZANA EASTERN CAPE 4800	Strategic P	30	9,700.00	0	Ward 5
	ARENA HOLDINGS	P.O BOX 2447 CAPE TOWN 8000 8000	Core Function:Human Resources	2022/04/	9.729.00	RECEIVE	East London

NANDI-LEE JNR	P.O.BOX 210428 BIZANA WARD 17 4800	Function Name Non-core Function:Population Development	2022/05/ 30	Value 9,900.00	Status RECEIVE D
	The state of the s	Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/	-+	RECEIVE
WHY NOT TRADING 01	P O BOX 210036 BIZANA WARD 02 4800	Strategic P	18	10,000.00	ם
MTHOBELI MSIZA	P.O.BOX 603 BIZANA WARD 12 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	2022/05/ 26	10.400.00	RECEIVE
UMGENI WATER	ם און פארא היים וויים און פאר איים וויים און פאר איים וויים וויים איים וויים וויים איים וויים ו	Core Function:Biodiversity and	2022/04/		RECEIVE
	V O DOW 21 ECITAMBANI SEDON SECTION SE	Landscape	29	10,994.00	D
UMGENI WATER	P O BOX 9 PIETERMARITZBURG 3200	Landscape	2022/04/	10.994.00	RECEIVE
MATITA TRADING (PTY) ITD	B O BOV 1111 EI AGCTAGE WARD 10 2000	Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/06/		RECEIVE
**************************************	F O BOX 1111 FDAGSTAFF WARD 10 4800	Strategic P	01	11,000.00	D
OLEW TRADING PROJECTS	PO BOX 210613 BIZANA WARD 26 4800	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	2022/05/	11 000 00	RECEIVE
		0.00	CT	11,000,00	-
SPA AND VUYO	P O BOX 433 WARD1 BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Human Resources	2022/05/	11,400.00	RECEIVE D
MABUYANE TRADING	P O BOX 609 WARD 19 RIZANA 4800	Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/		RECEIVE
	the state of the s	Core Elization Corporate William	244	12,000.00	c
DAZZLE TEARS TRADING	P.O.BOX 774 WARD 20 BIZANA 4800	Strategic P	2022/05/	12,500.00	RECEIVE
KIND SIT BIZANIA			2022/04/		RECEIVE
SALES OF COMMANDE	SHOP 221 45 WAIN STREET BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Roads	29	12,615.00	D
CR17 SIYAVUMA TRADING	P O BOX 210362 WARD 10 BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	2022/05/	12 750 00	RECEIVE
LIZOZO'S CONSTRUCTION &			790/2202	14,710.00	DECE!
PROJEC	P.O.BOX 253 BIZANA WARD 31 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	2022/06/	12,950.00	D RECEIVE
YOYOBAHLE (PTY)LTD	P.O.BOX 1 BIZANA WARD 25 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	2022/06/	12.990.00	RECEIVE
GADULA CONSTRUCTION	MDIKISWENI ISIKELO A /A WARD A 1999	Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/		RECEIVE
CONTRACTOR INCOME	WIDINGWEN ISINELO A/A WARD 4 4800	Strategic P	12	13,000.00	D
XOLANI SIZWE CONSTRUCTION	P O BOX 696 WARD 23 PORT EDWARD 4295	Core Function:Mayor and Corneil	2022/06/	13 500 00	RECEIVE
THANKS TO GIVE TRADING AND	A STATE OF THE STA		2022/05/	10,000.00	RECEIVE
PRO TO CIVIT TO A DIVINO	P.O BOX 12 WARD 32 BIZANA 4800	Core Function: Mayor and Council	24	14,000.00	D
PRO	P.O BOX 12 WARD 32 BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/	7	RECEIVE
i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i		0.4	750 CCC	14,500.00	-
G-U TRADING & PROJECTS	P O BOX 411 FLAGSTAFF WARD 10 4810	Core Function:Mayor and Council	2022/05/	14,900.00	RECEIVE D
KWIK-FIT BIZANA	SHOP 221 45 MAIN STREET BIZANA 4800	Core Eurotion Boods	2022/06/		RECEIVE
EXCELLENT CONFERENCING PTY	102 PERSIMON STREET MAWERN JOHANNESBURG	and a second tributant	2022/05/	14,94/.81	200
LID	2094	Core Function:Human Resources	26	15,000.00	D RECEIVE
PROJE	P O BOX 594 BIZANA WARD 27 4800	Core Function:Corporate Wide	2022/05/		RECEIVE
TACSE	P O BOX 594 BIZANA WARD 27 4800	Strategic P	11	15,000.00	

Creditor Name	Creditor Address	Function Name	Order Date	Value	Status	Ward No.
MOYA TRAINING AND PROJECTS	NGCINGO LOCATION WARD 13 BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Information Technology	2022/04/	16,470.00	RECEIVE D	Ward 13
		1	2022/06/		RECEIVE	
TAMATI TRANSPORT PTY LTD	P.O BOX 77 BIZANA WARD 17 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	27	16,500.00	0	Ward 17
LUGWIJINI CLEANING AND	LUGWIJINI LOCATION BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	2022/05/	16,500.00	RECEIVE D	Ward 22
MLILOSI CONSTRUCTION	P OBOX 210472 WARD BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Corporate Wide Strategic P	2022/05/	17,500.00	CLOSED	Ward 04
AMATSHEZI TRANSPORT	P O BOX 157 BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	2022/06/ 06	17,550.00	RECEIVE D	Ward 12
MAGHOLO TRADING& PROJECTS	PO BOX 698 BIZANA WARD 13 4800	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	2022/06/ 27	18,000.00	RECEIVE D	Ward 13
LIKIHO TRADING CC	P O BOX 229 BIZANA WARD 17 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	2022/05/ 1 8	18,000.00	RECEIVE D	Ward 17
MABOZELA TRADING AND	P O ROX 210242 RIZANA 4800	Non-core Function-Fleatricity	2022/06/	18 400 00	RECEIVE	Ward 17
AFRICAN COMPASS TRADING		1	2022/05/		RECEIVE	
37CC	BOX 555 BIZANA WARD 31 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	12	18,400.00	Ð	Ward 31
MALULWANI TRADING	PO BOX 154 REDOUBT BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Biodiversity and Landscape	2022/05/	18,900.00	RECEIVE	Ward 7
KWIK-FIT BIZANA	SHOP 221 45 MAIN STREET BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Roads	2022/05/ 18	19,544.25	RECEIVE D	Ward 1
STHE NTEYI PROJECTS	PRIVATE BAG X600 BIZANA WARD 15 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	2022/06/ 20	19,675.00	RECEIVE D	Ward 15
AUDITOR GENERAL	P O BOX 466 PRETORIA GP	Core Function:Finance	2022/04/ 08	19,856.59	RECEIVE D	Pretoria
LAJAMKA (PTY)LTD	NYAKA A/A WARD 18 BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Finance	2022/05/ 06	20,393.75	RECEIVE D	Ward 18
MTHI-OMHLE TRADING	MARINA LOCATION MIZAMBA LOCATION WARD 23 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	2022/04/ 26	20,500.00	RECEIVE D	Ward 23
DRIVING LICENSE CARD	P.O. BOX 25223 MONUMENT PARK PRETORIA 0105	Non-core Function:Road and Traffic	2022/05/	20.619.00	RECEIVE	Pretoria
KWIK-FIT BIZANA	SHOP 221 45 MAIN STREET BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Roads	2022/06/ 03	21,217.50	RECEIVE	Ward 1
SYNERGY BUSINESS EVENTS	PRIVATE BAG x7000 PARKLANDS PARKTOWN GAUTENG 2121	Core Function:Tourism	2022/04/ 29	21,348.60	RECEIVE D	Gauteng
XABANI TRADING AND PROJECTS	P.O BOX 210766 BIZANA WARD 12 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	2022/06/ 27	22,100.00	RECEIVE D	Ward 12
AMATSHEZI TRANSPORT	P O BOX 157 BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	2022/05/ 06	22,500.00	RECEIVE D	Ward 13
ODD'S KORIA CONSTRUCTION	P.O.BOX 210114 BIZANA WARD 13 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	2022/04/ 06	22,500.00	RECEIVE D	Ward 13
DRÍVING LICENSE CARD ACCOUNT	P.O. BOX 25223 MONUMENT PARK PRETORIA 0105	Non-core Function:Road and Traffic Regul	2022/06/ 23	22,515.00	RECEIVE D	Pretoria

Creditor Name	Creditor Address	Function Name	Order Date	Value	Status	Ward No.
BLACK SMOKE TRADING (PTY)LTD	P.O.BOX 48 BIZANA WARD 17 4800	Core Function:Finance	2022/05/ 06	22,600.00	RECEIVE D	Ward 17
KAROO DAWN CONSTRUICTION	And the second s	emiliani di manda da manda da manda da manda da manda da da da da da da da da da da da da d	2022/06/		RECEIVE	
& PRO	P.O BOX 210613 BIZANA WARD 31 4800	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	06	23,000.00	D	Ward 31
KWIK-FIT BIZANA	SHOP 221 45 MAIN STREET BIZANA 4800	Core function:Fleet Management	2022/05/ 24	23,219.94	RECEIVE D	Ward 1
ZEBRAHH CIVILS	A Madiba Location Makhwantini WARD 16 4800	Core Function:Roads	2022/06/ 07	24,000.00	RECEIVE D	Ward 16
MVAZANAS CONSTRUCTION	P O BOX 2105170 WARD 1 BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	2022/05/ 13	24,000.00	RECEIVE D	Ward 1
SNE JAY CONSTRUCTION (PTY)	D D DOY 228 BIZANA WAADD 20 ASOO	Core Eurotion Solid Waste Demous	2022/04/	24,000,00	RECEIVE	Ward on
E- 6	A DOWN THE DEPART HAVING BY TORY	COLC. BILCHWILLWALL STRUCK INCLINES	2022/04/	* 1,000,00	RECEIVE	4000
ZAMANTAMBO CONSTRUCTION	P.O.BOX 296 BIZANA WARD 1 4800	Core Function:Finance	21	24,000.00	D	Ward 1
MEYIFE CONSTRUCTION AND	D O BOY 210169 W/ABO O BIZANIA 1900	Con Evention Manager and Council	2022/05/	375 00	RECEIVE	18/21-10
110000	- C BOTT E-SOCKO WITHING O CHECKET TOOC	work a missional mission of the	2022/04/	E-1,0 E-1.00	RECEIVE	***************************************
VUYISAS PRIDE (PTY) LTD	P.O BOX 210527 BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	3077/06/	25,000.00	DECENTE	Ward 17
LAJAMKA (PTY)LTD	NYAKA A/A WARD 18 BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	27	27,000.00	ט	Ward 18
VDS CONCEPT	P O BOX 210274 WARD 17 BIZANA 4800	Core Function:Biodiversity and Landscape	2022/05/	27.000.09	RECEIVE D	Ward 17
		1	2022/05/		RECEIVE	
COMPONENT MODERNIA	DOV OT BUTTAN AND A HOOF	Cole t allefoll: John Maste Reliboral	2022/05/	27,100.00	RECEIVE	Andra 4
THE MANE'S PTY LTD	P O BOX 39274 BIZANA WARD 17 4800	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	24	27,500.00	D	Ward 17
MABOZELA TRADING AND	D O BOX 2102/7 BIZANA 4800	Non-nors Europeion Einstein	2022/06/	57 600 00	RECEIVE	W/
	P.O. BOX 637 MTSHEKELWENI LOCATION FLAGSTAFF		2022/06/	77 800 00	RECEIVE	
			2022/05/		2	, the state of the
באיבות ומסר (דיוו) ב	TO HOUSE HOUSE ON DE HADO FOOT FORMOON	Non care Exaction:Population	/ vu/ ccuc	20,000,00	DECENTE CEOSED	A CT CO TO
LIKIHO TRADING CC	P O BOX 229 BIZANA WARD 17 4800	Non-core Function:Population Development	2022/04/ 26	28,000.00	RECEIVE	Ward 17
PONDO NEWS	BOX 1275 KOKSTAD	Core Function:Finance	2022/06/ 01	28,290.00	RECEIVE D	Kokstad
UNITY N JOY TRADING AND	P O BOX 807 PORT WDWARD WARD 24 4295	Core Function:Solid Waste Removal	2022/04/ 21	28 547 60	RECEIVE	Ward 24
MAGHOLO TRADING& PROJECTS	PO BOX 698 BIZANA WARD 13 4800	Non-core Function:Population Development	2022/04/ 21	28.725.00	RECEIVE	Ward 17
SAVAGE DYNASTY	P O Box 996 Bizana WARD 25 4800	Non-core Function:Libraries and Archives	2022/05/ 12	28,880.00	RECEIVE D	Ward 25
AMARANINA/A CO OB	D O ROX 58 EI AGSTAGE WARD 3 /810	Core Function:Roads	2022/04/ 26	37. UU5 8C	RECEIVE	Ward o

Creditor Name	Creditor Address	Function Name	Order Date	Value	Status	Ward No.
LUSTARZ PROJECT (PTY) LTD	P.O BOX 226003 BIZANA WARD 8 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	2 9:	39 100 00	RECEIVE	
			1	29,100.00	=	Ward 8
SHOW LOVE AND CARE TRADING	P.O BOX 210568 BIZANA 4800	Non-core Function:Electricity	2022/06/	30 200 00	RECEIVE	
AFRICAN COMPASS TRADING			1			T DIPAA
37CC	BOX 555 BIZANA WARD 31 4800	Core Function:Mayor and Council	20/2/05/	30 000	RECEIVE	}
BLACK BUTTERFLY			2022/2021	20,400.00		Ward 31
CONSTRUCTION	Amadiba A/A Ward 24 Bizana 4800	Core Function:Finance	2022/06/	35 450 00		
	- I with the second sec		1	20,000	CLUSED	Ward 24
NGESWA TRADING PTY I TO	AMADIBA A/A WARD 22 BIZANA AROO		2022/05/		RECEIVE	
Control of the Contro	1000 TO CIA TOO	Colle Fullculon:Folice Forces Traffic and	27	27 29,750.00	0	Ward 23

Total 1,839,433.99

16. Contract Management

S116(2) of the MFMA requires that the accounting officer of a municipality must -

- a) Take all reasonable steps to ensure that a contract or agreement procured through the supply chain management policy of the municipality of the municipality is properly enforced;
- b) Monitor on a monthly basis the performance of the contractor under the contract or agreement;
- c) Establish capacity in the administration of the municipality -
- To assist the accounting officer in carrying out the duties set out in the paragraphs above; and
- To oversee the day-to-day management of the contract or agreement; and
- d) Regularly report to the municipal council on the management of the contract or agreement and the performance of the contractor.

In keeping with the above prescripts, the table below shows the contracts that the municipality currently has in operation.

SUCCESSFUL TENDERER	NAME OF THE PROJECT	TENDER NO	
Zama Dunga Businees Enterprise	Construction of Mbizana Civic Centre	MBIZLM27/02/18/02ENG	7 2
Sizanane Consultino	General Valuation Boll 2010/2024	MBIZ LM/11/05/08/01/TRA	7
SAGE VIP	Payroll System	Validation Roll 2019/2024	, 20
NZ Mtshabe Incoporated	Legal Services	MBIZ I MOONGI FG	ק מ
MUNSOFT PTY (LTD)	Financial and Billing System	None Provided	
Mozi Auctioneers	Fixed asset auctioning	MBIZ I M 0049 AUC	0 2
Lilitha Projects Managers	GRAP Compliant Fixed Asset Register	MBIZ 0041FAR	» z
Konyana Attorneys	Legal Services	MBIZ I MOODGI EG	
Eskom Holdings Soc Ltd	Provision of basic services (energy provision)	KES	, ,
Jolwana Mgidlana Incoporated	Legal Services	MRIZ I MONOGI EG	5 7
Ighayiya Design Workshop Architects	Profesional Fees for Mbizana Civic Center	MRIZ I M /12/1/2017/ENC	, ,
IPM Plant Hire Jv Mozmas's Trading	Construction of Mohuthumi Mafumbatha Stadium	MBIZ M 18/1/18/ENIO	, ,
Indwe Risk Services	Provission of Insurance Services	MBIZ 1 M/03/05/15/INIS/BTO	, ,
lheans Travelling Agency	Provission of Travel Agency	MBIZ I M/41/05/09/09/TEA	, ,
First Rand Limited	Provision of Banking Services	MBIZ M/06/03/18/1 T/RTO	0 2
Dumack and Bright Idea	Construction of Mphuthumi Mafumbatha Stadium	MBIZ LM/29/11/03	
Dr Sugudhav-Sewpersadh Attorneys	Legal Services	MBIZ LM0009LEG	
CONLOG	Prepaid electricity agent	Fef:6/1/1/5	∞ .
Boara Construction & Projects	Reviewal of Indigent Register 2018/19-2021/22	MBIZ LM 0042 RIR	20
Above to lot	Fuel	MBIZ LM/06/03/18/LT/BTO	20
Plant Librian Calution	Supply & Delivery of Microsoft Licenses and Management Tool	MBIZ LM 0053 MIC	٦,
Thenime Business Solutions t/a 1 Image	Modical Charles Wanagement System	MBIZ LM 0000047 FMS	70
Abangula Trading Enterprise	Wording Click-ups	MBIZ LM 0000085	æ
Whitena Rosdworthy	Waintance of CCTV Cameras	MBIZLM0029MMCCTV	R
Niilo Technology Systems	Anthony and Thoractic Personal Centre	MBIZLM0000078	æ
Thake Electrical co	Autoritateu Electronic Perromance Management Systems	MBIZ LM 0000079	70
Ingravi Design Economic Darbosskip	AM DD Is a least the Upgrade	MBIZLM000026BBL	R
Kimyolz Investments	MILUT Implemantation Project	MBIZLM0016DPI	
Genbiz Trading 1001 PTV LTD	Dept collection services for 3 years	MBIZ LM 00022 DCS	70
County 12 and 16 1001 to 1 ELD	Integrated Empirical Property and Application Control of the Contr	MBIZ LM 0030 PP/C	R
Khanya Africa Networks	years years	MBIZ I M 0035 IERA	0
Ziinzame Consulting Engineers	Multi Discipline Panel of Consulants- Civil Engineering	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	τo :
VHB Associates	Multi Discipline Panel of Consultants- Architectural	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	
BMK Consulting Engineering	Multi Discipline Panel of Consultants- Civil Engineering	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	z :
TPA JV Lisa Solutions	Multi Discipline Panel of Consultants- Civil Engineering	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	z) ;
S. Zoko Consulting	Multi Discipline Panel of Consultants- Civil Engineering	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	
Mlala Emazweni Trading & projects	Multi Discipline Panel of Consultants- Civil Engineering	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	- -
Ighayiya Design Workshop Architects	Multi Discipline Panel of Consultants- Architectural	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	20 ;
lechseeds Pty Ltd	Procurement of IP-PBX		
		MBIZ LM 0041 IP-PBX	

2 100 000,00 1 900 000,00 7 299 823,31 598 000,00 0,13

307 395,00

5 300 000,00

782 112,24

2 051 919,59

444 370,41

1 993 600,00

8 094 071,25

1 059 844,97

R 1037685,00

0,06

25 616,10

R 74 861 072,75 Contract Amount

R 3 600 000.00	WMM LM 00061 W20CH	Ward 20	Nooma IV Dimhane Zikhazi Tradino
R 2 362 477,01	WMM LM 00057E MV	Electriffication of Xholobeni Village in Ward 25	ODG Technologies
R 23 624 770,08	WMM LM 00057E MV	Electriffication of Xholobeni Village in Ward 25	Thake Electrical
R 3 850 372,50	WMM-LM(Panel of Consultants)	Manufacturing Hubs	Iqhayiya Design and Workshop
R 1152032,62	MBIZ LM 00060 DMP	Disposal of Municipal Sites for Business and Government Use	Thake Electrical cc JV Ubuntu Bam Rural Developers Pty Ltd
R 1 152 032,62	MBIZ LM 00060 DMP	Disposal of Municipal Sites for Business and Government Use	IPM Plant Hire Pty Ltd
R 641 603,26	WMM LM 0091 MBM&C	Maintenance of Bulk Metering and Cables	YG Solutions
R 2603711,60	WMM LM 00059 LV&MVL	Replacement of LV &MV LINES	Mabozela Trading JV Boboshe Trading enterprise
R 956 705,82	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	Panel of Consultants- Architectural: Temporary Traders Stalls and Civil Works	lqhayiya Design Workshop
R 2 129 902,23	MBIZ LM 0085 AMR'S	Supply & Maintenance of Automated Meter Reading System for 3 years	Emerald Metering and Utility Management Pty Ltd
R 1 958 862,20	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	Panel of Consultants: Mabhenguteni Electrification	ODG Technologies PTY Ltd
R 249 663,82	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	Panel of Consultants: Sidanga Electrification	ODG Technologies
R 1997310,57	MBIZ LM 04/02/21/02 SVL	Electrification of Sidanga Village (Ward 28) link line	YG Solutions Pty Ltd
R 1228319,50	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	Panel of Consultants: Mdatya and Bekela (Sigidi Village)	Restsam
R 620 000,00	MBIZ LM 00072 MN12M	Maintenance of 2 Nurseries for a Period of 12 Months	Mayenziwe Holdings Pty Ltd
R 4534471,20	MBIZ LM 0048 RTAR	Maintenance of Tshayingca Road	Siti Cargo
R 2 100 000,00	MBIZ LM 00050 IAU	Co-Sourcing arrangements for internal auditing	Isigidimi Solutions
R 8478910,00	MBIZ LM 001MGA	Construction of Mgonjwana Access Road	Denasa Civils and Construction
R 2 453 216,26	MBIZ LM 00066 E SV	Electrification of Sidanga Village	YG Solutions (Pty) Ltd
R 18 944 944,21	MBIZ LM 00057 EMV	Electrification of Sigidi Village/Mdatya Bekele	Thake Electrical cc
R 990 000,00	MBIZ LM 0062 SSB	Deliver and servicing of skip bins	MAT Trading Enterprise
R 3 296 658,31	MBIZ LM 0006 EWB	Extension 4 Bridge Ward 01	Ambrose Civils
,	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	Panel of Electrical Engineering Consultants	Restsam Engineering PTY Ltd
R .	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	Panel of Electrical Engineering Consultants	ODG Technologies PTY Ltd
R 805 000,00	MBIZ LM 0058 WEB	Website Revamp	Ndlela Mhlophe Trading
R 19 575 046,47	MBIZ LM 00057 EMV	Electrification of Mabhenguteni Village (Ward 15) 414 Households	Mabozela Trading and Enterprise Jv Boboshe
R 2 800 000,00	MBIZ LM 0006RPB	Supply & Delivery of Refuse Plastic Bags for 36 Months	Cape to Cairo to Investments Pty Ltd
R 775 531,76	MBIZLM0055CON	Professional Fees Extention 4 Bridge	S. Zoko Consulting
R 712 748,47	MBIZLM0055CON	Professional Fees Mgonjwana to Greenville A/R	Mlala Emazweni Trading & projects
R 4856 335,37	MBIZ LM 0025 SIG	Electrification of 235 Extra Connection in Sigodlweni, Mandlobe, Madada and Diphini	SNR Electrical cc
R 1 180 000,00	MBIZ LM 002 ICTC&FM	Review of Municipal Corporate Governance for ICT Charter and Framework for Two Years	Blue Cycle Services Pty Ltd
R **	N/A	Free Basic Electricity	Eskom Holdings Soc Ltd
R 950 000,00	MBIZ LM 0007 ETO	Environmental Threatening Obtacle in MLM for 36 Months	Asenati Construction Pty Ltd
R 600 000,00	MBIZ LM 0024 RES	Revenue Management and Enhancement Strategy	Clear Result 77 (PTY)LTD
R 2 585 777,16	MBIZ LM 0005 RRPC	Supply & Delivery of Refuse Removal Protective Clothing for 36 Months	Dibelihle Conraction and Projects JV Inventiveness
70 -	MBIZ LM 0040 PMC	Procurement of Mobile Contract	Vodacom Pty Ltd
CONTRACT MINORING		NAME OF TROJEC	SUCCESSFUL LENDENGS

SUCCESSFUL TENDERER	NAME OF THE PROJECT	TENDER NO	Contract Amount
Ngoma JV Dimbane Zikhazi Trading	Ward 04	WMM LM 00060 W04CH	R 3 500 000,00
ThahleProjects Jv Magnacorp 522	Construction of ward 01 ECDC	WMM LM 00062 W01 ECDC	R 3 191 415,70
Manyobo Group	Hiring Of Construction Plant and Trucks	WMM LM 21/07/21/02HPT	R 9 001 800,00
Stira Construction and Projects (Pty) Ltd	Hiring Of Construction Plant and Trucks	WMM LM 21/07/21/02HPT	R 1 600 000,00
Mabozela Trading	Hiring Of Construction Plant and Trucks	WMM LM 21/07/21/02HPT	R 4 072 500,00
Siti Cargo	Hiring Of Construction Plant and Trucks	WMM LM 21/07/21/02HPT	R 2 997 000,00
S. Zoko Consulting	Construction of Sigingini to Marina Access Road	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	R 838 341,08
Ziinzame Consulting Engineers	Maphaleni Via Mbubazi	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	R 1 777 614,33
TPA JV Lisa Solutions	Sixhanxeni Access Road	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	R 400 000,00
Vitsha Trading	Refurbishment of Mbizana Taxi rank phase 2	WMM LM 01/09/21/02 RTR	R 23 545 916,50
Bukhobethu Security Services	Provission of Private Security Services	WMM LM 08/12/20/03 PSC	R 27 820 800,00
Mlala Emazweni Trading & projects	Construction for VAV Access Road Professional Fees	WMM LM 08/10/21/03 VMA	R 253 513,69
Młala Emazweni Trading & projects	Msthongweni Access Road	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	R 271 621,81
VHB Associates	Professional Fees Upgrade of Taxi Rank(Phase 2)	MBIZLM0055CON	R 3 649 617,06
Environmental Vanguard(Pty) Ltd	Reviewal of climate change strategy	WMM LM 11/02/21/01 CCS	R 390 000,00
Ncaiana Trading and Projects:	LED Streetlight fitting, cables and poles	MBIZ LM 21/07/21/02 PSL	R 540 400,00
Thake Electrical cc	Replacement of ring main unit	WMM LM 10/08/21/02 RRMU	R 790 493,13
Sword Group	material and equipment	WMM LM 06/10/21/01 PME	R 477 000,00
XS Dollarz	Repairs and Maitenance of Municipal Building	WMM LM 17/0921/01 RMW	R 1339125,95
MVI Construction and Maintenance	Construction of Mapheleni Via Mbubazi to Dutyini	WMM LM 08/10/21/02 MDA	R 8 032 179,54
The Mane's	Supply and delivery of Laptops and Desktops	WMM LM 00070 S&D L&D	R 1771 000,00
Thahle Projects Jv Magnacorp 522	Construction of VAV Memorial College Access Road	WMM LM 08/10/21/03 VMA	R 1 820 533,00
Mabozela Trading and Enterprise	Construction of Leonard to Simakadeni Access Road	WMM LM 08/10/21/01 LSA	R 3 560 171,73
Phahle Construction	Repairs and Maitenance of DLTC	WMM LM 17/09/21/02 RDL	R 730 737,50
S. Zoko Consulting	Leonard to Smakadeni Access Road	MBIZ LM 0055 CON	R 1261214,89
XS Dollarz	Maintanance of Cultural Village	WMM LM17/09/21/03 RCV	R 1124887,68

R 411 026 370,24

1. Regulation 17(1) c Procurement

where it is not possible to obtain at least three quotations that reasons be recorded and approved by the Chief Financial Officer. This differs from Regulation 17 of the Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations dealing with Formal written price quotations allows the municipality the Deviations provided on regulation 36 of the same regulations.

Below is the list of transactions that have been procured through the utilisation of the regulation 17(1)c during the year:

		SECTION:	17 TRANSAC	SECTION 17 TRANSACTION DETAILS						
								7	PROCUREMENT PROCESS	PROCESS
Paymen	Payment	Supplier		Description	Approv	Approve	Denartment)
t Date	Number	Name	Amount	of Incident	ed by	۵.		Process	Followed	Section 17
31/01/20	EF007515-		R		Chief Financial	11/11/202	Marorand		One	Section 1/
77	2000	SALGA		Membership fees	Officer	H	Council	No	requested	Sole Provider
31/01/20	EF007561-	Umgeni	R 197 00	Water Quality	Financial	17/12/202	Community		One	
22	0006	Water	0,407.00	Testing	Officer	1	Services	No O	requested	Solo Provider
15/03/20	EE007594		₹		Chief				One	Preferred
22	0003	UNISA	21,500.00	Chick Econ	Financial	27/01/202	Corporate		quotation	accredited
	0000	CONTON		Study Fees	Officer	2	Services	No	requested	Institution
28/01/20	EF007584-	Business	7. P. P. P. P. P. P. P. P. P. P. P. P. P.		Chief	77/01/707	Company		One	Preferred
22	0002	School	15,800.00	Study Fees	Officer	2	Services		quotation	accredited
) or / or		Southern	R		Chief		00.41000	à	One	Preferred
22	0001	School	2,230.00	Study Fees	Financial	27/01/202	Corporate	:	quotation	accredited
	-	Nelcon		ornay rees	Officer	2	Services	8	requested	Institution
		Mandela Metropolit	ZJ.							
03/03/20	1	an	72,640.00		Chief				One	Preferred
22	EF007616-	у		Study Fees	Officer	2//01/202	Community	2	quotation	accredited
			Ö		Chief			140	reduested	Institution
13/01/20 22	EF007569- 0008	Umgeni Water	5,497.00	Water Quality Testing	Financial	13/01/202	Community	:	quotation	
			Z)		Chief		V	NO	One	Sole Provider
28/02/20 22	EF007629- 0001	Umgeni Water	10,994.00	Water Quality Testing	Financial Officer	28/02/202 2	Community	2	quotation	<u>-</u>
15/02/20	FF007500-	The contract of the contract o	73		Chief				One	Sole Provider
12	0004	Water	8,245.50	Testing	Officer	15/02/202	Community Services	S	quotation	Colo Decida
15/02/20	EF007599-	Conferenci	⊅ 0	MITOC A	Chief				One	Preferred
22	0003	ng	30,000.00	(NER/D/EC132)	Officer	2	Services	No.	quotation	accredited
14/02/20	FF007594-	Impeni	R	Water					One	#IISCICOCIOII
22	0006	Water	8,245.50	Testing	ar Car	2	Services	No	quotation	Sole Provider
14/02/20	EF007594-		,		Chief	15/02/202			One	
2	0001	WESSA	11,130.00	Blue Flag	Officer	2	Services	<u>Z</u>	quotation	Colo Depuidos
14/02/20 22	0005	Oniversity	R 174 000 00	Ct. Too	Chief	10/02/202	Corporate		One	Preferred
	0000	2	1/4,000.00	Study Fees	Financial	2	Services	N _o	quotation	accredited

	Not yet paid	Not yet paid	15/06/20 22	Not yet paid	29/04/20 22	Not yet paid	Not yet paid	22/04/20 22	16/11/20 21	14/03/20 22	
	FI10050571 8	N/A	EF007745-	N/A	EF007676- 0002	N/A	N/A	EF007666-	EF007608-	EF00	
	nt Printing Works	Integrity Evaluation	School Of Governanc e	Institute Institute of Internal Auditors	Synergy Business Events	Umgeni Water	Governme nt Printing Works	Umgeni Water	of Witwatersr	ARMS- AUDIT	Witwatersr and
2,152,234.39	R 1,008.80	R 4,211.24	R 116,000.00	R 1,279.95	R 21,348.60	R 10,994.00	R 41,360.80	R 10,994.00	R 58,000.00	R 32,000.00	
	Advert	Verification of Qualification	Nonzanga Ntsikane and Nasiphi Sonjica	Annual Affiliation	Tourism Indaba	Water Quality Testing	The liquor by Law and the informal trading By law	Water Quality Testing	Study Fees	Study Fees	
	Chiet Financial Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Officer
	30/06/202	2022/08/0	16/06/202 2	26/04/202	29/04/202 2	29/04/202 2	04/04/202	22/04/202	20/04/202	03/03/202	
	Development Planning	Corporate Services	вто	Municipal Manager	Development Planning	Community Services	Municipal Manager	Community	Corporate	Municipal Manager	
	No	No	No	No	No I	No is	200	Z Z	Z O	No	
	One quotation requested	One quotation requested	One quotation requested	One quotation requested	One quotation requested	One quotation	One quotation	One quotation	One	One quotation requested	requested
	Sole Provider	Sole Provider	Preferred accredited Institution	Sole Provider	Sole Provider	risuluum	Preferred accredited	Institution	Preferred accredited	Preferred accredited Institution	Institution

PART 2 – SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

1. The impact of COVID-19 to the municipality

The President of South Africa declared a nationwide lockdown, where all citizens, except those that form part of essential services, were ordered to stay home for a period of 21 days. Those working in essential services, as defined in the latter announcement, were exempted from the nationwide lockdown declaration. The nationwide lockdown commenced at midnight on Thursday, 26 March 2020. This was eventually extended to the end of April 2020. The president then announced that the country will continue being on a risk adjusted lockdown with level 4 alert expected to take until the end of May 2020. This announcement will broadly affect how municipalities and municipal entities undertake their financial management responsibilities for the remainder of the 2019/20 financial year in terms of the MFMA and more imminently the 2020/21 MTREF budget preparations process.

As a result, the Minister of Finance issued a conditional Exemption Notice in terms of section 177(1)(b) of the Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) on 30 March 2020 to facilitate and enable the performance of legislative responsibilities by municipalities and municipal entities during the national state of disaster. Below are some of the areas that have been greatly affected and will continue to be affected as long COVID-19 is still within our shores.

a. Financial Performance

The municipality generates its revenues from a number of sources including provision of services. With the lockdown in full force, it meant that the municipality will not be generating any revenues from some services. The most affected areas are as follows:

Refuse removal

Due to the number of businesses that were closed during the lockdown, it meant the municipality was not providing any service to those as they did not generate any refuse. This required the municipality to exempt those from paying during the period of the lockdown.

ii. Electricity distribution

The municipality provides electricity in the town area with businesses forming the bigger part of the municipality's revenue generation capacity. With most of these businesses closed during the hard lockdown, it meant less electricity was consumed and therefore less revenue generated.

iii. Licences and permits

The municipality as indicated earlier in the report runs a drivers license testing center which was unfortunately not operating during the lockdown and sometimes continues not operating for the duration required should any positive case be detected. This means loss of income to the municipality that has continued to show its effects in the current financial year.

2. Implementation of the Finance Management Internship Programme

The municipality implements the Finance Management Internship from funded through the Financial Management Grant as one of the conditions indicated in the grant framework. The program is implemented in line with the guidelines that govern the following:

- a) Number of interns, which is 5 at all times
- b) The minimum requirements for recruitment of the interns
- c) The recruitment process to be followed
- d) The duration of the programme
- e) The remuneration structure and limits
- f) The reporting requirements
- g) The structure of the programme

The municipality currently has one intern enrolled in the programme with the four currently being recruited.

We have noted with concern that the municipality has not been following the guidelines in full when these are being recruited which may resulting in funding being withheld should this be picked up by the funder. Some of the candidates that get shortlisted do not meet the minimum requirements and no proscribed process is followed as prescribed when the municipality decides not to follow the guidelines.

A meeting has been held with Corporate Services to assist each other in understanding and correctly implementing the programme.

The municipality has also finalised the process of recruiting three additional Financial Management Interns to make the required number of 5. This was anticipated to be completed before the end of March 2022 to allow the municipality the full number that is required and avoid having unspent funds at the end of the year meant for the stipends of these interns.

3. Debtors' analysis

Summary of all Debtors

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Supporting Table SC3 Monthly Budget Statement - aged debtors - Q4 Fourth Quarter

Description							Budge	Budget Year 2021/22	2				
R thousands	NT	0-30 Days	31-60 Days	61-90 Days	61-90 Days 91-120 Days 121-150 Dys 151-180 Dys 181 Dys-1 Yr Over 1Yr Total	121-150 Dys	151-180 Dys	181 Dys-1 Y	Over 1Yr	Total	Total over 90 days	Actual Bad Debts Written Off against Debtors	Impairment - Bad Debts i.t.o Council Policy
Debtors Age Analysis By Income Source											-		
Trade and Other Receivables from Ex change Transactions - Water	1200	ı	1	ı	1	I	1		1	ı	।	I	
Trade and Other Receiv ables from Exichange Transactions - Electricity	1300	2,442	1,485	1,425	1,369	1,284	13,401	· .	ı	21.406	16.054	·	I
Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions - Property Rates	1400	795	548	542	ි. සු	518	33,547	1	1	36,479			1
Receivables from Exchange Transactions - Waste Water Management	1500		I		1	1		ſ		4	- 44		1
Receivables from Exchange Transactions - Waste Management	1600	372	293	251	243	236	8,147		1	9,542	8.626		
Receivables from Exchange Transactions - Property Rental Debtors	1700	332		&	8	23	535	1	1	963	শ্ব	ı	
Interest on Arrear Debtor Accounts	1810	206	205	123	200	191	12,301	•	1	13,324	₩ 		
Recoverable unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure	1820	ı	1	1	ı	1	1	1	ı	¥ .	48		
Other	1900	216	55	118	175	225	3,548	1	ı	4,442	3,949		1
Total By Income Source	2000	4,363	2,697	2,606	2,538	2,474	71,478	1	1	86,156		1	
2020/21 - totals only										-	-		
Debtors Age Analysis By Customer Group													
Organs of State	2200	863	872	2 5	799	710	38,985	1)	43,072	40.494	· ·.	1
Commercial	2300	3,188	1,555	1,487	1,481	1,535	19,841	ı	1	29,087	22,857		i
Households	2400	312	270	276	257	229	12,651	,	1	13,996	13,138	ı	
Other	2500	9	0	9	0			ı	1	_		ı	1
Total By Customer Group	2600	4,363	2,697	2,606	2,538	2,474	71,478	1	-	86.156	76, 490		

could prompt a write-off at some point if these are not collected as they overstate the municipality's balance sheet. debtors that have stayed for longer periods outstanding. It should also be noted that the municipality's majority of debtors are more than 150 days old. This municipality's leading source of income when it comes to debtors is property rate followed by interest on arrears which is an indication that we have more The table above shows municipal debtors for the quarter ended 30 June 2022 per income source and per customer group. It should be noted that the

accounts that are being disputed by consumers and government schools that public works says are not surveyed and therefore they cannot pay according to their processes until they have been surveyed. The biggest category of debtors is government and they owe the municipality long outstanding amounts followed by households. This is due to some

4. Creditors' analysis

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Supporting Table SC4 Monthly Budget Statement - aged creditors - Q4 Fourth Quarter

					Buc	get Year 2021	1/22				Prior y ear
Description	NT	0 -	31 •	61 -	91 -	121 -	151 -	181 Days -	Over 1	Total	totals for char
R thousands	Code	30 Days	60 Days	90 Days	120 Days	150 Days	180 Days	1 Year	Year		(same period)
Creditors Age Analysis By Custome	Туре										
Bulk Electricity	0100										
Bulk Water	0200									-	
PAYE deductions	0300			4.						-	
VAT (output less input)	[₽] 0400									-	
Pensions / Retirement deductions	0500								1.1	-	
Loan repayments	0600	****		1 1 4 4 4						-	
Trade Creditors	70700	9,849								9,849	
Auditor General	₹ 0800									-	
Other	0900	14.474		*						_	
Total By Customer Type	1000	9,849	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	9,849	

The above table shows the municipality's creditors and their ageing. The report shows that the municipality has managed to settle all creditors within 30 days of receipt of a valid invoice. The municipality continues to find ways to ensure that all creditors are settled within the stipulated times.

5. Investment portfolio analysis

EC443 Winnle Madikizela Mandela - Supporting Table SC5 Monthly Budget Statement - Investment portfolio - Q4 Fourth Quarter

Investments by maturity Name of institution & investment ID	Ref	Period of Investment	Type of	Capital Guarantee (Yes/ No)	Variable or Fixed interest rate	Interest Rate =	Commissio n Paid (Rands)	Commissio n Recipient	Expiry date of Investment	Opening balance	Interest to be realised	Partial / Premature Withdrawal (4)	Investment Top Up	Closing Balance
R thousands		Yrs/Months												
Municipality FNB CALL DEPOSIT ACCOUNT (62550717767) FNB CALL DEPOSIT ACCOUNT (62459758078) FNB CALL DEPOSIT ACCOUNT (62028477992) FNB CALL DEPOSIT ACCOUNT (62028477992) FNB CALL DEPOSIT ACCOUNT (62816779073) FNB CALL DEPOSIT ACCOUNT (62898110170) FNB CALL DEPOSIT ACCOUNT (62898110170) FNB CALL DEPOSIT ACCOUNT (6259716828)		Not fixed Not fixed Not fixed Not fixed Not fixed Not fixed Not fixed Not fixed	Call Deposit Call Deposit Call Deposit Call Deposit Call Deposit Call Deposit Call Deposit Call Deposit	No No No No No No No	Variable Variable	0.005057776 0.003548155 0.008043724 0.008570484 0.008599794 0.008701464 0.008589836 0.008331394	0 0 0 0	N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A	not fixed not fixed not fixed not fixed not fixed not fixed not fixed	16,707 2,587 354,737 378 6 6,355 69	84 9 2,853 3 0 55 1 5	(16,791) (2,596) (90,098) (24) (6) (105) (69)		- (0 267,492 357 0 6,30£ C
Municipality sub-total		<u> </u>								381,496		(110, 354)	-	274,154
Entitles														-
Entities sub-total	ļ							"		_		-	-	-
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND INTEREST	2	1						1		381,496		(110,354)	-	274,15

The table above shows the municipality's investments performance. The table shows that the municipality's cash and cash equivalents decreased during the quarter by over R110.3 million which lead to a decrease in its

investments for the quarter of June 2022. It should however be noted that this only reflects the difference between what was received and what was spent.

We have noted an increase in the number of fraudulent transactions taking place on the municipality's bank account in the form of debit orders which we have been reversing at least twice a month. Engagements with the bank have highlighted the difficulties in getting personal details since the effectiveness of the POPIA which fraudsters have also taken advantage of. We have since decided to analyse our transactions at least once a week so that we can detect these early and have them reversed as soon as they are identified.

	RAUDULENT DEBIT ORDER I			VERSED
Transaction			saction	
Date	Transaction Description	Amo		Reason for Reversal
15-Nov-21	HOMECHOICE315914065	R	1,221.38	Fraudulent Debit order
15-Dec-21	HOMECHOICE315914065	R	625.01	Fraudulent Debit order
22-Dec-21	PM8+CELOB1 02AD5A1	R	5,000.00	Fraudulent Debit order
24-Dec-21	PM8+CELOB1 02AD692	R	5,000.00	Fraudulent Debit order
24-Dec-21	KUDOUGHCS 157973670 NET	R	119.00	Fraudulent Debit order
30-Dec-21	PM8+CELOB1 02AD903	R	4,000.00	Fraudulent Debit order
03-Jan-22	PM8+CELOB1 02ADBB6	R	4,000.00	Fraudulent Debit order
10-Jan-22	KUDOUGHCS 154503649 NET	R	119.00	Fraudulent Debit order
14-Jan-22	HOMECHOICE315914065	R	3,125.03	Fraudulent Debit order
29-Jan-22	PM8+CELOB1 02AE6CE	R	5,000.00	Fraudulent Debit order
31-Jan-22	NRBFIN 64292515001	R	13,000.00	Fraudulent Debit order
03-Feb-22	PM8+CELOB1 02AEAF9	R	5,000.00	Fraudulent Debit order
05-Feb-22	MBD 7800078092711	R	719.28	Fraudulent Debit order
05-Feb-22	MBD 7800078099189	R	6,504.69	Fraudulent Debit order
05-Feb-22	VVM 78682046801X2	R	1,736.59	Fraudulent Debit order
07-Feb-22	ACKERMANS 1010009798069	R	1,090.00	Fraudulent Debit order
01-Mar-22	CELL C 0005965749 I041	R	14,465.94	Fraudulent Debit order
01-Mar-22	CELL C 0006498879 I101	R	725.92	Fraudulent Debit order
15-Mar-22	RCSCARDS 0000000011030	R	30,180.48	Fraudulent Debit order
15-Mar-22	CELL C 0006584227 I041	R	14,465.94	Fraudulent Debit order
24-Mar-22	RCSCARDS 0000000011030	R	40,499.89	Fraudulent Debit order
31-Mar-22	CELL C 0007119090	R	626.99	Fraudulent Debit order
13-Apr-22	PM8+CELOB1 02B1186	R	5,000.00	Fraudulent Debit order
16-Apr-22	CELL C 0007196966 I041	R	725.92	Fraudulent Debit order
16-Apr-22	CELL C 0007234623 I041	R	14,605.94	Fraudulent Debit order
30-Apr-22	CELL C 0007750901 I101	R	696.99	Fraudulent Debit order
14-May-22	CELL C 0007834180 I101	R	1,352.91	Fraudulent Debit order
16-May-22	CELL C 0007873332 I041	R	14,605.94	Fraudulent Debit order
30-May-22	PM8+CELOB1 02B28EC	R	5,000.00	Fraudulent Debit order

Transaction Date	Transaction Description	Transac Amount		Reason for Reversal
31-May-22	CELL C 0008390138 I101	R	626.99	Fraudulent Debit order
03-Jun-22	ACKERMANS 1010009798069	R	3,000.00	Fraudulent Debit order
15-Jun-22	CELL C 0008492651 I041	R	14,675.94	Fraudulent Debit order
15-Jun-22	CELL C 0008549358 1095	R	248.97	Fraudulent Debit order
15-Jun-22	CELL C 0008562382 I101	R	725.92	Fraudulent Debit order
25-Jun-22	CELL C 0008609204 I101	R	1,950.97	Fraudulent Debit order
25-Jun-22	CELL C 0008679368 1095	R	1,205.88	Fraudulent Debit order
		R	221,647.51	

Our research has indicated that the only option that other municipalities have used is to stop all debit orders but that requires that we inform all our creditors that we pay through debit orders of the change and arrange for them to send invoices for direct payment.

6. Allocation and grant receipts and expenditure

a) Transfers & Grants Receipts

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Supporting Table SC6 Monthly Budget Statement - transfers and grant receipts - Q4 Fourth Quarter Budget Year 2021/22 Description Original Audited Adjusted Monthly YTD Full Year Outcome Budget Budget actual actual budget variance variance Forecast R thousands % RECEIPTS: 1,2 Operating Transfers and Grants National Government 363,013 323,643 326,764 323,643 326,764 (3,121) -1.0% 326,764 Local Government Equitable Share 332,422 289,620 289.620 289,620 289,620 Finance Management 2.000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 EPWP Incentive 2.389 3,570 3,570 3,570 3.570 Integrated National Electrification Programme 26,202 28,453 28,453 28,453 28,453 28,453 3 Neighbourhood Development Partnership 3.121 (3, 121)-100.0% 3,121 Provincial Government: 773 500 500 500 Sport and Recreation 500 500 500 500 500 500 4 Other transfers and grants [insert description] District Municipality: Other grant providers: [insert description] Total Operating Transfers and Grants 363,786 324,143 327,264 324,143 327,264 (3,121) -1.0% 327,264 Capital Transfers and Grants National Government: 49,714 70,843 67.722 57,994 0.0% 70,843 Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) 51,023 51.023 51,023 51,023 Neighbourhood Development Partnership 4,255 19,820 16,699 6.971 16,699 19,820 Other capital transfers finsert description Provincial Government: [insert description] District Municipality: [insert description] Other grant providers: [insert description] Total Capital Transfers and Grants 67,722 57,994 67,722 (0) 70,843 TOTAL RECEIPTS OF TRANSFERS & GRANTS 413,500 394,986 382,137 394,986 (3,121) -0.8% 398,106

The above table shows grants received for the period ended 30 June 2022.

b) Transfers & Grants Expenditure

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Supporting Table SC7(1) Monthly Budget Statement - transfers and grant expenditure - Q4 Fourth Quarter

		2020/21				Budget Year	2021/22			
Description	Ref	Audited	Original	Adjusted	Monthly	Year₹D	YearTD	OTY	OTY	Full Year
		Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	actual	budget	variance	variance	Forecast
R thousands									%	
EXPENDITURE										
Operating expenditure of Transfers and Grants										
National Government:		368,781	323,643	326,764	59,064	248,566	326,764	(78,198)	-23.9%	323,643
Local Government Equitable Share		332,421	289,620	289,620	58,447	214,543	289,620	(75,077)	-25.9%	289,620
Finance Management		2,000	2,000	2,000	617	2,000	2,000	-		2,000
EPWP Incentive		2,389	3,570	3,570	_	3,570	3,570	_		3,570
Integrated National Electrification Programme		31,966	28,453	28,453	_	28,453	28,453			28,45
-					:		_			
Neighbourhood Development Partnership			: := :	3,121		_	3,121	(3,121)	-100.0%	A.M.
Disaster Grant		5	·							
Provincial Government:		912	500	500	7	144	500	(356)	-71.2%	500
Sport and Recreation	1	511	500	500	7	144	500	(356)	-71.2%	500
·								-		111
				5,75				-		
						1.5	5 4 5 5			14.
Greenest Municipality		402						_		
District Municipality:		-		***************************************	-		-	-		_
								-		
[insert description]								_		1.4.4.4
Other grant providers:		-	-	-	-		-			-
			* * *				MISTAGEMENTALIZATION	_	· Indiana American	: : :
[insert description]								_		
Total operating expenditure of Transfers and Grants:		369,694	324,143	327,264	59,071	248,710	327,264	(78,554)	-24.0%	324,143
Capital expenditure of Transfers and Grants										
National Government:	· ·	45,459	70,843	67,722	7,051	51,709	67,722	(16,013)	-23.6%	70,843
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)	1	45,459	51,023	51,023	7,061	51,023	51,023	_	NATIONAL SERVICE SERVI	51,023
Neighbourhood Development Partnership		_	19.820	16,699	_	686	16,699	(16,013)	-95.9%	19,820
										1,1
								_		
				4 4,17				-		4,7%
Other capital transfers (insert description)				i salija	1 1.1			_		
Provincial Government:			_	_		······································				-
		***************************************	4444						************************	
	1							-		
District Municipality:		-	-		_			-		-
· ·	- }		Man.					_		
								-		
Other grant providers:		-		-	-	-	_			_
·			нанишиниваничило			1 1 1 1	1. 1.1.	_		- по на на на на на на на на на на на на на
	İ							-		
Total capital expenditure of Transfers and Grants		45,459	70,843	67,722	7,051	51,709	67,722	(16,013)	-23.6%	70,84
TOTAL EXPENDITURE OF TRANSFERS AND GRANTS		415,153	394,986	394,986	66,122	300,419	394,986	(94,567)	-23.9%	394,980

The above table shows expenditure on grants that have been allocated to the municipality.

c) Expenditure on approved rollovers

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Supporting Table SC7(2) Monthly Budget Statement - Expenditure against approved rollovers - Q4 |

			1	Budget Year 2021/2	22	
Description	Ref	Approved Rollover 2020/21	Monthly actual	YearTD actual	YTD variance	YTD variance
R thousands						%
XPENDITURE						
Operating expenditure of Approved Roll-overs						
National Government:		_	_	_	_	
Local Government Equitable Share			3 . 13 <u>. 13 . 13 13</u>		_	
Finance Management					-	
EPWP Incentive					-	
Integrated National Electrification Programme						
					-	
					-	
Neighbourhood Development Partnership			V 1		-	
Provincial Government:				-		
Sport and Recreation					_	
					-	
					-	
		And the first			-	
Other transfers and grants [insert description]		AND THE RESERVE AND THE PROPERTY AND THE				
District Municipality:		_		_		***************************************
					_	
[insert description]				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	_	
Other grant providers:		_	_	-	-	
		in the			-	
[insert description]					-	
otal operating expenditure of Approved Roll-overs			_	-		
Capital expenditure of Approved Roll-overs					{	1
National Government:				-	-	
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)					_	
					_	
					-	
					_	
			V		-	
Other capital transfers [insert description]		The state of the s			_	
Provincial Government:		-			_	
		A				
						
District Municipality:	-					
			1.1.1.		***	
OR and the state of the state o						
Other grant providers:			_		_	
					-	
The state of the s	makaaliin eebo Akkiisi jir jirama					
otal capital expenditure of Approved Roll-overs				_		
TOTAL EXPENDITURE OF APPROVED ROLL-OVERS		_	_	_	-]

The table above shows spending progress on the approved rollovers for the year being implemented.

d) Compliance with DORA requirements

The municipality has the following main conditional grants allocated to it for the year:

- Municipal Infrastructure Grant: The grant is mainly for constructions of municipal infrastructure such as Access roads, Community facilities (Halls, Sport fields, ECDCs and more). 5% of the allocation is allocated for the operations of the Project management unit. The grant is disbursed in tranches informed by the projections submitted by the municipality before the start of the financial year. This was normally disbursed in three trenches a year 60% in July, 20% in December and 20% in March. From the 2020/21 financial year a new system introduced where 30% is transferred in July and requiring that at least 60% of that must be spent by the end of September to qualify for the next trench. It is with great disappointment to report that the municipality did not qualify for the send trench until the end of November this year because the amount spent did not meet the minimum spending requirements. The fund also has a spending requirement of 40% of the allocation by December to qualify for consideration of additional funds during the adjustments period with anything less than that qualifying for a reduction in the amount allocated to other municipalities that have spent as required.
- Integrated National Electrification Program: The grant is mainly used to supplement the work being done by Eskom to address electrification backlogs in rural communities. The grant's conditions do not include any operating portion like the Municipal Infrastructure grant even though they are both capital in nature. The table above shows that the municipality has already spent over 100% of the allocation for the year.
- Municipal Finance Management Grant: The grant was introduced and is allocated to assist
 municipalities build and sustain financial management capacity. The grant is mainly for Budget
 and Treasury operations and focuses on the following areas:
 - Recruitment and training of five tertiary institution graduates within the accounting field including audit and risk management at a time
 - Strengthen capacity and upskill officials in the Budget and Treasury Office (BTO), Internal Audit and Audit Committees
 - Acquisition, upgrade and maintenance of financial management systems to produce multi- year budgets, in-year reports, Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plans, Annual Financial Statements, annual reports and automated financial management practices including mSCOA
 - Support the training of municipal officials in financial management towards attaining the minimum competencies
 - Support the preparation and timely submission of quality annual financial statements for audits. Technical support to municipalities must include the transfer of skills to municipal officials

- Support implementation of corrective actions to address root causes/audit findings in municipalities
- Implementation of financial management reforms and address shortcomings identified in the Financial Management Capability Maturity Model (FMCMM)
 Assessment report
- Support the implementation of the financial misconduct regulations and promote consequence management to reduce UIF&W incurred by municipalities
- Support to strengthen financial governance and oversight, as well as functioning of Municipal Public Accounts Committees
- Support the training of municipal officials that are members of the BID committees

7. Cash flow Statement

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Table C7 Monthly Budget Statement - Cash Flow - Q4 Fourth Quarter

_		2020/21				Budget Year	2021/22			
Description	Ref	Audited	Original	Adjusted	Monthly	YearTD	YearTD	YTD	YTD	Full Year
R thousands	1	Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	actual	budget	variance	variance %	Forecast
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES									1 /0	
Receipts						ļ				
Property rates		15,110	56,951	56,951	546	21,235	56,951	(35,717)	-63%	56,951
Service charges		23,019	29,346	29,346	4,624	43,512	29,346	14,165	48%	29,346
Other revenue		9,342	8,896	8,536	1,160	8,656	8,536	120	1%	
Transfers and Subsidies - Operational		335,485	295,690	295,853	1,100	295,690	295,853	(163)	1	8,536
Transfers and Subsidies - Capital		77,425	99,296	99,296		87,203	99,296	(12,093)		295,853
Interest		11,879	10,047	10,047	1,036	10,760	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	, ,	-12%	99,296
Dividends		.,,,,		10,011	1,000	10,700	10,047	713	7%	10,047
Payments					_	-	_	_		-
Suppliers and employees		(262,653)	(370,638)	(366,584)	(28,872)	(200 444)	2000 ED 41	(57.440)		
Finance charges		(1)	(50)	(50)	(20,012)	(309,441)	(366,584)	(57,143)	16%	(366,584)
Transfers and Grants		,,,	(00)	(00)	~	-	(50)	(50)	100%	(50)
NET CASH FROM/(USED) OPERATING ACTIVITIES	+-+	209,606	129,537	133,394	(21,506)	157,614	133,394	- (04.000)		
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES	-		,	***************************************	(21,000)	137,014	100,094	(24,220)	-18%	133,394
Receipts	1 1	-	ļ			-				
Proceeds on disposal of PPE		276	l						Ì	
Decrease (increase) in non-current receivables		.,,,						-	denne	
Decrease (increase) in non-current investments		_ 1	_					- [
Payments		•	-	-	68	68	~	68	#DIV/0!	-
Capital assets		(125, 365)	(119,176)	(200,317)	(37,250)	(138,669)	(200,317)	(64.640)	2404	(000.045)
NET CASH FROM/(USED) INVESTING ACTIVITIES		(125,089)	(119, 176)	(200,317)	(37,182)	(138,601)	(200,317)	(61,648) (61,716)	31% 31%	(200,317)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES						()	120010111	(01,110)	31/0	(200,317)
Receipts									-	
Short term loans	1 1	1.1								
Borrowing long term/refinancing								- [[
Increase (decrease) in consumer deposits		77.5	_ [-		1
Payments	1 1	1	_	- 1	-	-	-	-		-
Repay ment of borrowing								-		-
ET CASH FROM/(USED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES	 -	_								
IET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD		84,516	10,361	(CC 000)						
Cash/cash equivalents at beginning:		173,644	181,236	(66,923)	(58,688)	19,012	(66,923)			(66,923)
Cash/cash equivalents at month/y ear end:		258,161		258,161	335,861	258,161	258,161			258,161
		200, 10 1	191,598	191,237		277,173	191,237			191,237

The above table shows how the municipality's cash was applied during the month to account for the movement in actual cash at the bank.

8. Statement of Financial Position

EC443 Winnie Madikizela Mandela - Table C6 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Position - Q4 Fourth

Dani (2020/21		Budget	Year 2021/22	· Ouitii
Description	Re	f Audited	Original	Adjusted		Full Ye
R thousands	1	Outcome	Budget	Budget	actual	Foreca
ASSETS	1	1				10166
Current assets						
Cash]	į		
Call investment deposits		9,353	1	9,35	3 2,950	9,
Consumer debtors		248,808	1	181,88		1
Other debtors		56,546	1	41,77	1 62,210	1 .
Current portion of long-term receivables		47,905	37,398	32,24	4 54,099	32,
inventory			¥]
Total current assets		2,046	1,524	2,47	450	2,
		364,659	277,032			267,
Non current assets						201,1
Long-term receiv ables	ļ	N. N				
Investments		14.41.				
Investment property		36,655	32,436	26 655	(66)	
Investments in Associate			02,400	36,655	36,655	36,6
Property, plant and equipment		701,498	755,509	704 200		1 - 1 - 1
Biological			, 55,503	791,386	791,708	791,3
Intangible		69	70	-		
Other non-current assets		1,231	73		(1)	
otal non current assets		739,453	1,341	1,231	1,231	1,2
OTAL ASSETS		1,104,112	789,359	829,272	829,527	829,2
ABILITIES		1,107,112	1,066,391	1,096,998	1,223,459	1,096,9
urrent liabilities		ļ				
Bank overdraft			Í			
Borrowing] [1, 4
Consumer deposits	1 1					
Trade and other pay ables	1 1	505	503	505	456	50
Provisions		49,412	28,928	43,944	63,488	43,94
tal current liabilities		19,990	19,953	19,990	13,800	19,99
		69,907	49,384	64,439	77,744	64,43
n current liabilities						UT,TU
Borrowing					***************************************	
Provisions		5,246	5,495	5,246		terrio
tal non current liabilities	27	5,246	5,495	5,246	5,246	5,246
TAL LIABILITIES		75,153	54,879		5,246	5,246
T ASSETS	2			69,685	82,990	69,685
MMUNITY WEALTH/EQUITY		1,028,958	1,011,512	1,027,314	1,140,470	1,027,314
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)						
Reserves		1,028,958	1,011,512	1,027,314	1,140,470	1 007 244
AL COMMUNITY WEALTH/EQUITY					,,,,,,,,,,,	1,027,314
Commont WEALTH/EQUITY	2	1,028,958	1,011,512	1,027,314	1,140,470	1,027,314

9. Municipal Manager's quality certification

Quality Certificate

I, Lunco Mahaka, the municipal manager of Winnie Madikizela-Mandela Local
Municipality, hereby certify that -
Quarterly budget statement
for the quarter ended 30 June 2022 has been prepared in accordance with the Municipal Finance
Management Act and Regulations made under that Act.
Print name: Lunuro Mahlaka
Municipal manager of Winnie Madikizela-Mandela Local Municipality (EC443)
Signature:
Data: 7 9 07 17 - 77